AGENDA

I D I A N ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
NS atal/

J HIP -
@ TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
April 16,2024 6:00 PM

B W=

O 0N

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.
15.
16.

17.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

A. New Police Officer Introduction

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDAITEMS
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Communications

Minutes-April 2, 2024 Regular Township Board Meeting
Bills

2024 Pathway Master Plan Update

Central Fire Station Expansion Architect Selection

Greater Lansing Area Regional Stormwater Program MOA
Lake Lansing Advisory Board Reappointments

Ratification of New Police Officer Appointments

Removal of Existing Streetlight 2755 Grand River
Charitable Gaming License-Hiawatha Elementary PTO

—— T OommYonws

QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY

HEARINGS

ACTION ITEMS

A. Ordinance 2024-03 - Planning Commission Membership - FINAL ADOPTION
B. 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Resolution #5

C. Unruh Drain Conversion- Chapter 20 to Chapter 3/4

D. Fire Apparatus

E. Policy Review Working Group

F. Recreational Marijuana License Applications in Zones 1 & 5

BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Recreational Marijuana License Application in Zone 4

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

CLOSED SESSION-Motion to go into a closed session to discuss a personnel issue under MCL
15.268(1)(a).

ADJOURNMENT

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting: Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall — f/\
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



9.A

CONSENT AGENDA
BOARD
COMMUNICATIONS




Patrick E. Lindemann

iIngham County Drain Commissioner

PO Box 220 M%ﬂ;:mmmmm
707 Buhl Avenue S
Mason, MI 48854-0220 Deputy Drain Commisaioner
Angie Cosman
Phone: (517) 676-8395 Chief of Engineering and inspection
Fax: (517) 676-8364 Sheldon Lewis

http://dr.ingham.org

April 3, 2024 ‘ (;@4@ y

Jim Giguere

Giguere Homes

6200 Pine Hollow Dr., Suite 100
East Lansing, Ml 48823

RE: True Copy of Final Plat of Sanctuary Il
Meridian Charter Township; SE % Section 32
Drain Office #P-21164
Herron Creek Drain and Smith Consolidated Drain Drainage Districts

Dear Mr. Giguere:

This letter is in response to the submittal of the True Copy of the Final Plat for
Sanctuary Ill on March 28, 2024, which was revised and resubmitted on April 3,
2024.

The True Copy of the Final Plat is approved per Section 560.192 of the Land
Division Act and the published Rules of the Drain Commissioner.

If you have any questions, please contact our office. It is an honor and a privilege
to serve you and the other businesses, citizens and municipalities of Ingham
County.

Ingham County Drain Engineer

(o o Deborah Guthrie, Clerk, Meridian Charter Township
Derrick Quinney, Chair of the Ingham County Plat Board



Patrick E. Lindemann

Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Carla Florence Clos
PO Box 220 Deputy Drain Gommissioner
707 Buhl Avenue

Mason, MI 48854-0220

Paul C. Pratt
Deputy Drain Commigsioner

Angie Cosman
Phone: (517) 676-8395 Chief of Engineering and Inspection
Fax: (517) 676-8364

http://dr.ingham.org

Sheldon Lewis
Administrative Assistant

April 3, 2024 RECEIVED

By Deborah Guthrie at 3:32 pm, Apr 04, 2024

Jim Giguere

Giguere Homes

6200 Pine Hollow Dr., Suite 100
East Lansing, Ml 48823

RE: True Copy of Final Plat of Sanctuary IlI
Meridian Charter Township; SE %4 Section 32
Drain Office #P-21164
Herron Creek Drain and Smith Consolidated Drain Drainage Districts

Dear Mr. Giguere:

This letter is in response to the submittal of the True Copy of the Final Plat for
Sanctuary lll on March 28, 2024, which was revised and resubmitted on April 3,
2024.

The True Copy of the Final Plat is approved per Section 560.192 of the Land
Division Act and the published Rules of the Drain Commissioner.

If you have any questions, please contact our office. It is an honor and a privilege
to serve you and the other businesses, citizens and municipalities of Ingham
County.

cC: Deborah Guthrie, Clerk, Meridian Charter Township
Derrick Quinney, Chair of the Ingham County Plat Board


Deborah Guthrie
Received


STATE OF MICHIGAN
OFFICE OF THE INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER
NOTICE OF DRAINAGE BOARD MEETING

UNRUH DRAIN

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 20 of 1956 PA 40,
as amended, that a meeting of the Drainage Board for the Unruh Drain (a Chapter 20 Drain) will
be held at the following date and time:

Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.
Ingham County Courthouse, Caucus Meeting Room, 3¢ Floor
341 South Jefferson
Mason, Michigan 48854

The purpose of this meeting is to: 1) review Meridian Charter Township Relinquishment
Resolution and approve proposed Resolution Authorizing Relinquishment of Unruh Drain to
Meridian Charter Township; 2) approve assessment roll; 3) approve proposed assignment of
easements to Meridian Charter Township; and 4) discuss and take action on any other business
that may come before the Board.

Information regarding this meeting may be obtained from Paul C. Pratt, Ingham County
Deputy Drain Commissioner, via telephone at (517) 676-8395 or email (ppratt@ingham.org).
Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should
contact the Michigan Relay Center at 711 (TTY) at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to
request visual, hearing, or other assistance. Minutes of the meeting will be on file at the office of
the Ingham County Drain Commissioner and on the Drain Commissioner’s website
(drain.ingham.org).

Unruh Drain Drainage Board

CR i

Patrick E. Linde/ménn, Chairperson
Ingham County Drain Commissioner

April 4, 2024



mailto:ppratt@ingham.org

Unruh Drain Drainage Board Meeting
Ingham County Courthouse, Caucus Meeting Room, 3™ Floor
341 South Jefferson, Mason, Michigan 48854

April 9,2024 — 5:00 p.m.

AGENDA

L Welcome & Introductions

II. Call to Order by the Chair of the Unruh Drain Drainage Board

I11. Approval of Agenda

IV.  Approval of Minutes from Meeting of February 17, 2021

V. Public Remarks

VI.  Presentation of Meridian Charter Township Relinquishment Resolution

Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager/Director of Public Works, Meridian
Charter Township

VII.  Board Decisions as to:

a. Relinquishment of Drain to Meridian Charter Township

b. Approval of Final Assessment Roll for Chapter 20 Drain

c. Assignment of Drain Easements to Meridian Charter Township
VIII.  Other Business
IX.  Public Remarks

X. Adjourn



m CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY

E RIDIAN LEGAL AD NOTICE: Text Amendment #2024-03
w

Planning Commission Required Membership Number

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
LEGAL NOTICE
Zoning Amendment #2024-03 (Planning Commission Required Membership Number)

The Township Board at its regular meeting on April 2, 2024 approved for introduction and
subsequent adoption Ordinance 2024-03, an Ordinance amending the code of the charter
Township of Meridian, Ingham County at Chapter 2, Administration, Section 2-287 to reduce
the required number of Planning Commissioners from seven to nine.

A complete copy of the amendment may be viewed at the Community Planning and
Development office, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198 (phone 517-853-4560),
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Publish: Lansing State Journal Deborah Guthrie
April 10, 2024 Township Clerk

1 Affidavit, please

- A PRIME COMMUNITY .
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime comm idi i

meridian.mi.us



From: Theresa Rice <g

Sent: Friday, April 12,2024 8:16 AM
To: Communications (DG) <communications@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: Fwd: Lotto Response

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ||| | | | | I Learn why this is important
Hello,

We, the Hiawatha Elementary PTO, are hosting our annual end of year celebration, The Hiawatha Happening.
In order to fund this school event, we host a silent auction and would like to have a 50/50 drawing. In the past,
our non-profit organization held this lotto license, but since it was not renewed, our license lapsed. In order to
have the license again, we resubmitted the lotto license form and payment, though they require some additional
paperwork.

One of the requirements is to be recognized as a non-profit in our local government. Attached, on page 2, is the
form we would need to be approved by Meridian Township. How do we go forward with getting our status
approved and recognized by the township?

Our tax information and non profit information is also attached.

I appreciate any direction you could point me in.

Regards,
Theresa


Stephaney Guild
Line

Stephaney Guild
Line


State of Michigan MICHIGAN

Bureau of State Lottery /".4—,\5" ‘-
101 E. Hillsdale » P.O. BOX 30023 » Lansing, Michigan 48909 \_L5=
www.michigan.gov/cg e (517) 335-5780 « FAX (517) 267-2285 LOTTERY
GRETCHEN WHITMER JESSICA WEARE
GOVERNOR ACTING COMMISSIONER

February 23, 2024
Organization ID: 138116

ST I ETE

Stacey Smith
Hiawatha PTO
1900 Jolly Rd
Okemos, M| 48864

O R

Dear Stacey Smith:

TR E 7

We have received documentation to qualify your organization as a Local Civic organization to conduct
licensed gaming events as allowed by Act 382 of the Public Acts of 1972, as amended.
To complete the qualification process, please submit the following information: |

» o oy “-‘ . v L - -

1. A copy of the organization's current bylaws or constitution, including membership criteria, signed and
dated by your principal officer.

2. A copy of the letter from the IRS stating the organization is exempt from federal income tax under IRS
code 501(c) or copies of one bank statement per year for the previous five years, excluding the current
year, from 2/23/2019 to 2/23/2023.

3. If incorporated, a complete filed copy of your Articles of Incorporation, including all amendments.

4. A copy of a resolution passed by the local government stating the organization is a recognized
nonprofit organization in the community; form enclosed.

5. A revenue and expense statement for the previous 12 month period to prove all assets are used for
charitable purposes, i.e. 990's, treasurer's report, audit. Do not send check registers or cancelled
checks. Explain the purpose of each expenditure made to an individual. Once the organization has
conducted licensed gaming events, the Bureau may require the organization to provide additional proof

that all assets are being used for charitable purposes.

6. A provision in the bylaws, constitution, or Articles of Incorporation indicating the organization will
remain nonprofit forever.

7. A provision in the bylaws, constitution, or Articles of Incorporation, that all assets, and real property will
revert to the local government or another nonprofit organization should the organization dissolve.

8. A written statement defining your membership criteria, if any. The charitable gaming rules require the
licensed gaming event chairperson(s) be a bona fide member for 6 months. If you do not have general

membership criteria, your chairperson(s) must be members of your board of directors.

9. Proof of a current bank account in the name of the organization.

Please enclose a copy of this letter with the requested information and mail, fax to 517/267-2285, or
email to CG-Additional-Info@michigan.gov. Be sure to include your organization ID number 138116 on
all correspondence submitted to our office. If you have any questions or need further assistance, please

contact us at 517/335-5780. Sincerely, Charitable Gaming Division




MICHIGAN Charitable Gaming Division
Box 30023, Lansing, M| 48909
OVERNIGHT DELIVERY:

101 E. Hillsdale, Lansing M| 48933
(517) 335-5780

-
LOTTERY www michigan.gov/cg

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES
(Required by MCL.432.103(K)(ii))

At a ; ______meeting of the g S
REGULAR OR SPECIAL TOWNSHIP, CITY, OR VILLAGE COUNCILUBOARD
called to order by on
' DATE
at 0 a.m./p.m. the following resolution was offered:
TIME
Moved by i = i and supported by R S &
that the request from < : of i i e S
NAME OF ORGANIZATION CITY
county of i , asking that they be recognized as a

COUNTY NAME

nonprofit organization operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining charitable

gaming licenses, be considered for _

APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL
APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL
Yeas: Yeas:
Nays: Nays:
Absent: Absent:

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and

adopted by the ~ata

TOWNSHIP, CITY, OR VILLAGE COUNCIL/BOARD REGULAR OR SPECIAL

meeting held on _ 3 L e
DATE

SIGNED:

TOWNSHIP, CITY, OR VILLAGE CLERK

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

ADDRESS

COMPLETION: Required.
PENALTY: Possible denial of application

BSL-CG-1153(R6/09)




@RS

Confirmation

Home | Security Profile | Logout

e-Postcard Profile Select EIN Organization Details Contact Information Confirmation

Your Form 9380-N{e-Postcard) has been submitted to the IRS

» Organization Name: HIAWATHA PTO

« EIN: 382911243

« Tax Year: 2022

+ Tax Year Start Date: 09-01-2022

» Tax Year End Date: 08-31-2023

+ Submission ID: 10065520240177274139
» Filing Status Date: 01-17-2024

+ Filing Status: Accepted

< MANAGE FORM 980-N SUBMISSIONS



m
LR,

="

9B

CONSENT AGENDA
PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the
Regular Meeting of April 2, 2024 as submitted. (1)

ALTERNATE MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular

Meeting of April 2, 2024 with the following amendment(s):

[insert amendments]




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

REGULAR MEETING TOWNSHIP BOARD -DRAFT-
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198
517.853.4000, Township Hall Room

Tuesday, April 2, 2024, 6:00 pm

PRESENT: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Wilson and Trezise

ABSENT: Supervisor Jackson, Trustee Sundland

Chief Grillo, Manager Walsh, Director Gebes, Deputy Manager Opsommer, Chief
STAFF: Hamel, Director Schmitt

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Supervisor Pro-Tem Hendrickson called the April 2, 2024, Regular Township Board meeting to
order at 6:01 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Pro-Tem Hendrickson led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. ROLL CALL

Clerk Guthrie called the roll of the Board. Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustee Trezise, Trustee Wilson present at 6:01 pm.

4. PRESENTATION
A. New Police Officer Introductions

Chief Grillo presented Kevin Schultz, sponsored through Washtenaw Community College
Police Academy, and Jacob Scarvey, cadet in 2018 and graduated from Washtenaw
Community College Police Academy.

5. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Supervisor Pro-Tem Hendrickson opened comments from the public at 6:06 pm.
Supervisor Pro-Tem Hendrickson closed comments from the public at 6:07 pm.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

Manager Walsh gave updates about the following:
e Acknowledged employee work anniversaries, noted that all Township vacancies are now

filled outside of the Police Department
e Meeting with EGLE this week regarding the corner of Okemos Rd & Hamilton Rd

Page 1



Attending Women in Police event at Kellogg Center this week
Meeting with Nokomis leadership this week regarding their potential expansion
Manager Walsh, Chief Grillo and Chief Hamel, will attend Critical Incident Training for
Police, Fire, and Elected Officials. Manager Walsh asked if one board member would like
to attend

e Developers of Haslett Village Square has requested a meeting regarding a new State law
that allows housing to be included in TIFF
CIA-TIFF is moving forward
Thanked Board of Review and Assessing Team
Asked County officials about Senior-Elder fund support for proposed Senior Community
Center

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Treasurer Deschaine - annual wire transfers for Road bond and Fire Station bond have been
made. CATA offered holiday service for the first time this year assisting dozens of community
members. Invited community members to join a board or commission.

Trustee Wilson - Senior Community Center task force met to assess the potential site and
discussed potential millage dollars from Ingham County Replacement Senior Millage and other
funding sources. Attended Solarize Meridian meeting with Trustee Trezise and invited
community to look into the project. Attended local Telugu celebration.

Clerk Guthrie - Will be joining Small Talk Children’s Advocacy Center to place pinwheels for
Child Abuse Prevention month. Attended Vietnamese cultural event though MSU.

8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Trustee
Wilson.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE
Motion carried: 5 -0
9. CONSENT AGENDA
Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson reviewed the items on the agenda.

Trustee Wilson moved to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Trustee
Trezise.

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE

Motion carried: 5-0

Page 2



10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY

NONE
11. HEARINGS

A. 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Resolution #4 - Public Hearing
Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson opened the Public Hearing at 6:19 pm.

Deputy Manager Opsommer explained the public hearing requirements, that this is the
second of two public hearings, and this is an opportunity for residents to provide comments
for or against the accuracy of the assessment roll.

Clerk Guthrie requested for a letter be added to the record as part of the public hearing
Supervisor Pro Tem closed the Public Hearing at 6:20 pm.

B. Recreational Marijuana License Applications in Zones 1, 4, & 5
Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson stated that each zone will be handled separately.
Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson opened the Public Hearing for Zone 1 at 6:21

Director Schmitt reviewed the districts as defined in the ordinance. All three applications
included in the hearing are the only applicants for their respective zones. The applicant for
Zone 1 is the same applicant approved for Medical Marijuana, they received permits in
2020 and have begun work to re-open those permits. No major concerns were raised with
respect to the applicant.

Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson closed the Public Hearing for Zone 1 and opened the
Public Hearing for Zone 4 at 6:26

Director Schmitt indicated that the applicant for Zone 4 was approved for Medical
Marijuana, however their application has changed. The applicant intended to build a new
building under their medical application, however they intend to reuse the existing
structure in the new application. The applicant satisfactorily responded to the concerns of
the review committee. Applicant Sam Pernick stated distinctions between the fines at his
business partner’s Jackson facility and the Belleville location that Pernick manages, which
has had no fines since opening a year previous.

Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson closed the Public Hearing for Zone 4 and opened the
Public Hearing for Zone 5 at 6:33.

Director Schmitt followed up the violation issue, clarifying that each location is a stand-
alone LLC with separate documents and Township staff asked for disclosure from each
applicant regarding other similar businesses with which they are associated. The applicant
for Zone 5 was approved for Medical Marijuana applicants, stayed on top of their business

Page 3



since applying for the Medical Marijuana License, submitted a detailed application, and
have followed through effectively on staff requests. Applicant Jamie Garmo updated the
board regarding their building permit process.

12. ACTION ITEMS
A. Unruh Drain Conversion - Chapter 20 to Chapter 3/4

Deputy Manager Opsommer explained that this is one of seven drains to be converted from
Chapter 20 drains to Chapter 3/4 drains. This resolution is one of two regarding this drain.
Treasurer Deschaine asked for greater detail about the conversion and the costs associated
with it. The Drain Commissioner’s office will set the assessment roll. Clerk Guthrie asked
for more detail regarding the maintenance project the County has planned for the Drain.
Deputy Manager Opsommer gave that information and will send that information to Board
Members.

Treasurer Deschane moved to suspend rules to vote on this issue tonight. Supported
by Clerk Guthrie.

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE
Motion carried: 5-0

Treasurer Deschaine moved to adopt the Resolution approving relinquishment of
Unruh Drain and authorize the Supervisor and Clerk to sign the Emergency
Maintenance Agreement. Supported by Clerk Guthrie.

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE
Motion carried: 5 -0
B. MSP Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division Section 19 Resolution

Chief Hamel explained that this is an application to the State of Michigan for reimbursement
for debris cleanup from the August 2023 storm.

Supervisor Pro Tem moved to suspend rules to take up Agenda Item 12.B tonight.
Supported by Trustee Wilson.

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE

Page 4



Motion carried: 5-0

Trustee Wilson moved to adopt the State’s Disaster Contingency Fund Grant
Resolution for Meridian Township’s application for disaster assistance. Supported
By Trustee Trezise

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE
Motion carried: 5-0

C. Ordinance 2024-03 - Planning Commission Membership - INTRODUCTION

Director Schmitt shared that the Planning Commission recommends that the Township
Board approve the change.

Trustee Trezise moved to adopt the Resolution approving for introduction Text
Amendment #2024-03 to amend the Code of Ordinances of the Charter Township of
Meridian at Section 2-287 to change the number of Planning Commission members
from nine to seven. Seconded by Trustee Wilson.

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE
Motion carried: 5 -0
13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Recreational Marijuana License Applications in Zones 1, 4, & 5
Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson stated that each zone will be handled separately.

Trustee Wilson asked Director Schmitt for more details about the significance of violations
and fines within the perspective of Marijuana industry operations. Director Schmitt
detailed the differences in severity of violations and noted that none of the applicants in
Meridian Township appear to have been associated with the State’s list of severe violations.

1. Zone 1 - Haslett Gallery
Clerk Guthrie asked for verification that the business’s lease has been extended and
asked for clarity about several points in the application. Director Schmitt answered the
questions.

2. Zone 4 - Okemos Local Investments

Treasurer Deschaine asked about the completeness of the application. Director Schmitt
answered that the application is complete, and that the applicant has been encouraged

Page 5



to provide more information as recommended in the competitive review criteria. Clerk
Guthrie expressed concern that traffic issues were not well addressed in the application.
Trustee Wilson expressed concern about some of the violations at a different facility and
regarding the financial information provided. Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson asked
the applicant to come to the podium to answer questions regarding violations and the
financial plan.

Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson requested the topic be brought back for discussion at a
future meeting.

At 8:03 pm Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson called for 5-minute The board reconvened at 8:08 pm.

3. Zone5 - SAANDS Meridian
Board members complemented the applicant on the thoroughness of their application
and the work they have completed towards the previous Medical Marijuana License

Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson re-stated that the applications for Zones 1 & 5 will come
back in front of the board for action and that the application for Zone 4 will return to the
board for further discussion.

B. 2024 Pathway Master Plan Update

Deputy Manager Opsommer presented the need for the addition to the Pathway Master
Plan but asked that the board hold off on action because there are more proposed changes
expected.

C. Central Fire Station Expansion Architect Selection

Chief Hamel reviewed the need to update the Central Fire Station Dormitory and explained
the reasoning behind choosing the Hobbs+Black Architects proposal. Trustee Trezise asked
for greater detail about the RFP. Director Schmitt stepped up to the podium to answer
Trustee Trezise’s questions that are related to the construction process. Clerk Guthrie
asked for more information about the initial project for the existing building and the bonds
issued for that project. Manager Walsh stepped up to the podium to answer questions
about the history of the existing building.

D. Greater Lansing Area Regional Stormwater Program MOA
Deputy Manager Opsommer explained the regional collaboration to comply with
Stormwater permit requirements. Treasurer Deschaine asked for details about the changes
since the last renewal of the agreement. Deputy Manager Opsommer stated that he did not
have details but that he was aware of no major changes.

E. Fire Apparatus
Chief Hamel updated the board on the status of the existing equipment, including reserve
apparatus and replacement schedule. Manager Walsh stressed the need for action for
public safety reasons and expressed concern about financing to cover the cost of the
apparatus. Chief Hamel has estimated that the cost at around $950,000.

F. Policy Review working Group

Supervisor Pro Tem outlined the recommendation to create a Policy Review Working Group.

Page 6



14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson opened comments from the public at 8:58 pm

Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson closed comments from the public at 8:58 pm

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

16. ADJOURNMENT

Trustee Wilson moved to adjourn. Seconded by Treasurer Deschaine

VOICE VOTE YEAS: Supervisor Pro Tem Hendrickson, Clerk Guthrie,
Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Trezise and Wilson

NAYS: NONE
Motion carried: 5-0

The meeting adjourned at 8:59

Patricia Jackson Deborah Guthrie
Township Supervisor Township Clerk

Page 7



«EST. 1842 -

TOWNSHIP‘?‘!/ 9.C
\%
To: Board Members
From: Dante Ianni, Finance Director
Date: April 2,2024

Charter Township of Meridian
Board Meeting
4/26/2024

MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE TOWNSHIP
INVOICES/EXPENSES AS FOLLOWS:

COMMON CASH S 302,232.71
PUBLIC WORKS S 1,104,171.77
TRUST & AGENCY S 6.51

TOTAL CHECKS: S 1,406,410.99

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS

03/28/2024 to 04/10/2024 ] 6,810.95
TOTAL PURCHASES: S 1,413,221.94
ACH PAYMENTS S 577,175.43

, . —— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us




04/11/2024 04:02 PM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/16/2024 - 04/16/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
1.ATG&T
MAR 28 - APR 27 2024 - INTERNET M1 321840834 195.25 111821
APR 5 - MAY 4 2024 - INTERNET F3 149.00
APR 7 - MAY 6 2024 - INTERNET F2 149.00
APR 7 - MAY 6 2024 - INTERNET P1 1395.25
TOTAL 688.50
2. ABONMARCHE
CURB & GUTTER ROADS -2024 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM ENGIN 4,963.91
3. AMERICAN RENTALS
3/21/24 TO 4/21/24 - TRANSFER STATION PORTABLE TOI 86.00
4. ASAP PRINTING
THANK YOU NOTE CARDS - ELECTION WORKERS 212.70
5.AT & T
MAR 2 - APR 1 2024 - TELEPHONE MALL 51.13 111822
MAR 2 - APR 1 2024 - TELEPHONE P1 139.09 111822
MAR 2 - APR 1 2024 - TELEPHONE F1-3 51734760215648 424.28 111822
MAR 2 - APR 1 2024 - TELEPHONE Pl 51734768261735 55.82 111822
MAR 2 - APR 1 2024 - TELEPHONE S1 51734797052196 57.12
TOTAL 727.44
6. AUTO VALUE OF EAST LANSING
UNIT 722 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 542.93
UNITS 79, 72, 689 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 245.19
UNIT 96 BLDG MAINT - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 60.99
UNIT 96 & 97 BLDG MAINT - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 126.11
UNIT 72 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 58.84
UNIT 96 BLDG MAINT - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 58.84
PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 99.06
UNIT 72 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 9.92
RETURN CREDIT - FLEET REPAIR PARTS (323.98)
UNIT 96 BLDG MAINT - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 59.94
UNIT 96 CEMETARY - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 206.98
UNIT 96 & 97 CEMETARY - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 59.94
SHOP SUPPLIES - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 59.94
CORE CHARGES - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 16.00
UNIT 724 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 474.94
UNIT 140 FIRE - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 7.12
REMAN STARTER CORE - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 37.00
UNIT 122 FIRE - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 173.38
SHOP SUPPLIES - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 46.90
SHOP SUPPLIES - FLEET REPAIR PARTS (9.69)
UNIT 70 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 9.92
UNIT 67 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 112.95
CREDIT CORE RETURNS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS (53.00)
UNIT 722 WATER - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 90.89
TOOL BOX WATER - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 21.99
UNIT 63 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 161.68
UNIT 63 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 25.19
TOTAL 2,379.97
7. BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
3/1/24 - 3/31/24 STREETLIGHT SERVICE 770.18 111828
8. BRD PRINTING, INC
TOWNSHIP WINDOW & NON-WINDOW ENVELOPES 415.18
9. BRIDGET CANNON
MARCH 2024 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 26.26
10. BRIGHTLINE TECHNOLOGIES
FEB 2024 - AUVIK NETWORK & SAAS MONITORING & MANAG 1,055.00
MARCH 2024 - AUVIK NETWORK & SAAS MONITORING & MAN 1,055.00
APRIL 2024 BRIGHTLINE HPE 36M II SUBSCRIPTION 2,975.00
APRIL 2024 BRIGHTLINE QUICKHELP SUBSCRIPTION 1,421.00
APRIL 2024 - AUVIK NETWORK & SAAS MONITORING & MAN 1,055.00
TOTAL 7,561.00
11. BSN SPORTS
CUST #1878474 - REPL HOME BASES - HARTRICK PARK 340.95



04/11/2024 04:02 PM
User: GRAHAM

DB:

Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/16/2024 - 04/16/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
12. BULL ENTERPRISES
MARCH 2024 JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR TWP BLDGS 8,477.00
13. CAMPUS HILL APARTMENTS
EMERGENCY RENT ASSISTANCE - C SWEET 1,295.40 111827
14. CDW
CRADLEPOINT NETCLOUD RENEWAL UNTIL 12/31/24 3,192.74
15. CEDAR CREEK APARTMENTS
D. KARKAU - EMERGENCY RENT ASSISTANCE 198.00 111739
16. CGS SAFETY TRAINING INC
PARKS/MOTOR POOL/GROUNDS - OSHA COMPLIANCE & OVERH 1,231.83
17. CINTAS CORPORATION #725
3/27/2024 - MECHANICS UNIFORMS 48.08
4/03/2024 - MECHANICS UNIFORMS 48.08
TOTAL 96.16
18. CITY PULSE
TWP NOTICES - 3/20/2024 103.60
19. COBALT COMMUNITY RESEARCH
TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY SURVEY 10,270.00
20. COCM
HINES/RAU - 2024 COCM SPRING CONFERENCE 490.00 111829
21. COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN,
PROF SERV THRU 11/30/2023 - PSB GENERATOR DESIGN - 1,511.25
PROF SERV THRU 12/31/2023 - EV DESIGN - ELEC ENGIN 1,635.00
TOTAL 3,146.25
22. COMCAST
APR 16 - MAY 15 2024 - INTERNET + TV F1l 164.85 111823
APR 20 - MAY 19 2024 - TV F1 10.67
TOTAL 175.52
23, COMCAST
APR 14 - MAY 13 2024 - INTERNET + TV HOMTV 463.77
24 . COREY PANT
MILEAGE REIMB - FIRE OFFICER II TRAINING 476.37
25. DANIEL KRAMER
WETLAND ESCROW - 5310 VAN ATTA RD 1,185.00
26. DANTE IANNI
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 23.32
27. DEWOLF AND ASSOCIATES
FTO BASIC - COLE 845.00
28. EDGEWOOD VILLAGE APARTMENTS
EMERGENCY RENT ASSISTANCE - A. MCELWEE 402.92 111824
29, ENVIRONMENTAL LAW INSTITUTE
2024 GREEN GRANT - ENVIRONMENTAL LAW INSTITUTE 750.00



04/11/2024 04:02 PM
User: GRAHAM

DB:

Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/16/2024 - 04/16/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
30. FAHEY SCHULTZ BURZYCH RHODES PLC

2023 PPT WRITE-OFF - LEGAL FEES 877.50

DEFECTIVE FIRE TRUCK LITIGATION - LEGAL FEES 3,777.90

QUOTA LIQUOR LICENSES - LEGAL FEES 3,536.00

FIRE DEPT - LEGAL FEES 322.95

CLERK MATTERS - LEGAL FEES 5,079.50

MARIJUANA REGULATION - LEGAL FEES 1,966.50

BWL FRANCHISE - LEGAL FEES 180.00

CENTRAL PARK DR DEVELOPMENT - LEGAL FEES 1,377.50

CLERK - LEGAL FEES 1,031.03

COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT - LEGAL FEES 594,83

HUMAN RESOURCES/LABOR - LEGAL FEES 753.45

MANAGER - LEGAL FEES 396.55

PUBLIC WORKS - LEGAL FEES 718.20

SUPERVISOR - LEGAL FEES 396.55

TOWNSHIP BOARD - LEGAL FEES 793.10

TREASURER - LEGAL FEES 907.66

CONTRACT REVIEWS - LEGAL FEES 158.63

PT2 LLC (COA 369541) - LEGAL FEES 45.00

DUFFY (23-001333) - LEGAL FEES 337.50

LAKE TRUST (23-001642) - LEGAL FEES 45.00

COMERICA (23-001895) - LEGAL FEES 45.00

MORY ENTERPRISES LTD (23-002659) - LEGAL FEES 135.00

EMPLOYMENT INVESTIGATION - LEGAL FEES 12,802.50

PUBLIC WORKS - LEGAL FEES 2,025.00

TOTAL 38,302.85

31. FIRST COMMUNICATIONS

MAR 2024 - TELEPHONE LINES 3142216 55.36
32. FORESIGHT GROUP

GRAPHICS FOR VEHICLES 1,383.22
33. FRIEDLAND INDUSTRIES INC

3/22/2024 DOCUMENT SHREDDING - 2 CURBIES & 2 CARTS 35.00
34. GRANGER

ACCT 17349880 - SERV CNTR - APRIL 2024 RECYCLING D 31.49

ACCT 1106100/2706910 - S. FIRE/PSB - APRIL 2024 RU 136.55

ACCT 1106300 - S FIRE - APRIL 2024 RUBBISH DISPOSA 94.68

ACCT 2509750 - C FIRE - APRIL 2024 RUBBISH DISPOSA 129.83

TOTAL 392.55

35. HASLETT BEAUTIFICATION ASSOCIATION

2024 GREEN GRANT - HASLETT BEAUTIFICATION ASSOCIAT 150.00
36. HASLETT COMMUNITY EDUCATION

2024 YOUTH BASKETBALL CUSTODIAN FEES 4,800.00 111830
37. JACK DOHENY COMPANIES INC

VACTOR REPAIR PARTS 172.20
38. JEDVIN LLC

BUILDINGS - R&R TOILETS AND PARTIONS FOR NEW FLOOR 2,411.27
39. JOHNSON CONTROLS

BUILDINGS - HVAC CONTRACT - APRIL 2024-MARCH 2025 5,502.00
40. JOHNSON, ROBERTS & ASSOCIATES INC

MARCH 2024 - PHQ REPORT 17.50
41, JUSTFOIA, INC

FOIA SYSTEM ANNUAL RENEWAL 5/13/2024-5/12/2025 12,127.51
42. K & S PLUMBING CO INC

OVERPMT ON PERMIT APPLICATION 100.00
43, KCI

JOB 175121 - PCT 18 & 19 POLLING LOCATION CHANGE P 1,835.08
44. KODIAK EMERGENCY VEHICLES

UNIT 663 VENT AIR INTAKE 274.97
45, KRISTI SCHAEDING

MEALS/MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 124.63
46. LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY INC

STATION 92 - CLEANING SUPPLIES 275.76

TWP BUILDINGS - CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 934.38

TOTAL

1,210.

14




04/11/2024 04:02 PM
User: GRAHAM

DB:

Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/16/2024 - 04/16/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
47. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
JACKETS FOR 10 EMPLOYEES AND NAME TAGS 2,187.50
STOCK - HATS (QTY: 20) 439.00
FIRE UNIFORM SHIRTS- CAMPBELL, GONZALES 239.90
TOTAL 2,866.40
48. LOGICALIS
APR 2024 - IT HELP DESK SERVICE 3,345.00
49. MARY ANN GROOP
CONSULTING FOR TREASUER'S OFFICE STAFF 01.24.2024 200.00
50. MBSC 3
MASON BASEBALL CLUB (1) YOUTH BASEBALL TEAM 155.00
51. MCDANIELS SALES COMPANY
50% DEPOSIT - MAIL/BREAK ROOM COUNTERTOPS 6,238.00
52. MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS OF
MARCH 2024 COLLECTION FEE FROM AMBULANCE BILLINGS 7,839.32
53. MERIDIAN MALL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
ADMIN & RENTAL FEES - SUSTAINABLE FASHION SHOW 550.00
54. MERIDIAN PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTERS
FIRE STATION GRILL - REIMB FIRE UNION 50% 237.25
55, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
MIKE & SON - MSU TO LAKE LANSING TRAIL PHASE II CO 2,870.06
56. MID MICHIGAN EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT
UPFITTING 2024 FORD UNIT #721 5,105.71
57. MIKE & SON ASPHALT
MSU TO LAKE LANSING TRAIL PHASE II CONSTRUCTION 75,989.84
58. MI-MAUI
2023 MI-MAUI MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENT 1,914.64
59. MONTESSORI RADMOOR SCHOOL
2024 GREEN GRANT - MONTESSORI RADMOOR SCHOOL 3,725.00
60. MY GREEN MICHIGAN LLC
APRIL 2024 COMPOST SERVICE MARKETPLACE 177.00
61. ON DEMAND MOSQUITO MAN INC
2024 - RODENT CONTROL HIST VILLAGE & HNC 195.00
2024 - RODENT CONTROL HIST VILLAGE & HNC 744,00
TOTAL 939.00
62. PHIL DESCHAINE
MILEAGE REIMB 189.14
63. PRINTING SYSTEMS INC
AP - GF CHECKS REORDER 196.37
64, PRO-COMM INC
RADIO REPAIRS - SHIPPING 13.00
RADIO REPAIRS - SHIPPING 10.00
TOTAL 23.00
65. PROGRESSIVE AE
PROF SERV THRU MAR 31 2024 - LAKE LANSING SAD PROF 2,188.75
66. PRO-TECH SECURITY SALES
VEST CARRIER FOR LEROY 361.00
67. PURITY CYLINDER GASES INC
ACCT 46494 - MEDICAL OXYGEN 454.13
68. QUALITY TIRE INC
FIRE - UNIT #700 TIRES 1,419.00
SCRAP TIRE PICKUP/DISPOSAL 24.00
TIRE DISPOSAL 20.00
TOTAL 1,463.00




04/11/2024 04:02 PM

User: GRAHAM EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/16/2024 - 04/16/2024
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Description Amount Check #
69. ROWERDINK AUTOMOTIVE PARTS
UNIT 39 SEWER - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 386.88
UNIT 125 & 680 POLICE - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 58.32
UNIT 72 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 115.00
UNIT 668 POLICE - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 72.62
CORE RETURN - FLEET REPAIR PARTS (14.00)
UNIT 67 PARKS - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 96.00
CORE RETURN - FLEET REPAIR PARTS (14.00)
UNIT 122 FIRE - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 263.74
UNIT 125 & 680 POLICE - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 691.80
TOTAL 1,656.36
70. SEELYE GROUP LTD
FINAL - FLOORING PSB 30,000.00
71. SHAHEEN CHEVROLET INC
BRAKE BOOSTER UNIT #633 444,55
CREDIT - BODY CONTROL MODULE RETURN (120.84)
TOTAL 323.71
72. SMART HOMES INC
SERVICE CALL 2/13/2024 - THR EQUIPMENT 122.60
SERVICE CALL/MILEAGE 3/8/2024 - THR SYSTEM 696.65
TOTAL 819.25
73. SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL
MARCH 2024 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 2,928.50
74, ST MARTHA CONFERENCE OF
OMARI - EMERGENCY FIRE ASSISTANCE 650.88 111825
75. ST THOMAS AQUINAS PARISH
R DUVALL - EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE 500.00 111740
76. STAPLES
ACCT DET 27066262 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,237.10
77. STATE OF MICHIGAN
COMMERCIAL PESTICIDE APPLICATOR LICENSE JENNIFER S 75.00 111815
CUST 217093 - 2024 WATER TESTING AT N MERIDIAN RD 16.00
CUST 2801435 - 2024 WATER TESTING AT N MERIDIAN RD 16.00
TOTAL 107.00
78. SUPERIOR GROUND COVER
2024 - ADDITIONAL PLAYGROUND SAFETY SURFACE 1,237.50
79. SUPREME SANITATION
MAR 2024 - HILLBROOK PARK - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 90.00
MAR 2024 ~ N. MOORE PARK - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 90.00
MAR 2024 - TOWNER RD PARK - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 90.00
TOTAL 270.00
80, TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP
APRIL 2024 COPIER CONTRACT 2,552.82
81. THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY
UNIT #6 WATER - TIRES 1,027.34
82. THE RAPID GROUP LLC
SHREDDING BY TIP - 3/20/2024 - TKT 570523 440.00
83. THE ROSSOW GROUP, LLC
FOIA TRAINING - LAFARGUE/GORRELL 390.00
84, VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS
MAY 2024 RETIREE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT 14,718.95
85. VERIZON WIRELESS
FEB 24 - MAR 23 2024 - WIRELESS MOBILE SERVICES 68 2,641.23 111826
86. WASTE MANAGEMENT
4/1/24 - 4/30/24 - GAYLORD C SMITH - DUMPSTER SERV 227.48
87. WAYNE BISARD INVESTIGATIONS LLC
RECRUIT BACKGROUND FEES 1,200.00
88. WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
REPAIRS TO UNIT 30 1,041.05
89. WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
REPAIRS TO UNIT 30 WATER VACTOR 1,346.68
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 302,232.71



04/11/2024 04:01 PM
User: GRAHAM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/16/2024 - 04/16/2024

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: PWHRZ - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
1. CARL SCHLEGEL INC
1090452/1090454/1090475 - CLASS II SAND 1,504.80
2. CGS SAFETY TRAINING INC
DPW - OSHA COMPLIANCE & OVERHEAD CRANE TRAINING 2/ 1,478.17
3. CHARLOTTE ELECTRIC MOTORS
REBUILD SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS 1,195.44
4. CITY OF EAST LANSING
APRIL 2024 - ELMWSA OPERATING, INTERCONNECT & DEBT 329,592.92
5. E T MACKENZIE CO
2024 COUNTY PARK WEST SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 682,432.19
6. FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
REPLACEMENT 1 1/2" AND 2" METERS AND R900 2,365.84
METER ACCOUNT - CUSTOMER INSTALLATION PARTS 1,027.84
FORD BRASS & FS1S - CUSTOMER INSTALL PARTS AND OPE 4,997.52
GOSSARD REPAIR - MAIN LINE REPAIR PARTS 453.22
TOTAL 8,844,42
7. HAMMOND FARMS
PRO SOIL LAWN MIX - SITE RESTORATION 190.00
PRO SOIL LAWN MIX - SITE RESTORATION 190.00
PRO SOIL LAWN MIX - SITE RESTORATION 190.00
TOTAL 570.00
8. HYDROCORP
MARCH 2024 - CROSS CONNECTION PROGRAM SERVICES DTD 2,673.00
9. IDC CORPORATION
2024 CENTRAL LIFT STATION CONTROLS MAINT 1,176.32
10. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
E T MACKENZIE - 2024 COUNTY PARK WEST SEWER REPLAC 72,683.76
11. MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOC
BOROWICZ - S1 & S2 WATER DISTRIBUTION REVIEW 360.00
12. PERCEPTIVE CONTROLS
9/6/2023 TO 9/8/2023 - SCADA SOFTWARE PHONE SUPPOR 1,050.00
13. VERIZON WIRELESS
FEB 24 - MAR 23 2024 - WIRELESS MOBILE SERVICES 68 610.75 29646

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

1,104,171,

77



04/11/2024 04:00 PM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/16/2024 - 04/16/2024
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: TA - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Description Amount Check #
1. SMOOTH MITTEN SKIN CARE
REFUND OVERPAYMENT DPP 92-275-769 6.51
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 6.51




Transaction Date
3/28/2024
3/28/2024
3/28/2024
3/28/2024
3/29/2024
3/29/2024
3/29/2024
3/29/2024
3/29/2024
3/29/2024
3/30/2024
3/31/2024
3/31/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/1/2024
4/2/2024
4/2/2024
4/2/2024
4/2/2024
4/2/2024
4/2/2024
4/2/2024
4/3/2024
4/3/2024
4/3/2024
4/3/2024
4/3/2024
4/3/2024
4/4/2024
4/4/2024
4/4/2024
4/4/2024
4/4/2024
4/4/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024

Credit Card Report 3/28/2024 to 4/10/2024
Transaction Amount Account Name

Transaction Merchant Name
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT
AMZN MKTP US*RA9CQ9O0L1
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
COSTCO WHSE#1277

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT
MEIJER # 025

MORNING STAR PUBLISHING
BESTBUYCOM806927823362
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
AMAZON.COM*P28XS3TP3
AMAZON.COM*QI9X490H3
GRAINGER

FORESIGHT GROUP LLC
MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASS
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3379
QUALITY DAIRY#31

HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW
WWW.APWA.NET

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
BESTBUYCOM806927823362

IN *NATL ASSN OF TELECOMM
MEIJER # 253

GRAINGER

SP ERCESHANDBOOK

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
AMZN MKTP US*SV5MG4P83
THE HOME DEPOT #2723

MI TACTICAL OFC ASSOC
WAL-MART #2866

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW
AMAZON PRIME PMTS
AMAZON PRIME*MB4RG9EN3
THE HOME DEPOT #2723

VAN ATTA'S GREENHOUSE
THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING
WWW.MICHIGANCLERKS.ORG
THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
CHIPOTLE 3513

A RIFKIN CO

GRAND TRAV RESORT

GRAND TRAV RESORT

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT 2723

STATE MI DLEG LIQUOR LIC
LUCKY'S STEAKHOUSE - OKEM
FRESHWORKS INC

MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASS

$57.98 LAWRENCE BOBB
$23.94 RUDY GONZALES
$93.58 CATHERINE ADAMS
$43.92 DAVID LESTER

$126.95 CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON
$50.91 CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON

$180.00 BRIAN PENNELL
$162.56 KATIE LOVE
$14.00 MICHELLE PRINZ
$84.99 SAMANTHA DIEHL

$120.70 CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON

$188.68 MICHELLE PRINZ
$36.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
$58.12 KYLE FOGG
$55.00 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
$25.00 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
$14.39 MIKE DEVLIN
$62.48 COURTNEY WISINSKI
$15.02 TODD FRANK
$263.00 YOUNES ISHRAIDI
$51.48 YOUNES ISHRAIDI
$84.99 SAMANTHA DIEHL
$50.00 SAMANTHA DIEHL
$22.47 ALLISON GOODMAN
$17.17 TYLER KENNELL
$169.00 MICHAEL HAMEL
$53.96 THOMAS BAKER
$56.98 ROBERT MACKENZIE
$69.86 KEITH HEWITT
$515.00 ED BESONEN
$17.12 ALLISON GOODMAN
$62.87 LAWRENCE BOBB
$29.90 JACOB FLANNERY
($1.99) MELISSA MASSIE
$1.99 MELISSA MASSIE
$34.97 CURT SQUIRES
$334.80 DANIEL OPSOMMER
$53.22 TYLER KENNELL
$23.42 TYLER KENNELL
$647.77 MICHAEL HAMEL
$140.00 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
$73.44 KEITH HEWITT
$77.66 DAN PALACIOS
$192.75 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
$63.80 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
$225.00 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
$195.00 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
$8.48 THOMAS BAKER
$89.96 COURTNEY WISINSKI
$50.00 COURTNEY WISINSKI
$47.14 FRANK L WALSH
$540.00 STEPHEN GEBES
($185.00) MICHELLE PRINZ




4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/5/2024
4/6/2024
4/6/2024
4/6/2024
4/6/2024
4/7/12024
4/8/2024
4/8/2024
4/8/2024
4/9/2024
4/9/2024

COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT
RETRODUCK.COM

AC&E RENTALS INC

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
AMZN MKTP US*M61418V23
AMZN MKTP US*6208850U3
AMZN MKTP US*J77X06P23
DNH*GODADDY.COM
ELAVON *SERVICE FEE
SEC OF STATE BRANCH 430
CONSRV MART
DREAMSEATS LLC
AMAZON RET* 111-891156

$89.25
$432.00
$54.60
$2.12
$37.99
$68.05
$52.08
$199.98
$1.35
$65.00
$68.03
$66.78
$182.30

ED BESONEN
DANIEL OPSOMMER
DAN PALACIOS

AL DIAZ

RICHARD GRILLO
RICHARD GRILLO
MICHELLE PRINZ
STEPHEN GEBES
RICHARD GRILLO
RICHARD GRILLO
DANIEL OPSOMMER
MICHAEL HAMEL
MICHELLE PRINZ

TOTAL $6,810.95




ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount  Purpose
3/28/2024  First American S 3,026.28 Employee Vision Insurance
3/29/2024  Consumers Energy S 4,310.28  Utility Transaction Fees
4/1/2024 Wageworks S 93.00 Employee Health Savings
4/4/2024 Health Equity S 5,464.89 Employee Health Savings
4/5/2024 Alerus S 54,124.70  Payroll Deductions 04/05/2024
4/5/2024 Nationwide S 9,524.45  Payroll Deductions 04/05/2024
4/5/2024 IRS S 124,664.37  Payroll Taxes 04/05/2024
4/5/2024 Various Financial Institutions S 358,795.71  Direct Deposit 04/05/2024
4/8/2024 Inv Cloud S 1,741.35 Utility Transaction Fees
4/8/2024 Health Equity S 18.70  Employee Health Savings
4/8/2024 Delta Dental S 15,411.70  Employee Dental Insurance

Total ACH Payments S 577,175.43




REIMBURSEMENT TO TOWNSHIP:

Date Employee Name _|Amount |Summary of Reimbursement Transaction Reimbursed
Lunch MACP conference for 3 [$52.94 -$48.00 (16 x 3) = $4.94 due
4/3/2024|Bart Crane $4.94|officers township

$51.00 - $32.00 = $19.00 due
4/2/2024|Frank Walsh $19.00|Lunch with Scott hendrickson township




TOWNSHIP‘?

To: Board Members

9.D

From: Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works and Engineering

Date: April 16,2024

Re: 2024 Pathway Master Plan Update

In 2023, residents contacted the Township and asked that we consider installing a pathway along
Fox Hollow Dr as this is a route that children use to walk to Hiawatha Elementary School. These
school children use the sidewalk along Cavalier Dr, then they walk along Fox Hollow Dr where
there is no sidewalk or pathway to get to the existing pathway at the end of Birch Bluff Dr.

No sidewalks or pathways were constructed on Fox Hollow Dr due to development patterns in this
area. We are proposing to add this section of pathway to the Pathway Master Plan so that it can be
constructed in 2024 in order to provide a safer route to school for these children.

TM;E A
\ Mvm AL

b L b= (
;f""m,m%

k
(;
Z BINGHAMTON

o
4
>
8
>
2
=

,.
g
B

[

HIAWATHA DR.

W.

DOBE RD.

Additionally, Township staff recommend including a pathway connection from the Whisperwood
Dr right-of-way so a non-motorized connection can be made between future phases of Copper
Creek and the existing Wood Valley neighborhood.

Lo . . . . — A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime commumm

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Board
April 16, 2024
Re: 2024 Pathway Master Plan Update

|Wio_GINGER TRL

\CADEMIC _WAY

- :
ki "

o | & Titanium Trl.

e : 3 "
@ >4 il
B Nooosw, 4

WL TRy N/ /e
/ﬂ ) 79 (& / $ (lesc\s |l
D |\ 7 18/ % £ ‘; Q
R RA A B el o Hee

Lastly, we have updated the legend of the Pathway Master Plan to make it more user friendly for
the public. Specifically, we made the following changes to the legend:

“Existing Pathway” was changed to “Existing Concrete Pathway”

“Proposed Pathway” was changed to “Proposed Concrete Pathway”

“Existing Cross Country” was changed to “Existing Off-Road Asphalt Pathway”
“Proposed Cross Country” was changed to “Proposed Off-Road Asphalt Pathway”

The following motion has been prepared for the Board’s consideration:
MOVE TO APPROVE THE 2024 PATHWAY MASTER PLAN.

Attachments:

1. Proposed 2024 Pathway Master Plan

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



-

HWAY MASTER PLAN

NAMAPSNPATHWAYS\MASTER PLANN2O24 PATHWAY MASTER PLAN.dwg

1
| . 7 % 5 5
N A NS P VOUNINNEE) Lahaabant & c‘:’/ 10 11 12

Rttt | B : 13 -
crTy ror s i ' ORTH CRYST. T h St ColEMAN RD. LD

OF EAST LANSING wramm | / : AL COVE DR : m AY ¢ R? N ( BATH TwP 16 S coeman R || 18

12/21/99 : 3_1-‘5 /’b% % : % Q—%q gl_ E _Jg
wi T Q Q/ ey | \(:7 b4 ] D
Q z \\\ : 5 S ey %% % E: Frsta & A] g = 6500
o ) 2 \: 7/ A ) 7
; > /3’ ok AW g £ & %@
E 8 r’// 5B E— T I A A T e N 15::0::ocmcsiecias:assr i TOWNER 8 El Q/
V NORTHWEST PROPERTIES R 3 W A FEE MACK _AVE. & /
] 5 e .
3 i\ < & z &
\ _t-l ° 234 at A = | BAKER sT. 2 15 <
MITROKA 2 H VARG ' % % Z : Il % V% S; =
5 - BIBER ST. 5 Q—l— ATE LN. 3| & oS /& QUALL }g;/" %Q' 5 E
SperargHICT. = == === < FOOTMAN DR i - : L % 5
p E . & 4 TuoI=O 2| [ CREST ST. : e 4
g g <>( . N plve BOAT LAUNCH ~ - (
< < a - 4 5 @ 8 EEK X Crane St. 5 z
[ < %;l z & : e ;:'\_, : — 2
B e X b , 8 C,O\' 4(\) Mallard S 2 = / o
= SRUARWIC “‘ \ E ‘«/\,l’\“&Q ofp BLISS Sunset Ave. ::é D oINGE P
) T ‘ EEIRCH mReWm JAREmEEEEE KRR B O\ % S M\ ST Hardy Dr. ‘ - it R_TRL
Z 11/7/06 ' : %, . it : z Chamberlain Dr. LAKE ST. OAK PARK TRL.
Q b Y : Y % ’ s 2
% | iy OF EAST LANSING < < o gié i R Lencre Ln. PERCH ST. LAKE LANSING Greenleat St Q
; ANNEXATION 1970 é E 'u_: § :: WINTERFIELD cos :}3) n - o g o
0 : E % Y E' COURT TIGAN DRAIN g s & ‘; % _BASS\s 45 3 AC. & 44—0416\
z SKYLINE CT. : SOUR'I'OHEEI)DGE & 3wt g ane ™ PIKE ST. DN - @
TATLGR DR e =T ‘ S —" neri
5 P = SLABOW Hltch’"sa,, BUCKTHORN SouTH
CITY OF EAST LANSING " i LAN T, 3 A =
> Ly BUGLERS) ( WAY DICKENS, N z =l PINE LAKE DRAIN I 0
z & , WA 3 z b G < G| 2 SHOESMITH _RD
T o 3 rma | g E 1 Z = \ - : _
o = & 2 o0 © i = 6000
o < 9 & S — — @ $
. « EST. 1842 - COLONY ‘% & RD . & u [Fﬁ i . 7 ELLRLE%EK crT, g oW 5 $
g o GR- Z v ‘é’ AV\!
: E < ~ : Q,§ ’ // fra) EH [Z(} ) E : é CoLB = §
é oz & oA / J . gﬂ,ﬁ’ { Q ECD: én- E
% g% E = %E GJQQQ_ E 7 BRATTIN wooxj"” 3 > e g i . & E %
E o . y > o =
T = S "' g Q;§§ E £| [N./kines cross 3 N Sl S g E y gn:' \
7 . a2 [e] 3 =
OWN S HIP ‘ ‘ o || Ry s & 9 s M %0 N S S i 2p) =0 W, N
| w - R,
” y 102 m eN—k “ = “ 74 ‘ b B
4 i KINGS CROSS N { e,
o’ £ el S .
ue Lac Dr. H
¢, ¢ HASLETT _RD. HASLETT _RD. SHoN™"S o
M "4 . I chlge n:ctﬂm°F- -%------ R S R S RN RN g
- . o’ z 18 o i o A g 3
7 5 2 S A B 2 HASLETT RD.
rl Z. % Z CRe;, S < = 0 —
- y S S e = =7 N grows [
= e Baron ) u <«
T 4N RlW B 7 Ct‘DeviIIe RABY RD Q g %gg (vac. 1997) PAYSHORE Titanium Trl.
. < 2 - .
IN ) g E I o T OO T ||||IIII|||||||||||||IIIIIIIIIfIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII - = = 1B§EIBGE/$‘/ @ E ‘ M
] = ¢ =
GHAM COU GRAPHIC SCALE ~ I ‘,\ i R & LAY . T 43z o HASLETT RD.
0 0  m m ‘s o SLIPPER g8 x 23
NTY' MICHIGAN e — 5 o / - — W e bR “, & S WLSHRE RD. gz
= z o y g b 5 C A EE e :
1 lfml:: mfroot)m_ 5 WATER ‘3% ° \\\\\9 X . 4 l < = @
EXISTING CONCR ) g % TREAT & 4 J = HASLETT 2 Z _ :
LSS MILES ETE PATHWAY CITY OF EAST LANSING S ourcna| R PLNT BRIDGE oHe P (P bboLs : BISCATNE W 3 ] @ 5 |z o 3
e H > & = 2
PF\)OPO W e ] z 169 ] ] ;
21 08 SED CONCF\)ETE PATHWAY T T R R R R R N R R B B REVI . ’%} S (&»Q@ oy > o 4 LN. 2 %

.08 MILES SION DATE < W\ e = : =, f SNl . G~ 55500
EXISTING PAVE g N R\ gL . : |
26 30 MILES D SHOULDER | [T 3 / 1 3 / 202 4 | © BRUN o g BINEINE: @ 2 2 MUD LAKE R 0 Loy o

’ a o P g : £

Z $ 2 & e H .H
PROPOSED PAVED SHOULDER sttt wister for | — M \C : Eorer 5 2
372 MH_ES 5 EJE HAVEN QT - D g - CAMERON e < D/PAI/V % / - E =
. EXISTING OFF—ROAD S . v I s T / ) ER. & 3
ASPHALT PATHWAY — oy = < LLINDEN DR gmer! HUBBELL.  DONATION % 8 o L it 23 N
7 36 MH_ES 5 j rq\d Lake DY 1\:’ ’.P 3 // ,% 0 Q Q :EE I:J( T OO TR
. 2y FERI_TERRAC Eme Qe (“‘%\p 9 "o = . .
= MELVILL = Ry =Ell Z i "904is, 1 S . g S
PROPOSED OFF—ROAD NN AL CITY OF EAST LANSING - a 4 %, =pf s g g s Al ¢
ASPHALT PATHWAY* " , o it . vy
16.80 MILES [ LELAND | |HEATHER ' DR. ' 3 1 g )y 7 o 3 & - 1 K
. GAYLORD G, SMKTH CT, 9 Y :
’ BRIDGE TIHART RD. ( I W E
EXlngNG 5 SlDEWAl_K sy ¥F _§F FR B OSELAND | AVE > »«g“\;,,,/’/ 3 ] 3 R P R P -I.-I .HAET...BR;” s«@gv% H
0.70 MILES u — & - R BOARDWALK 5 % = - - T \wi‘»r S i
. I x B Sapphire [ &*////ﬂ/ . ?t 2 ‘ WWW\WMNM
J PRIVATE SIDEWALK 3 S $ D & o > - centa FFTH AVE < —\2 g MR ° 3 ik
¥ r g Q 0@/,/’/ //‘ — 5 PARK z BUAN : [ Z = - 3 D . d
FAST LANSING WALK  —o—— I 8 81| wasocurr . Dag /7 ” - v: Y = S g % B s e 559
o SCHOO a . =2 =
1.6 MILES | " 5| GREENcLLlF R g Z o e o . Q 0 ‘4\\; < % ES é
— pd . 1 7] M E: §§
?F;OE/I?LSED ALTERNATE SURFACE PATHWAY | —— Ue B;;D%u@, / - ‘fwﬂ' g 1y
: ES (UNPAVED) Mol :G i . I g ; , 40 ﬁ o g S -1 : 1 B GERMANY  #p.
Ranp @ X o o i < i @
E:,)XlSTlNG HERlTAGE PATH WAY [ Yy —— I l g R MANSFIELD  DR. f CENTRAL P@ DR. N ® g% ,.%,' g % § g 2 s
27 MILES — 3 FARMERS < o iz :
_; ] e [ MARKET l L | i
| g 1 - [] ¢ Bl 2 >
TEMPORARY SIDEWALK E& . ny ?a U D @ ; 0 b E > DAVIS-FOSTER PRESERVE 4
I 008 MH_ES | Q & AN % E,j O = CENTRAL PCK’E}AOC?FFICE NEWMAN(WU'T'ES BELVEDERE 3 s :F S 7 2
R &S 1< 0 ] STATION : b 5 E
|:| N 'i £, DR. i =] 4 R il va E > ~ EEEE— . 5000
BRIDCES [  PROPOSED CROSSWALK @y 0 T o [~ o < 3 (P rono l@ 8 N
PF\)OPOSED F\) 3 % y I| 6"’0& < 5 0,94 ) LN. g Oé
FBS e e ¢ 1. . > A G : g B k = 0 » 5
RRACE_OR- - ¥ P : 5 E
EXISTING CROSSWALKS e e Hg: (= o L1 T = g | & i1
EXISTING RFBS 2 * 5 AL GO %y, : £ S 2z P &
© © g WESTERN _RR > s Ve i 8 ’4 Bs & :
TR crinp TRUNK WESTERN BF——r S =%z
ANNEXAT|ONS V\/|T|—| C|T|ES K — " n 8] W oo_l NEWMANRDS ...............................................
o Eﬁﬁ E ; TONAPAR TRL— ) HEIRLOOM =
° E:ﬁ -§, - 0 g , — g E
(- éﬂB o E TEKONSHA & E
HANNAH BLVD. S g 2 SUNNY 3
> I o = | | Pd o gI%ADOW £
. I OOMFIELD DR C P e - H
DD E % | e x E D SILVERSTONE WAY 4 2) f) A QROLLlNG MEADOW LN e
< < H § =
2 = 8 < : {_I. :
EYDE PARKWAY . ® § oryw'?é . : < tR0 E L 1 H
INCHAM COUNTY PARK 3 0o o _ \‘\gs?‘ %/ [KiNGswoon % 0 e - e, pd ) VAN, ATTA WOODS PARK NATURE WAY
O = z P4 . < 3
E X < X D. L _/\(ﬂ S =
Twyckingham — « g R § D n:. 2 a :
;i = 5 —— : — . ;
G . - . 3 consr g|| o — 5 R S ‘a g i 2
z E[‘ L S x < . - - - 5 Minoka Tr. Q: o o . =z z §§
% O é ) < . 2 & % o S Seven W. Pond Br. Pond Dr. : o °n O ke 4eRooL Sig § EE
. L ARCLIFFE DR w = / 7 L ? g rails >~ & & ° 5 3
Private Road ZE ! % % E :23( / Z v~,..," } R\_-é é %c ‘;s'x ’ 2 P Treetop Dr. °§ g€°d° < j S SHERWOOD _RD. E%
CITY OF EAST LANSING : sl =/l o % / T8 g g §3 MHSOE DR Comeod Gt & Doneral P s p A
—_— 2 - D COCHISE LN. E , & e | LWABEEK DR: idion Woy &5 | EASTHOOD_DR o @5 Tanforan Pl ) CSPICEWq, : 4 e
MO . o O CIR. @ o : fi 2, = . LIVER DR.
UNT HOPE RD. : c = l/_§ BRIDGE (/ ONEIDA DR. < j g FImiee Pl histiodown p|jN eterterd Cto'Q Dm i 5 i
ﬁyﬁ% 0 MOUNT OKEMOS z s ¥ C &S / JETHEL ST g
: N @ HOPE  RD. CENTRAL TRL| (@ S (IYPWOOD  DR. “\ ¥ i IS < S
SE d ho/;% ﬁ SHAWNEE TRL. o - FOREST HILS DR i g///"\ 4500
. = o 1 SERAFINE 2 = 2 EDGEWOOD : : g [ FOREST HLSOR. ' i & \K S| L soarowaik . S &5 0Nspoy
Ze R " s § or.| 12 ooL €| g|[BLW | PONTCHARTRAIN DR. 7 i & < g || SRanp RivE M > OR.
a SE z KEWANEE WAY 41;, = — @ . X F 3 < R 4 I
. 2 é - g s S| g S . SWEETWOOD DR K3 < E (M~g3) §
- 3 TE g % DR. | |YUM wrasEAU R, 8| S 5 : ° He - 3
= E — . A TRL. - 9 ul x . : , , o &
< % E @ HULETT RD. \ >_m 3| 8 - d 8 : 5 5 8| & & " N = wo ¢
@ = — & RIVERWOOD _DR. < E,: 3 S a x E — — [SiLkWooD DR % e ~ )
8 1ACOMA PENOBSCOT | UR. 9 > g 2 g & S| 8|l 8| coren =3 o 3
E : & g CR : ] & % f z < (o) = = SCHOOL =
< N . 4 T | T
5 STURK S Q SCIENCE _PK 2 EUTTERNUT DR % 3 23| & 3 | Oz B i A & 2
g - 4 o g © Sinvir oA AT B O < P = SORTWOOR \ITE OAKS D ° o é?
H S cQ @ =] PRESERVED AREA | < IR. E= s ¥
€ v, 2|l LONG LEAF TR. | |8 BIRCHWOOD | | DR. 3 o S kS
P o Bl g x| [SILVERWOOD i & b
E:J_ z ] =] I s
e FOREST RD. E o A > °. 4] //'/,, 3 . 8 3 i pdis
( S %0 p, FIELD RO- 2 / 2 = Rk
z g i £AS i3
5 SUNDANGE TN E %/77:‘ g}\' P o N\ © ) 3 £ TGATE PARK = 5
3 S SOUTHPORT]] O WRY o § a NN § T LRy i :
/s T < CIR. § g ; g x 2.8 mi E
& @ CAPESIDE D i sz s &g > © E
é§ ? ‘24% Eevern \lay SONER BL! 2 e 2 d g MOJAVE CT. § 2 g'/E
L & > g w = TAQUAMENON |RD = <
8 SOPHIEA PKWY S S 2 z z
E Z YK I - \ 5 "
o3 =z ©
; 2{3 BUS GARAGE A [J%bo s LEEWARD D
D BENNETT WooDS 2 £ = <%, = STARBOARD DR. ) i
[1'4 14 -y
. SCHOOL & © East Lawn CHIPPEWA 7 £ ° ¥ TURNER DR
5 O @) ol | rumne 9\ Cometdry e SCHooL W R oA W & 3
c = G x z k T+
BENNETT RD. S < LEAF <z = £
RO BENNETT RD. 8 7S 5 LANE o / MIDDLE % & <) £
- i - - oo -2 +
SE :
i: E— A DR BOOSTER TATION / 3 D
EE CARNOUSTEE DR. K A % ? il CHMNEY OAKS DR 5
= P4 E
g; s &; 2 . < 8 8 Q ® _CI. a - E 4000
<H «90“\0“ H z 3| || o g 2 2 BELDING CT. ® <. I 5
E. e\:& ’ _ o S : : AE([))Il_?I‘; . §g G - % § Z C\\\ 7 CEDAR i RED/ CEDAR NATURAL CENTER . 7 ‘ HARRIS NATURE GENTER S E gF
= 7 . i x y P4
C 1 ACT 425 CITY<JF LANSING S 7El g b a7 = i i D & ))8 g
11703799 & & BOARDWALK & N == T}% 2 2
§. = = Morning Glory Dr. d;ﬂiﬂ" ), a ) é?(/’? = % =
2 Z oot | ridian Dr. <] F
3 . W @ Tapestry Dr. # . '\I; < BRIDGE & LEGG PARK g
5 N Q = [ I | SHAGBARK _LN. ~ = E
o 2 S 2 ) P — | |g e 1= o é
: H Eldeibfw ! " Knob : 2 i ¢
1.0 mi - N a ( y ASHLAND e ZHS
£ n
| ]
] D < (
: ’o - ] ? TNy 3 - “CIMARRON ~ DR. ‘ SASHABAW RO}
g. = Fieldstone Dr. ° e e M ‘ M ‘
B = I < u BELWOOD _DR. o Al A~ AN AR AN A AN I SN RSNV o A =
. =[] s = 2 5 5 <] ‘ u
2 Z | < © CREEKVIEW| (] -
- iy 3 TERRACE o n :
i = g 3 o 5 m
3 =l £ ~ 3
© = 4y E
=" 2 LOON LN. . I i
OKEMOS , S FORSBERG DR/ | = 3
5 : gg’I-‘OOL UPINE .DR. OQ é & g ‘ EQE o ! EE
“Em [ 5 : - 2 3 & 5 ] %
g a u 4 £ = g S - 3 ;3
g 1= ED > glg| 3 A z g 1 - N N i
o 3 < 1= w ==
A JOLLY ROD. = oy R S COREOPSIS DR. é § E ’: | E % & E N E E :
1 £ < 3 WENONAH| [ DR. ) lui 3 Ellm & ES 5t
8 3 4 ] | | JOLLY RD. o 2 <= o e 4=
m — 7] i
3500 5 6 % a JOLLY RD. & JOLLY IjQD N e —— T JOLLY RD. . 7 Z ° = E
3000 g [ o= DE:% I Ummnsmm i S, rrf ety Ly A ~ - 3500
A § WOODS EDGE DR. EF’?[] ETQjJ @f\‘:ﬂ UNIVERSt,ij@ :F:.T'_,G]dgﬁ 9, 12 \ 13 at s e e A L L L olLy RD. = A
ABBOTT R — . %, 15 T
ACADEMICDWAY O-1 BONANZA DR. A-15 COLUMBUS AVE. I—12 SSEy) <:f5> N ODLAKE DR G AN 1300 16 17 18
ACADEMIC ¥ N-14 BONITA CIR. N—4 COMMONS PKWY. ALDN. TWP N N S @3 E\? J Eﬁ’ 578 1000
ALAIEDON PKWY M BOULEVARD DR. F—11 COMANCHE DR. oep EAST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N-9 J Sb M )
. ALDN. TWP. BRACKEN WOODS CT.  F—17 CONGDO EAST SUNWIND DR. c-6 -
ALDERWOOD DR F—13 N DR. F_18 5
: BREAKWATER DR. D-15 CONIFER CIR EASTWAY DR. F-5 2 MACK AVE. SHAGBARK LN. c-9
ALGOMA DR. B—11 BRECKINRIDGE : E-8 EASTWOOD DR =] Q-1 0 SHAKER BLVD TAYLOR CT. O0—11%
ALGONQUIN WAY 18 SREEZY PONT DR B_11 COPBER CRt K172 EDSON ST. V12 H < e, 54 MADISON AVE. o R SHARBROOK WAY N TAYLOR DR. 0-1 Rt oR e AT N-8
ALLEY ST. N—13* BRENTWOO - - PER CREEK DR. M—16% ' - g L MADISON AVE. K—12% OAKDALE DR —12 TEAKWOOD CIR DR D-13
D AVE. J—5 COPPERH ELDERBERRY DR. B—6 J3 1 MAGE . 0-16 SHAW ST. M—12 : L-14 WHISPERWOOD
AMBASSADOR DR. A-13 BRIARCLIFF ILL DR. F—6 HAGADOR NTA CT. M—16* OAKENCLIFFE RABY RD. - TEKONSHA TRAIL DR. N=17
: DR. G—4 CORAL WA ELK LN. B—10 N RD. A—4 MAIDE LN. R—8 M-8 SHAWNEE TRAIL F—8 H-6 WHISTLER DR
AMBER DR. K—6 BRIARWIC Y M—13 ELMWOOD N—4 HALLENDALE R 13 N LN. I—12 OAKLAWN RD. h RAINBOW CT. A—11 SHELDR TERI TERRACE K—6 - K—6
R. F—7 BRIDGEWATER CIR : - EMERALD LAKE DR. X HAMPTON PL " A_Qx : F—4% . G-10 OAK PARK TRAIL P—14 P RD. 0—3* SHERWOOD RD _ ISTLEWOOD RD. Cc-10 ' -
A PRy Rp. A 17w BRIDGEWAT _ P_ 7% COREOPSIS DR NI . K—7 M oML - JEANETTE 0—10% MANSFIELD DR. I—6 OAKWOOD D RALEIGH DR _ : G-18 THISTLEDOWN PL WHITE OWL WAY E—9
. ER LN. P_ 7% CORNELL EMILY LN. L—16 BLVD. H—4 JESSA MAPL R. E-12 - C-9 SHOALS DR. E—-13 . G—13* WHITEHALL DR
ARAPAHO TRAIL H—6 BROOK HA RD. M—14 HARBOR LEE CIR. K—8 E HILL DR. 0-16 OKEMOS RD RANDALL ST - THORNGATE RD : F—5*
VEN LN. O— 4% COTTAGE ENDENHALL WAY P_ 3% CUT E—14 J0 DO MAPL . A-8, 0-8 . Q-12 SHOESMITH RD. 0-17 : Q-6 WHITEHILLS LA
ARBOR DR. F-13 BROOKLINE DR. P—14% HARDY A N DR. J—5 E RIDGE RD. L—11* OLIVER DR RAPHAEL RD - THRUSHWOOD CIR KES DR. P—6
CT. P 4x COUNTRY ESOTERIC WAY H—4 VE. 0-3 JO PA MARG : G—18 : L—6 SHORTWOOD CIR. E—14 : -1 WHITETAIL CIR
ARBUTUS DR. B_12 BRUIN DR DR. —17 ESPERANZA HARDY D SS K—8 ATE LN. P—4 OLMSTED S RAVEN CIR. - TIHART RD : J—=15
. _ CT. P 3% R. P—14x JOLLY MAR T. I—12 D—10 SILKWOOD DR. F-13 ' K-12 WILD BLOSSO
ARDMORE AVE G—8 H—9 BUCKDEN K-6 COUNTRY VIEW DR. C—11 HARKSON RD. A—1, A—14 IETTA WAY D-9 ONEIDA DR RED CEDAR RD —16% TIMBER LANE ST M CT. L—7
i , WAY O— 3% COUNTRY ETHEL ST. G—14 DR. 0—1 JOLLY : MAR| : F—10 : E-16 SILVERLEAF CT. L—15 : K=5 WILD CHERRY
ARROW HEAD RD. G-7 BUCKINGHA WAY DR. E. H—11% HART ST OAK RD. A—8 NER LN. E-14 ORLANDO DR REDONDO DR - TIMBER MEADOW CT PATH E-9
. M RD. M—13 COUNTY L EVERETT LN. N—7 : 0—3 JONQU MARB . L—13 : 0-16 SILVERWOOD DR. E—14 : P—6 WILD GINGER
ARUNDEL PLACE C—9 BU INE RD. R—2 EYD HARVEY ST QUIL LN. c—11 OROUGH RD. G—12 OSAGE DR. _ REDWING DR. E—1 S TIMBERVIEW LN. - TRAIL 0-15
ASCOT PLACE L—14 SUGLERS WAY -y COVENTRY CIR E-13 = PARKWAY -4 HASLETT RD. M_15, M6 JUNEBERRY L. 8-17 MARSH RD. Mo Sl b 0-12 RESEARC 513 SRHAL DR, s e e DR gt WD OAK DR, -
SOCIATION DR. B—9* BURCH - - N—8 HATCH RD. ' - G-9, R-11 OTSEGO DR. _ RESEARCH CIR. E-8 SKYL ' . TITANIUM TRL. M—16% : L=7*
SHLAND AVE. B9 BURNINAGMB[L)J%H " K—9, E557 gngE CREEK DR. B—8 - HAVERSHAM DR. E 112 < MARTINIQUE CIR. L-6 OTTAWA DR. 2_232 REYNOLDS RD.. E. P—12/P—14 SKYL:HE 8;‘ 8—2 TOMAHAWK CIR. éfg mtBElF?%TLN. L—10
ATHERTON WAY D1 BUTTERCUP LN. G137 CRANWOOD CT b HAWTHORNE LN. G-5 MAUMEE DR, N-I1  OVERGLEN CT. Q-7 REYNOLDS RD., W. P—11/P—12 SMALL ACRES LN -6 TONAPAH TRAI e WILDER ST. P10
D—10 BUTTERNUT DR. a : - HAZY LN. C—6 KALORAMA WAY J—13 : = RIDGE ST. P— SMITHFIELD AVE. _ H TRAIL H—6 5 B
AUTUMNWOOD LN.  B-10 BUTTONWOOD D 0 CReEksTONE TR M=10 FAIRHILLS DR. 810 HEARTWOOD DR, . KANSAS RD. . MAXWELL CT. M6+ RIDGEPOND PLACE 8 SLEEPY HOLL e TONAWANDA DR. M—13 WIND ROt L—13
AZTEC WAY F_7 R. N-15 CREEKSTONE TRAIL F-6 FAIRLANE DR F5 HEATHER CIR e KAREN ANN DR F s MEADOW WOOD DR. Q-6 P RIDGEWAY DR P SNoW BERRY LN, Bt TOWAR AVE P-2 WINDREEF o 518
EKVIEW TERRACE ~ B—11 FARM LN. _ ' _ ' _ MEDINAH DR - | " - —17 TOW ' . F CT. D—14
_ E—?2 HEATHER DR. Y KASEY LN. L_16 : D—4 RIVER GLEN DR. - SOLAR WAY - AR GARDENS CIR.  P-3*
c estsrs M—16 FARM MEADOWS CT. E—11 HEIRLOOM VIEW o KENMORE DR. H-8 MELVILLE BR. P—3*  PADDOCK DR. G-13 RIVER KNOLL DR. N-16 SONGBIRD POINTE o TOWNER RD. Q-9 WINDY HEIGHTS DR 8
o CREST ST e P—11 FARRINS PARKWAY B—8* HEMMINGWAY DR. C—10 KENNETH DR. F—4* MERCER DR. e PAICE CT. M—6% R ER e RACE DR H-4 SONOMA VISTA B-8 TRALWOOD. Ao WINTERBERRY LN. Y.
CABARET TRL. B-13  CRESTWOOD DR. N—4 FARRINGTON CT. 0—4* HERITAGE AVE. cg KENOSHA TRAIL E-10 MEREFORD CT. 512 DANDA BEAR CIR. K-8 RIVERWOOD DR F-8 SOPHIEA PKWY. E-6 e B c-11 WOOD KNOLL DR. y
BAKER ST 511 CAHILL DR. . CROOKED CF RD. c-10 FIELDSTONE DR. B—8* HERRON RD. G—5 KERNWOOD RD. R-7 METHODIST S A=18, L8 PARK LAKE RD. I—6 ROCKWOOD DR. —6 S. WILD BLOSSOM CT.  L—7* TRILLIUM CT. D-17 WOODS EDGE DR. A N=16
BALLYBUNION WAY C—5 CALGARY BLVD. AR : 0—11 FIFTH AVE. J—12% HIAWATHA DR. A-12 KEVERN WAY E—7* MICHAEL STST H-9 R-6 PARTRIDGE ST.  O—14% ROE ST. P_11 SOUTHPORT CIR.  E-8 TURNING LEAF LN. D-7 WOODCLIFFE LN. LON. TWP
BALOG DR. o_11% CAMBRIA DR. N5 FLAMINGO AVE. M—13 HICKORY ISLAND DR.  N—13 KEWANEE WAY F-7 MILENZ ST. P_11 PATRIOTS WAY N-5 ROLLING HILLS DR. K11 SOUTHRIDGE RD. 0-7 THYCRINGHAN o1 WOODCRAFT RD. o7
BANDERA LN. S CAMPUS HILL DR. N> 5 FOOTMAN DR. P_a HIGKORYWOOD DR. M KEWEENAW DR. 611 A ST L P-13 PAWNEE CIR. 69 ROLLING MEADOW LN.  H—18 SOUTHWOOD DR. N—5 TWYCKINGHAM G— 4% oo T - G-7
BARNSBURY RD.  N—7 CAMERON OAKS L9 FOREST HILLS DR. F—12 HIDDEN LAKE DR. K—7 KINAWA DR. D—8, D—11 yrihyreiraiiras G—11* PAWNEE TRAIL G—9 ROSELAND AVE. J—5 SOWER BLVD. E—s TWINGING DR. 13 WooRIELD RD. E—9
BASS ST. 0_12 CANOGA LN. -9 DANBURY WAY H—10% FOREST RD. E—1 HIDDEN MEADOWS CT. E—7 KINGS CROSS N. M—7 MISTYWOOD DR r_11 DEBBLESTONE DR F—11 RO DY - P—4* SPICEWOOD DR., N. G—14 WOODLAKE OR.  ALDN. Ti
BAY MEADOWS CT. G—13* CAPESIDE DR. E_7 DANBURY EAST H—10% FOSSUM LN. C—4 HIGH ST. P10 KINGS CROSS M—7 MIZZEN DR. G—13 PENOBSCOT DR. F-10 ROXBURY AVE. C-9 SPICEWOOD DR., S, G—14 WOODLAKE DR ALDN. TWB
BANYON TRAIL K—9 CAPTAINS WAY P— 4% DANBURY WEST H—10% FORSBERG DR. B—14 HIGHGATE AVE. N—5 KINGSWOOD CIR. G—10 MOHAWK RD Dt PEPPER RIDGE DR. 0—11 ROYAL OAK DR. P—10 SPINNAKER LN. D—14 U WOODLEAF CT. N o
BAULISTROL DR.  C-5 CARINO CT. Pk DAWN AVE. 0-6 FOSTER DR. P—11 HIGHLAND TERRACE D—7 KINGSWOOD DR. G-10 MOHICAN LN. o PERCH ST. 0-12 ROTCE Co M—=7* SPLICE CIR. D—13 WOODMONT CIR N1
BAYONNE AVE.  M—10 CARLTON ST. u_13  DAWN AVE, S -6 FOX CHASE F-14 HIGHWOOD PLACE. c-10 KITTANSET DR. c-4 MOJAVE CT. oy PERRY RD. Q-12 RUTHERFORD AVE. 0-3 SPRING LAKE DR. A=11 A LT PARK DR ALDN. LY WOODSIDE DR. - 14
BAYSHORE DR. M—13 CARNOUSTIE DR. C—6 DAYSPRING CT. D—6 FOX HOLLOW DR. B—8 HILLCREST AVE. -9 KNIGHTSFORD_LN. I-16 MONTEBELLO A 12 PHEASANT ST. 0—14* SPRING MILL DR M—16 USIAKCIR E-6% WOODVILLE RD 1y
BEAR LAKE DR. K—6 CARRIAGE HILL CT. 0—4* DEL MAR DR. F—5 FRANKLIN ST. M—12 HILLCURVE AVE. 0—11* KNOB HILL DR. B—8%* MONTEREY AV - . PICADILLY DR. K=12 STAGECOACH DR A—14 WOODWIND TRAIL oy
BEAUMONT RD. N CARRIAGE HILL DR, O DEVILLE CT. M_B* FRESNO WAY 0—-9 HILLSIDE DR. G—12 KOALA DR. K—6 MONTEREY E. M—13 PIKE ST. 0-11 STAR FLOWER DR. L—10 v WRIGHTWIND DR 0-14
BEECH TREE LN.  B-10 CAVALIER DR, 5o DICKENS WAY N—7 HILLVIEW DR. M—14 KODIAK DR. K-8 MONTGOMERY F-6* PIMLICO PL. Z1o% STARBOARD DR. D—13 ' Fos
BEECHWOOD DR.  0-16 CENTRAL PARK DR. -10 DIXON  CIR. ¢-10 HODCE ST 0—11* N TooaE e K PINE CREEK CIR. P—11 S STILL VALLEY CIR. N_5 VALLEYBROOK DR. c-10
BELDING CT. c-9 CHAMBERLAIN DR. 13« DOBE CIR. E—11 G HONEY CREEK CIR. N—16 MOORE ST. H-8  PINE HOLLOW DR. Q-6 STILL VALLEY DR. N-5 VAN ATTA RD. A-16, M—16
BELVEDERE AVE.  1-12 CHAGGAL LN. J—14 DOBIE RD. A—11, G—11 HORIZON DR. 0—4 . MORNING GLOR G-9 PINE KNOLL DR. C—11 SACRAMENTO WAY 0-9 STONEYCROFT DR. F—11 VENTURA PL. M—14
BELWOOD DR. B9 CHANNING WAY 5_10 DONOVAN PL. c—9 HULETT RD. F—7. A5 I o Y DR. C-6 PINE RIDGE DR. M—14 SAGO WAY F—11 STRAWBERRY LN. M—16 VERANDA PL. C—6*
BENCA CIR. e CHANTILLY LN. - DONERAIL PL. O3 GARCIN DR. D—5* HUNTSVILLE DR. —11* IR. M—16 PIONEER TR _ SAMUEL SUGAR VICEROY DR. -
E-6 K—12 K—11 LAC MOUNT HOPE AL G-5 OAKS DR. E-18 MAPLE LN. E-10 B-11
BENHAM WAY E o CHEBOYGAN RD. A DOWNING ST. o GAYLORD C. SMITH CT. J-9 HURON HILL DR. G-7 LAC DU MONT DR. M—10 Vo3 RD. G-1, G-8 PIPER RD. K—15 SANDLEWOOD DR. C—9 SUMMERFIELD LN. 0—17 VICTORIAN HILLS DR. ~ D-18 Y
BENNETT RD. oo g CHEROKEE. WAV E-1 DUNMORROW DR. o e GIBSON AVE. 0-3 HUTCHINSON 0-10% LADY SLIPPER LN. L—10 M43 F~18, =5  POLLARD AVE. 0_3 SANDOWN CT. G 3+ SUMMERGATE LN. A—10 VILLAGE DR. N—9*
BENSON DR. M—11 CHERRY HILL DR. F—12 DURYEA CT. M—7* GIESBORO LN. J-13 HYACINTH ST. B—6* LAGORET e E—2 MYRTLE DR N=5, R—10 POND DR., W. G—12% SANDRIDGE DR. E-9 SUN RAPIDS DR. c—7 JORK AY 07
BENT TREE DR,  N—7 CHERRY TREE LN. B_17 DUSTIN RD. E-6 ZEN oot F-17 LACOON DR. F-9 : A=T7 PONDEROSA DR. 14 SAPPHIRE  CIR. s SUNDANCE LN. E_7 W YOSEMITE DR. B—10
BENTLEY CT. M— 7% CHERRYWOOD DR. F—8 OAK DR. A—11% UARE LAN N-11 PONTCHARTRAIN DR. F—12 SAPPHIRE  LN. J—8 SUNHOLLOW CT. Q-10 YUMA TRAIL F-10
BEUNA PARKWAY  M—10 CHIEF OKEMOS CIR. G-11 E COLDENWOO =72 UAKE DR oM R Sy PORTER AVE. 0-3 SARAN DR. E—12 SUNHOLLOW LN. Q-10 WABANINGO RD. E-13
BIBER ST. P—1, P—4 CHIMNEY OAKS DR. D—17 GOSSli'\FleVE\)/OOD DR. E—13 UARE DR E Q-12, M—12 POTTER ST. M—12 SARANAC LN. H—6 SUNNY MEADOW CIR. H-18 WABEEK DR. G—10 z
BINGHAMTON DR.  C—10 CHIPPENDALE CIR. B—11 EAL GRAEBEARAVE' pP—2% I Che o o 0-11 N POWDERHORN DR. B—-10 SASHABAW DR. C—11 SUNSET AVE. P—14 WANDERING WAY B—13
BIReH BLUFF DR, B—10 CHIPPEWA DR. c 5 ES WAY N—15 ORAE TRL. P—7x e ST 0-11 POWELL RD. H—12 SATINWOOD DR. F—13 SUNWIND DR., W. c—6 WARDCLIFF DR. J—6 ZAHARAS LN. c—5
BIRCH ROW DR _ CHIPPING CAMDEN LN. |1-16 EARLIGLOW LN. M—16 D RIVER AVE. F-18, I=-5 : 0—12* NAKOMA DR. G—8 . SCENIC LAKE DR. _ SYLVAN GLEN RD _ WASHINGTON HEIGH ZEPHYR DR. -
BIRCHWOOD DR. EO 1‘75 CIDER MILL DR N—9 EAST ARBUTUS DR. A—12 GRANDVIEW AVE. H—8 INDIAN GLEN DR. E—12 tﬁM,\IgEE LN. M—O%* NASSAU ST |—12 SCHOOL ST Q 113 SWEETWOOD DR. DF 1124 G-1 TS AVE. c-6
: - ' B E GRAYST _ INDIA DR. - ’ N \ - ’ - X
BIRD FARM LN. M_16 CIMARRON DR. C—10 Eﬁg SFEQNCA WAY F—6 SRS I(_)g/-\EFDSR' E—7 lNDlAH WA—L_{S DR. G—7 LEBARON CT L 8* NATURE WAY H—18 SCIENCE PARKWAY E—8 SWEENEY DR. C—4 Water Lilly Way B—8* X
BISCAYNE WAY L—13 CIRCLE PINES CT. G 11 OOKFIELD J—5 CREE T. P—14x ND G—11% EE ST : M—6 NAUBINWAY RD. E—12 Q SEBEWAING RD. E-13 WATERFORD CT. G—13* = PRIVATE DRIVE
BLACKFOOT WAY o 11x CLIFFDALE DR. M—14 EAST END CIR. M—7 N RD. M—15, R—18 IANA RD. A—T* : P-11 NAUTICAL DR. D—14 SEMINOLE DR. —8 WAUSAU RD. G—
BLACKSTONE TRAIL G * CLINTON ST. G—9 EAST END DR. M—7 GREENCLIFF DR. J—6 INNKEEPERS CT. 0— 4% LEEWARD DR. E-13 NAVAHO TRAIL F_10 Qu SEMINOLE PLACE F WELLINGTON DR 9
BLISS ST 1 CLOVERDALE AVE EAST GOLFRIDGE DR 0—6 GREENFIELD PKWY. J-5 IROQUIOS RD. -8 LELAND CIR. J-5 NEMOKE CT L AL ST. P—13 SENECA DR -8 WENONAH DR. G-16
B oh D bR 12 CLUB MERDIAN DR, el EAST HIAWATHA DR.  A—12 GREENMAN ST. N—11 ISAAC  LN. 0-9 ey o 0—11% NEMOKE TRAIL i QUARRY RD. L-8 SEQUOIA TRAIL o WEST ARBUTUS DR NIUES
BLUEBERRY LN.  K—17+* COACH HOUSE DR. O_ax EAST HIDDEN LAKE DR. K7 GREENWOOD DR. E—12 roon o PR P-6 LIVERANGE ST A NESTOR T L-13 SEVEN TRAILS CT. C—12+ T WEST BENHAM WAY E—7*
BLUE HAVEN CT. K—6 COBBLERS DR. P 4% o :_SLAND LAKE DR. Q-6 DR. F—13 LONG LEAF TRAIL G-8 NEW SALEM AVE. Cc—8 SEVILLE DR. E—7 WEST GOLFRIDGE DR. 0—6
BLUE HAVEN DR. J—6 COCHISE LN. c—6 ot LéKE DR. M-13, P—13 LONGVIEW DR W.. E E-9 NEWMAN RD. I-10, SHADOW LAWN CT. N=5 TACOMA BLVD. G—10 WEST HIAWATHA DR. A—12
BLUE LAC DR, . CoLBy ST o6 EAST LODGES DR. H_5 LONGVIES . W, E. 0-6 H—18 NEWTON RD. 0-8 SHADOW LAWN DR. N=5 TACOMA CIR. E—10 WEST HIDDEN LAKE DR. K-6
BLYTHEFIELD DR. N5 COLEMAN RD. N-12 easT NGVIEW DR. 0—6 UFF o1 B-—6 NICOLE CIR. H-15 SHADOW RIDGE E—6 TAHOE CIR. E—10 WEST LODGES DR. H—5*
BOIS ILE DR. M—10 COLLEGE RD. A-1, F=1 EAST ggﬁgo[\;vs cr S LUPINE CT 5:173 Hggﬂ oaagp Ve PR SHADYWOOD LN D11 TAHQLAMENON RD- E-12 WEST Pong on DX 0-6
COLONY DR. N=5 : G—13* NOTE: PRVATE ROADS * HAVE AN ASTERISK LUPINE DR. B—6 NORTH m_lBIDROP = A oL B-8 WEST REVNOLI: C—12%
COLUMBIA ST. O—11 LYNDHURST WAY Vil N BLOSSOM DR.L—7* TANFORAN PL. G—13* WEST REYNOLDS RD. P—11
—10 ORTHVIEW DR. G—12 TAOS CIR. B_g* WEST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N-9
NORTHWIND DR. I_5 TAOS TRAIL B_g* WEST SUNWIND DR. c—6
TAPESTRY DR. C—6*



AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVED SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OFF-ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OFF-ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.2 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.08 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.30 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.70 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HERITAGE PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.37 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ALTERNATE SURFACE PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9 MILES (UNPAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/7/06

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
4500

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
5500

AutoCAD SHX Text
6000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6500

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSTOWN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/7/06

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
4500

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
5500

AutoCAD SHX Text
6000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6500

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSTOWN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EBERLY DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIBER  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALLYBUNION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Meadows Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/7/06

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTESSORI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDCLIFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURPHY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKSHIRE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. MARTHA'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH/SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
4500

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
5500

AutoCAD SHX Text
6000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6500

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RALYA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAPPHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  TRUNK  WESTERN  R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDCLIFF  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & O R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG  LEAF  TR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDENWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLAND TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ded. 2000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & O R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & O R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOBIE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ATTA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ATTA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELK LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZY POINT DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONANZA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONANZA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERBERRY LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND N WOODS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIZZEN  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKINAC RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAYSTONE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDANCE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOBIE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINAWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIPPEWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taos Trl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cir.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taos

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNER  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOBIE CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & O R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & O R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & O R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Indiana  Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONOMA VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINAWA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAYSTONE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPESIDE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZTEC  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZEPHYR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN RAPIDS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDY  HEIGHTS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZY LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AEOLIAN .

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  OAK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  OAK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS       RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATION  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEAF CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARUNDEL PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX   HOLLOW  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMARACK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINGHAMTON  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAVALIER  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICEROY  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROOKED  CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THISTLEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONQUIL LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROOKED CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELDING  CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINAWA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADYWOOD  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRECKINRIDGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUSHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAGBARK  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIMARRON  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  HIAWATHA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  ARBUTUS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.  ARBUTUS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.  HIAWATHA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENONAH   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALGOMA    DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIAWATHA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN  ATTA  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDEROSA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGECOACH  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW  BERRY  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY  TREE  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBERRY  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY  OAKS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSCODA  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUFF CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKWATER  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEEWARD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPINNAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REEF CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARBOARD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDREEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOALS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIZZEN  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARBOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEEWARD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBEWAING RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVE  CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEBOYGAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAQUAMENON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOJAVE CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHARF DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARINER  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOALS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WABANINGO  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAUBINWAY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARAN  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN  GLEN  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOBIE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILD CHERRY PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCHWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCER DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIONEER TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. BROOKFIELD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT  HOPE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT  HOPE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Twyckingham

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & O R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  TRUNK  WESTERN  R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER  TERRACE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trails

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seven

AutoCAD SHX Text
(vac. 1998)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACOMA  BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOBIE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN  ATTA  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ATTA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL ACRES LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST HILLS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METHODIST  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEWEENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN  ATTA  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCHWOOD    DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANBURY  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blackstone 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blackfoot Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Indian Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minoka Tr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Pond Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Pond Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Treetop Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pimlico Pl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cranwood Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thistledown Pl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Waterford Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tanforan Pl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sandown Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donerail Pl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Meadows

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Campus  Hill  Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERMANY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGATE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGOON  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGO WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL  MAR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  RIVER  AVE.  (M-43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER AVE. (M-43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRON CREEK DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEKONSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARANAC LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHICAN  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONAPAH TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHILL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMANCHE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAUMEE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAKOMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROWHEAD  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIPPEWA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTAWA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAKOMA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTAWA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROWHEAD  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIPPEWA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT  HOPE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCHISE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN HILLS      DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAWNEE  TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEWANEE  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HULETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENCE  PKWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONEIDA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERNUT  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACOMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENOBSCOT  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUSAU  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAWNEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOMAHAWK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONEIDA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUMA   TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACOMA  BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEBBLESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEYCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALGARY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRABEAU  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAKER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENECA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARBOROUGH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONTCHARTRAIN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILKWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERWOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE OAKS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX  CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEETWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY  HILL  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HICKORYWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATINWOOD   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALDERWOOD   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPICEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISTYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST  HILLS  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVYWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETHEL  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  RIVER  AVE.  (M-43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONGDON  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVER  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWOOD  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNMORROW  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLINGTON  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIRLOOM VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING  MEADOW  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURE  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHTSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERCUP  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWMAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JO DON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE HAVEN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANSFIELD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALGONQUIN  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMINOLE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENMORE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGSWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL  PARK  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL  PARK  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANITOU  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENECA  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGSWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHVIEW  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOBIE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON HGTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWMAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWELL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVERANCE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOORE    ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEPPERIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHGATE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOXCROFT  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMBRIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITHFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONY    DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  LANSING  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  LANSING  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(vac. 1997)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIFTH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  TRUNK  WESTERN  R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN  ATTA  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIHART  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIHART  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK  LAKE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK  LAKE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYONNE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOIS  ILE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARFLOWER  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hickory Island Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERLEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  LANSING  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAYLORD C. SMITH CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sapphire Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Emerald

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Forest

AutoCAD SHX Text
Emerald

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blossom

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Wild

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bentley

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Le Baron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Duryea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Royce

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marmon

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maxwell Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paige

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINUS ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYPRESS ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENMAN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMON  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  TRUNK  WESTERN  R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  TRUNK  WESTERN  R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN  ATTA  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER LANE  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBER  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELVILLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSELAND  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAHILL  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERI TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE HAVEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISTLER DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAPHAEL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Golden Cir.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOALA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KODIAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINIQE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURCHAM  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANYON TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMPEN  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JO  PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSALEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURCHAM  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY       RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAMES  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICADILLY  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNING  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIHART  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPER  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOESMITH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HONEYCREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD VALLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KASEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAWBERRY  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARLIGLOW  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKWOOD  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNELL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASCOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTURA  PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADE  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODVILLE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMIC  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCKINGHAM  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLENDALE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  ASH LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCKINGHAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODSIDE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFDALE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NESTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMINGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISCAYNE   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSHIRE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN   ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYSHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONAWONDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERBROOK  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTEREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BABBITT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLTON  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTEBELLO AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEUNA  PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYONNE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAW  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTER  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDSON  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLBY  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNSBURY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DICKENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGS CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. KINGS CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTMINSTER  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT TREE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNSBURY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRIOTS  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUGLERS   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  LANSING  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  LANSING  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBOTT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDY  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTER  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWAR  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gossard  Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brook Haven. Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Briarwick

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carriage Hill Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carriage Hill 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Innkeepers Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Captains 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brookline 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cobblers Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Endenhall 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Esperanza Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cir.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Towar 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carino Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Farrington 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hermandad Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Raindrop Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIARWICK   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH   ROW    DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTMAN  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGATE  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIBER  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  LANSING  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARKSON  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HART  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDY   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIBSON  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLLARD  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTER  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTHERFORD  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWAR  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOSSARD  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cir.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CRYSTAL COVE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bridgewater Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bridgewater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Graebear

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  TRUNK  WESTERN  R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK PARK TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK PARK TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE  HOLLOW  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK  LAKE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. R. I-69  SAGINAW  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Balog  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hodge  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lenore Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chamberlain Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KERNWOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEMAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAIL  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   LAKE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Partridge  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quail  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pheasant  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greenleaf  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hardy  Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sunset  Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mallard  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Crane  St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKDALE  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDONDO DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEECHWOOD  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCKTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASS  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLISS  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER DR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILENZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDALL  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNHOLLOW LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROYAL  OAK  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROE   ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE   ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACK  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDER  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAKER  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNER  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITEHILLS  LAKES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THORNGATE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gardens 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Melling 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERGLEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODCLIFFE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKENCLIFFE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEPOND PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEREFORD CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENWICK CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNDHURST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWIND TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTONWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIEF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACKEN WOODS CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAUTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRIGHTWIND DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENOSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBASSADOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANDERA    LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WANDERING WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SASHABAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOVERDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE   KNOLL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTSEGO DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN DYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Club Meridian Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hampton Pl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEMAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Songbird 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Meridian

AutoCAD SHX Text
East Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Memory Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1982 GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Huntsville Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Montgomery Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PADDOCK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sharbrook Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMILY LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARLIGLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fieldstone Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOKOMIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFRIES  DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFRIES  DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFRIES  DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOAN  DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRON CREEK DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRON CREEK DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRUH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRUH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COSTIGAN DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE LAKE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EBERLY DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LAKE O' THE HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOON LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBINS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISAAC LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIETTA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cider Mill Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELVEDERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELVEDERE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NASSAU ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLMSTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Morning Glory Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tapestry Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elderberry Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Veranda

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COREOPSIS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COREOPSIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYACINTH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUPINE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTILBE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUPINE CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MYRTLE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COREOPSIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blueberry Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEMENTARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL  PARK  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMOKE TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. SUNWIND DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Glen Oak Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS EDGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSTOWN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDINAH  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAR  PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARNOUSTIE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAULISTROL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITTANSET DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAHARAS LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conrad Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blueberry Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF EAST LANSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT 425 CITY OF LANSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/03/99

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOPHIEA PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kevern Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Usiak Cir

AutoCAD SHX Text
Benca Cir

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Benca Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
Laforet Cir

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rain Forest Cir

AutoCAD SHX Text
Benham 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Benham

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOPHIEA PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
* = PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANACOSTIA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWINGING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMERON OAKS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNING BUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Glen Eyrie Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grand River Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAKE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY PARK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONS PKWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIMMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIESBORO LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAKE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOLLY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAIEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAKE CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNAH BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESOTERIC  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EYDE  PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN   EYRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Farrins Parkway

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST SPORTS CENTER/HARTRICK NATURAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR NATURAL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTAWA HILLS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH MOORE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRATTIN WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE LANSING MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENGLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOSTER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACOMA HILLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTRICK PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WONCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NANCY L. MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HISTORICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE LANSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ATTA WOODS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH MERIDIAN ROAD PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR BEND HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN HILLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGG PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTGATE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRIS NATURE CENTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORLANDO PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TWP. PARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGHAM COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKS DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOAT LAUNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATHERTON  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Lodges Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
East Lodges Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGHAM COUNTY PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND PRESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
28-326-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
WANGLER-HOWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER-DUNHAM/BORROUGHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLYVAN GLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMBAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STURK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYSBERG PT. DONATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUBBELL   DONATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST PROPERTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWMAN EQUITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KUZMA DONATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER-CROUSE DONATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS-FOSTER PRESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Karen Ann

AutoCAD SHX Text
Janice Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kenneth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Whitehall Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBOTT RD    O-1  O-1  ACADEMIC WAY     M-14  M-14  AEOLIAN DR.       C-7 ALAIEDON PKWY.   ALDN. TWP. ALDERWOOD DR.    F-13 F-13 ALGOMA DR.       B-11 ALGONQUIN WAY   I-8  I-8  ALLEY ST.          N-13* N-13* AMBASSADOR DR.   A-13  A-13  AMBER DR.         K-6  K-6  ANACOSTIA DR.     J-13  J-13  APACHE DR.        F-7  APPLE VALLEY RD.  A-11* A-11* ARAPAHO TRAIL    H-6  H-6  ARBOR DR.         E-13 E-13 ARBUTUS DR.       B-12 B-12 ARDMORE AVE.     G-8, H-9 ARROW HEAD RD.   G-7 G-7 ARUNDEL PLACE    C-9  ASCOT PLACE      L-14 ASSOCIATION DR.    B-9* B-9* ASHLAND AVE.      C-9  C-9  ASTILBE DR.        A-6 A-6 ATHERTON WAY    D-10 D-10 AUTUMNWOOD LN.   B-10  B-10  AZTEC WAY        E-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT TREE DR.     N-7  BENTLEY CT.       M-7*  BEUNA PARKWAY    M-10  M-10  BIBER ST.         P-1, P-4 P-1, P-4 BINGHAMTON DR.    C-10  C-10  BIRCH BLUFF DR.   B-10  BIRCH ROW DR.     O-3  BIRCHWOOD DR.    E-12  E-12  BIRD FARM LN.     M-16  BISCAYNE WAY      L-13 L-13 BLACKFOOT WAY    G-11* G-11* BLACKSTONE TRAIL  G-11*  G-11*  BLISS ST.          P-12  P-12  BLOOMFIELD DR.   H-10 H-10 BLUEBERRY LN.   K-17*  K-17*  BLUE HAVEN CT.    K-6  K-6  BLUE HAVEN DR.    J-6  J-6  BLUE LAC DR.      M-9* BLYTHEFIELD DR.    N-5  BOIS ILE DR.       M-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BABBITT ST.        M-12  M-12  BAKER ST.         P-11 BALLYBUNION WAY  C-5   BALOG DR.         O-11*  BANDERA LN.       O-13 O-13 BARNSBURY RD.    N-7  BASS ST.          O-12  BAY MEADOWS CT.  G-13* BANYON TRAIL      K-9  K-9  BAULISTROL DR.   C-5  C-5  BAYONNE AVE.      M-10  M-10  BAYSHORE DR.      M-13 M-13 BEAR LAKE DR.     K-6  K-6  BEAUMONT RD.     D-3  BEECH TREE LN.    B-10 BEECHWOOD DR.   O-16  O-16  BELDING CT.        C-9  C-9  BELVEDERE AVE.    I-12 I-12 BELWOOD DR.       B-9  B-9  BENCA CIR.        E-6*  BENHAM WAY       E-6*  E-6*  BENNETT RD.      D-1, D-8 D-1, D-8 BENSON DR.        M-11M-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONANZA DR.   A-15  A-15  BONITA CIR.           N-4  N-4  BOULEVARD DR.      F-11 F-11 BRACKEN WOODS CT.   F-17 F-17 BREAKWATER DR.     D-15 D-15 BRECKINRIDGE DR.    C-10 C-10 BREEZY POINT DR.    B-11 B-11 BRENTWOOD AVE.     J-5 J-5 BRIARCLIFF DR.         G-4 G-4 BRIARWICK CT.          0-4* 0-4* BRIARWICK DR.         0-4 0-4 BRIDGEWATER CIR.    P-7* P-7* BRIDGEWATER LN.     P-7*  P-7*  BROOK HAVEN LN.     O-4* O-4* BROOKLINE CT.      P-4*  P-4*  BRUIN DR.             K-6  K-6  BUCKDEN WAY       O-3* O-3* BUCKINGHAM RD.     M-13 M-13 BUCKTHORN DR.      O-11 O-11 BUGLERS WAY         O-5 O-5 BURCHAM DR.      K-9,  L-7     K-9,  L-7 BURNING BUSH DR.     E-9 E-9 BUTTERCUP LN.     H-17 H-17 BUTTERNUT DR.      F-9 F-9 BUTTONWOOD DR.    N-15N-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABARET TRL.    B-13  B-13  CADE ST.             M-13  M-13  CAHILL DR.            K-6  K-6  CALGARY BLVD.      F-11  F-11  CAMBRIA DR.          N-5  N-5  CAMPUS HILL DR.    I-7* I-7* CAMERON OAKS      L-9 L-9 CANOGA LN.          M-16  M-16  CAPESIDE DR.          E-7  E-7  CAPTAINS WAY       P-4*  P-4*  CARINO CT.           P-3*  P-3*  CARLTON ST.         M-13 M-13 CARNOUSTIE DR.     C-6 C-6 CARRIAGE HILL CT.     O-4* O-4* CARRIAGE HILL DR.     O-4* O-4* CAVALIER DR.         B-9  B-9  CENTRAL PARK DR.     I-10 I-10 CHAMBERLAIN DR.     L-11* L-11* CHAGGAL LN.    J-14  J-14  CHANNING WAY      D-10 D-10 CHANTILLY LN.       K-12 K-12 CHEBOYGAN RD.     E-13 E-13 CHEROKEE WAY      F-8  F-8  CHERRY HILL DR.    F-12  F-12  CHERRY TREE LN.    B-17 B-17 CHERRYWOOD DR.    F-8  F-8  CHIEF OKEMOS CIR.   G-11 G-11 CHIMNEY OAKS DR.    D-17 D-17 CHIPPENDALE CIR.     B-11 B-11 CHIPPEWA DR.        F-7  F-7  CHIPPING CAMDEN LN.  I-16  I-16  CIDER MILL DR.      N-9  N-9  CIMARRON DR.       C-10  C-10  CIRCLE PINES CT.    C-11 C-11 CLIFFDALE DR.    M-14  M-14  CLINTON ST.          G-9 G-9 CLOVERDALE AVE.      C-11 C-11 CLUB MERIDIAN DR.     C-8  C-8  COACH HOUSE DR.     O-4* O-4* COBBLERS DR.        P-4*P-4*

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCHISE LN.          G-6  G-6  COLBY ST.             N-12  N-12  COLEMAN RD.         R-18  R-18  COLLEGE RD.        A-1, F-1  A-1, F-1 COLONY DR.            N-5  N-5  COLUMBIA ST.         O-11O-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS AVE.   I-12 I-12 COMMONS PKWY.  ALDN. TWP.  COMANCHE DR.      G-6  G-6  CONGDON DR.         F-18  F-18  CONIFER CIR.          E-8  E-8  CONRAD DR.           K-17* COPPER CREEK DR.     M-16* COPPERHILL DR.     F-6  F-6  CORAL WAY            M-13  M-13  COREOPSIS BLVD.    A-6 A-6 COREOPSIS CT.          A-6 A-6 COREOPSIS DR.         A-6 A-6 CORNELL RD.          M-14  M-14  COTTAGE DR.          P-14*  COUNTRY DR.          I-17  I-17  COUNTRY VIEW DR.    C-11 C-11 COUNTRYWAY DR. E.   H-11* COUNTY LINE RD.    R-2  R-2  COVE CT.           E-13  E-13  COVENTRY CIR.      N-8  N-8  COYOTE CREEK DR.    B-8  B-8  CRANE ST.             P-14*     P-14* CRANWOOD CT.         G-13*  CREEK LANDING.     M-10 M-10 CREEKSTONE TRAIL     F-6 F-6 CREEKVIEW TERRACE    B-11 CREEKWOOD LN.     M-16  M-16  CREST ST.              P-11 P-11 CRESTWOOD CIR.     N-4 N-4 CRESTWOOD DR.      N-4 N-4 CROOKED CREEK RD.   C-10 C-10 CYPRESS ST.           O-11O-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANBURY WAY         H-10*  DANBURY EAST      H-10*     H-10* DANBURY WEST      H-10*      H-10*  DAWN AVE.             O-6  O-6  DAWN AVE., S.         I-6  I-6  DAYSPRING CT.       D-6  D-6  DEL MAR DR.           F-5  F-5  DEVILLE CT.            M-6*  M-6*  DICKENS WAY         N-7  N-7  DIXON CIR.             C-10 C-10 DOBIE CIR.              E-11  E-11  DOBIE RD.       A-11, G-11 DONOVAN PL.         C-9  C-9  DONERAIL PL.          G-13*  DOWNING ST.         K-12   K-12 K-12 DUNMORROW DR.        G-15     G-15 DURYEA CT.            M-7*  M-7*  DUSTIN RD.             E-6E-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLES WAY      N-15 N-15 EARLIGLOW LN.         M-16  M-16  EAST ARBUTUS DR.      A-12  A-12  EAST BENCA WAY       E-6  E-6  EAST BROOKFIELD       J-5  J-5  EAST END CIR.          M-7  M-7  EAST END DR.          M-7  M-7  EAST GOLFRIDGE DR.   O-6  O-6  EAST HIAWATHA DR.     A-12  EAST HIDDEN LAKE DR.   K-7  EAST ISLAND LAKE DR.   Q-6  EAST LAKE DR.   M-13, P-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST REYNOLDS RD.  O-11  O-11  EAST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N-9  EAST SUNWIND DR.       C-6 EASTWAY DR.           F-5 EASTWOOD DR.          G-12 G-12 EDSON ST.             M-12 M-12 ELDERBERRY DR.        B-6  ELK LN.               B-10  B-10  ELMWOOD DR.         F-12 F-12 EMERALD FOREST CIR.   K-7* EMERALD LAKE DR.      K-7*  K-7*  EMILY LN.              L-16 ENDENHALL WAY     P-3* P-3* ESOTERIC WAY         H-4  H-4  ESPERANZA CT.        P-3*  P-3*  ETHEL ST.              G-14  G-14  EVERETT LN.           N-7  N-7  EYDE PARKWAY      H-4H-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRHILLS DR.        B-10  B-10  FAIRLANE DR.         F-5  F-5  FARM LN.               E-2  E-2  FARM MEADOWS CT.    E-11 E-11 FARRINS PARKWAY      B-8* B-8* FARRINGTON CT.         O-4* O-4* FENWICK CT.           Q-7* Q-7* FIELDSTONE DR.         B-8*  FIFTH AVE.            J-12*  FLAMINGO AVE.    M-13 M-13 FOOTMAN DR.         P-4  P-4  FOREST HILLS DR.       F-12 F-12 FOREST RD.             E-1  E-1  FOSSUM LN.            C-4  C-4  FORSBERG DR.        B-14  B-14  FOSTER DR.             P-11 P-11 FOX CHASE             F-14  F-14  FOX HOLLOW DR.      B-8 B-8 FRANKLIN ST.         M-12 M-12 FRESNO WAY          O-9O-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARCIN DR.     D-5* D-5* GAYLORD C. SMITH CT.  J-9  GIBSON AVE.           0-3  0-3  GIESBORO LN.         J-13  J-13  GLEN EYRIE DR.      F-17  F-17  GLEN OAK DR.         A-11*  GOLDEN CIR.           K-7* K-7* GOLDENWOOD DR.        E-13 E-13 GOSSARD AVE.        P-2*  P-2*  GRAEBEAR TRL.      P-7*  P-7*  GRAND RIVER AVE.  F-18, I-5 GRANDVIEW AVE.   H-8  H-8  GRAYSTONE DR.        E-7  E-7  GREEN LEAF ST.       P-14* GREEN RD.       M-15, R-18 GREENCLIFF DR.         J-6 J-6 GREENFIELD PKWY.     J-5 J-5 GREENMAN ST.       N-11 N-11 GREENWOOD DR.     E-12E-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN RD.          A-4,          A-4, N-4 HALLENDALE RD.  L-13  L-13  HAMILTON RD.      H-8, G-11 HAMPTON PL.           A-9* A-9* HANNAH BLVD.        H-4  H-4  HARBOR CUT            E-14  E-14  HARDY AVE.            O-3  O-3  HARDY DR.            P-14*  HARKSON DR.          O-1 O-1 HART ST.               O-3  O-3  HARVEY ST.             N-11  N-11  HASLETT RD.      M-15, M-6 HATCH RD.             E-11 E-11 HAVERSHAM DR.        K-12 K-12 HAWTHORNE LN.       G-5  G-5  HAZY LN.           C-6 C-6 HEARTWOOD DR.       F-6 F-6 HEATHER CIR.         J-6  J-6  HEATHER DR.          J-6  J-6  HEIRLOOM VIEW          H-14 H-14 HEMMINGWAY DR.        C-10 C-10 HERITAGE AVE.          C-8 C-8 HERMANDAD CT.         P-3* P-3* HERRON RD.            G-5 G-5 HIAWATHA DR.          A-12 A-12 HICKORY ISLAND DR.    N-13 HICKORYWOOD DR.       F-13 F-13 HIDDEN LAKE DR.        K-7  K-7  HIDDEN MEADOWS CT.   E-7 HIGH ST.               P-10 P-10 HIGHGATE AVE.          N-5 N-5 HIGHLAND TERRACE     D-7 HIGHWOOD PLACE.       C-10 C-10 HILLCREST AVE.         I-9 I-9 HILLCURVE AVE.        O-11* HILLSIDE DR.            G-12  G-12  HILLVIEW DR.           M-14  M-14  HODGE ST.            O-11*  HONEY CREEK CIR.      N-16 N-16 HORIZON DR.            O-4  O-4  HULETT RD.        F-7, A-5 HUNTSVILLE DR.        K-11* HURON HILL DR.        G-7 G-7 HUTCHINSON           O-10* HYACINTH ST.           B-6*B-6*

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN GLEN DR.       E-12 E-12 INDIAN HILLS DR.        G-7 G-7 INDIAN WAY            G-11* INDIANA RD.            A-7* A-7* INNKEEPERS CT.         0-4* 0-4* IROQUIOS RD.           I-8  I-8  ISAAC  LN.             O-9  O-9  ISLAND LAKE DR.       P-6 P-6 IVYWOOD DR.           F-13F-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACOB MEADOWS DR.   E-18 E-18 JANICE LEE DR.        F-4* F-4* JEANETTE             0-10*  JESSALEE CIR.       K-8  K-8  JO DON DR.            J-5  J-5  JO PASS               K-8  K-8  JOLLY RD.       A-1, A-14  JOLLY OAK RD.         A-8  A-8  JONQUIL LN.            C-11 C-11 JUNEBERRY LN.         B-17B-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
KALORAMA WAY        J-13 J-13 KANSAS RD.            A-7  A-7  KAREN ANN DR.        F-4*  F-4*  KASEY LN.             L-16  L-16  KENMORE DR.          H-8 H-8 KENNETH DR.         F-4*  F-4*  KENOSHA TRAIL        E-10  E-10  KENT ST.              H-8  H-8  KERNWOOD RD.         R-7 R-7 KEVERN WAY           E-7* E-7* KEWANEE WAY          F-7 F-7 KEWEENAW DR.         G-11 G-11 KINAWA DR.        D-8, D-11 KINGS CROSS N.        M-7  M-7  KINGS CROSS           M-7 M-7 KINGSWOOD CIR.        G-10 G-10 KINGSWOOD DR.        G-10 G-10 KITTANSET DR.         C-4 C-4 KNIGHTSFORD LN.        I-16   I-16  KNOB HILL DR.         B-8*  B-8*  KOALA DR.             K-6  K-6  KODIAK DR.           K-6K-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAC DU MONT DR.  M-10  M-10  LADY SLIPPER LN.      L-10 L-10 LAFORET CIR.          E-5  E-5  LAGOON DR.           F-9  F-9  LAKE CT.              N-11  N-11  LAKE LANSING RD. O-1, O-12  LAKE DR.       Q-12, M-12  LAKE DR., E.           O-11  O-11  LAKE ST.              O-11 O-11 LAKEVIEW ST.          O-12*  LA MER LN.           M-9*  M-9*  LAMPEN  DR.           L-8  L-8  LEBARON CT.          M-6*  M-6*  LEE ST.               P-11  P-11  LEEWARD DR.          E-13 E-13 LELAND CIR.            J-5  J-5  LENORE LN.            O-11* LINDEN DR.             K-6  K-6  LIVERANCE ST.          G-8  G-8  LONG LEAF TRAIL       E-9 E-9 LONGVIEW DR., W., E.    O-6  O-6  LOON LN.,           B-6 B-6 LUFF CT.            E-13  E-13  LUPINE CT.          B-7  B-7  LUPINE DR.          B-6 B-6 LYNDHURST WAY     M-10M-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACK AVE.      Q-11 Q-11 MACKINAC RD.       E-13  E-13  MADISON AVE.         K-12* MAGENTA CT.          M-16*  MAIDEN LN.          I-12  I-12  MALLARD ST.       P-14* P-14* MANITOU DR.        G-10 G-10 MANSFIELD DR.        I-6  I-6  MAPLE HILL DR.       O-16  O-16  MAPLE RIDGE RD.     L-11* L-11* MARGATE LN.         P-4  P-4  MARIETTA WAY        D-9 D-9 MARINER LN.         E-14 E-14 MARBOROUGH RD.    G-12  G-12  MARMON CT.        M-6*  M-6*  MARSH RD.     G-9, R-11 G-9, R-11 MARTINIQUE CIR.      L-6 L-6 MARTINUS ST.        N-11  N-11  MAUMEE DR.          F-7  F-7  MAXWELL CT.         M-6*  M-6*  MEADOW WOOD DR.    Q-6 Q-6 MEDINAH  DR.         D-4  D-4  MELLING WAY        P-3*  P-3*  MELVILLE DR.         K-6  K-6  MERCER DR.         E-12 E-12 MEREFORD CT.       P-7*  P-7*  MERIDIAN RD.  A-18, L-18 METHODIST ST.       H-9 H-9 MICHAEL ST.         P-11  P-11  MILENZ ST.          P-13  P-13  MINOKA TRAIL       G-11* MIRABEAU DR.       F-11 F-11 MISTYWOOD DR.      G-13  G-13  MIZZEN DR.         D-14  D-14  MOHAWK RD.          I-7 I-7 MOHICAN LN.          H-6  H-6  MOJAVE CT.         E-12 E-12 MONTEBELLO AVE.    N-11 N-11 MONTEREY AVE.      M-13 M-13 MONTESSORI          F-6* F-6* MONTGOMERY CT.    K-11* MONTROSE AVE.        H-8   H-8  MOORE ST.            G-9   G-9  MORNING GLORY DR.      C-6  MOSS GLEN CIR.        M-16  MOUNT HOPE RD.   G-1, G-8  M-43             F-18, I-5  M-78            N-5, R-10  MYRTLE DR.          A-7A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAKOMA DR.     G-8  G-8  NASSAU ST.        I-12  I-12  NATURE WAY    H-18  H-18  NAUBINWAY RD.      E-12 E-12 NAUTICAL DR.        D-14  D-14  NAVAHO TRAIL       F-10  F-10  NEMOKE CT.          L-11  L-11  NEMOKE TRAIL       L-11  L-11  NESTOR CT.          L-13    L-13  L-13  NEW SALEM AVE.     C-8  C-8  NEWMAN RD.        I-10,     I-10, H-18 NEWTON RD.       O-8  O-8  NICOLE CIR.           H-15  H-15  NORTH CRYSTAL COVE DR.R-11 NORTH RAINDROP       P-3*  P-3*  NORTH WILD BLOSSOM DR.L-7*  NORTHVIEW DR.        G-12 G-12 NORTHWIND DR.         I-5 I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKDALE DR.         O-16 O-16 OAKENCLIFFE LN.      R-8 R-8 OAKLAWN RD.         F-11   F-11  OAK POINTE CT.       F-15  F-15  OAK PARK TRAIL     P-14 P-14 OAKWOOD DR.         E-12 E-12 OKEMOS RD.      A-8, O-8 A-8, O-8 OLIVER DR.           G-18 G-18 OLMSTED ST.          I-12  I-12  ONEIDA DR.          F-10  F-10  ORLANDO DR.        L-13  L-13  OSAGE DR.           F-10 F-10 OSCODA RD.          D-12  D-12  OTSEGO DR.         B-12 B-12 OTTAWA DR.           G-8  G-8  OVERGLEN CT.         Q-7Q-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PADDOCK DR.         G-13  G-13  PAIGE CT.           M-6*  M-6*  PANDA BEAR CIR.      K-6  K-6  PAR  PL.             C-6  C-6  PARK LAKE RD.        I-6,      I-6, R-6 PARTRIDGE ST.    O-14*  PATRIOTS WAY         N-5 N-5 PAWNEE CIR.          G-9 G-9 PAWNEE TRAIL        G-9 G-9 PEBBLESTONE DR.     F-11 F-11 PENOBSCOT DR.       F-10 F-10 PEPPER RIDGE DR.     O-11 O-11 PERCH ST.           O-12  O-12  PERRY RD.           Q-12 Q-12 PHEASANT ST.         O-14* PICADILLY DR.        K-12 K-12 PIKE ST.              O-11  O-11  PIMLICO PL.         -12*  -12*  PINE CREEK CIR.       P-11  P-11  PINE HOLLOW DR.      Q-6  Q-6  PINE KNOLL DR.       C-11  C-11  PINE RIDGE DR.      M-14 M-14 PIONEER TRAIL         G-5  G-5  PIPER RD.            K-15 K-15 POLLARD AVE.         O-3  O-3  POND DR., W.          G-12* PONDEROSA DR.      A-14 A-14 PONTCHARTRAIN DR.    F-12 F-12 PORTER AVE.          O-3 O-3 POTTER ST.          M-12 M-12 POWDERHORN DR.     B-10 B-10 POWELL RD.         H-12 H-12 .

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAIL ST.         		P-13 P-13 QUARRY RD.           	L-8L-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY RD.          M-8 M-8 RAINBOW CT.            A-11  A-11  RAIN FOREST CIR.       E-6* E-6* RAINDROP RD.           O-3* O-3* RALEIGH DR.            C-9 C-9 RANDALL ST.           Q-12 Q-12 RAPHAEL RD.           L-6  L-6  RAVEN CIR.             D-10  D-10  RED CEDAR RD.        E-16* REDONDO DR.           O-16 O-16 REDWING DR.           E-10  E-10  REEF CT.               D-13 D-13 RESEARCH CIR.          E-8 E-8 REYNOLDS RD., E. P-12/P-14 REYNOLDS RD., W. P-11/P-12 RIDGE ST.       P-11 P-11 RIDGEPOND PLACE      R-8 R-8 RIDGEWAY DR.          M-13  M-13  RIVER GLEN DR.        F-17  F-17  RIVER KNOLL DR.        N-16  N-16  RIVER TERRACE DR.      H-4 H-4 RIVERWOOD DR.         F-8  F-8  ROBINS WAY.           B-7 B-7 ROCKWOOD DR.          J-6  J-6  ROE ST.                P-11  P-11  ROLLING HILLS DR.       K-11 K-11 ROLLING MEADOW LN.   H-18 ROSELAND AVE.         J-5 J-5 ROTHBURY LN.          P-4* P-4* ROXBURY AVE.          C-9  C-9  ROYAL OAK DR.         P-10  P-10  ROYCE CT.            M-7* M-7* RUTHERFORD AVE.       O-3O-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO WAY     O-9  O-9  SAGO WAY              F-11  F-11  SAMUEL OAKS DR.       E-18 E-18 SANDLEWOOD DR.        C-9 C-9 SANDOWN CT.          G-13* SANDRIDGE DR.          E-9 E-9 SAPPHIRE  CIR.         J-8 J-8 SAPPHIRE  LN.          J-8  J-8  SARAN DR.             E-12 E-12 SARANAC LN.           H-6  H-6  SASHABAW DR.          C-11 C-11 SATINWOOD DR.         F-13 F-13 SCENIC LAKE DR.        A-14 A-14 SCHOOL ST.            M-12  M-12  SCIENCE PARKWAY       E-8 E-8 SEBEWAING RD.          E-13 E-13 SEMINOLE DR.           I-8 I-8 SEMINOLE PLACE        F-8 F-8 SENECA DR.            G-11  G-11  SEQUOIA TRAIL          G-6  G-6  SEVEN TRAILS CT.      G-12* SEVILLE DR.             E-7  E-7  SHADOW LAWN CT.       N-5 N-5 SHADOW LAWN DR.      N-5 N-5 SHADOW RIDGE          E-6 E-6 SHADYWOOD LN.         D-11D-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAGBARK LN.       C-9  C-9  SHAKER BLVD.          F-11 F-11 SHARBROOK WAY        N-12  N-12  SHAW ST.              M-12  M-12  SHAWNEE TRAIL         F-8 F-8 SHELDRAKE AVE.        C-9 C-9 SHERBROOK WAY        N-10 N-10 SHERWOOD RD.          G-18 G-18 SHOALS DR.            E-13 E-13 SHOESMITH RD.          O-17 O-17 SHORTWOOD CIR.        E-14 E-14 SILKWOOD DR.           F-13 F-13 SILVERLEAF CT.         L-15 L-15 SILVERWOOD DR.         E-14  E-14  SIOUX WAY             I-8  I-8  SIRHAL DR.             J-5  J-5  SKYLINE CT.            O-6  O-6  SKYLINE DR.            O-5  O-5  SMALL ACRES LN.       I-6 I-6 SMITHFIELD AVE.         N-4  N-4  SLEEPY HOLLOW LN.     N-9  N-9  SNOW BERRY LN.        B-17  B-17  SOLAR WAY             E-6 E-6 SONGBIRD POINTE        L-9* L-9* SONOMA VISTA          B-8 B-8 SOPHIEA PKWY.         E-6  E-6  SOUTH CRYSTAL COVE .  R-11  S. WILD BLOSSOM CT.   L-7* L-7* SOUTHPORT CIR.         E-8 E-8 SOUTHRIDGE RD.         O-7 O-7 SOUTHWOOD DR.         N-5  N-5  SOWER BLVD.           E-8 E-8 SPICEWOOD DR., N.      G-14 G-14 SPICEWOOD DR., S.      G-14 SPINNAKER LN.          D-14 D-14 SPLICE CIR.             D-13  D-13  SPRING LAKE DR.        A-11 A-11 SPRING MILL DR.        M-16 M-16 STAGECOACH DR.        A-14  A-14  STAR FLOWER DR.       L-10 L-10 STARBOARD DR.         D-13  D-13  STILL VALLEY CIR.       N-5  N-5  STILL VALLEY DR.        N-5 N-5 STONEYCROFT DR.       F-11 F-11 STRAWBERRY LN.        M-16 M-16 SUGAR MAPLE LN.       E-10 E-10 SUMMERFIELD LN.        O-17 O-17 SUMMERGATE LN.  A-10  A-10  SUN RAPIDS DR.     C-7  C-7  SUNDANCE LN.          E-7 E-7 SUNHOLLOW CT.         Q-10 Q-10 SUNHOLLOW LN.         Q-10 Q-10 SUNNY MEADOW CIR.   H-18 SUNSET AVE.           P-14 P-14 SUNWIND DR., W.        C-6  C-6  SYLVAN GLEN RD.       D-12 D-12 SWEETWOOD DR.         F-14 SWEENEY DR.           C-4C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACOMA BLVD.          G-10 G-10 TACOMA CIR.          E-10  E-10  TAHOE CIR.             E-10 E-10 TAHQUAMENON RD.     E-12     E-12 TAMARACK DR.          B-8 B-8 TANFORAN PL.         G-13* TAOS CIR.              B-8*  TAOS TRAIL             B-8* B-8* TAPESTRY DR.          C-6*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR CT.           O-11*     O-11* TAYLOR DR.             O-1 O-1 TEAKWOOD CIR.          L-14 L-14 TEKONSHA TRAIL         H-6  TERI TERRACE           K-6 K-6 THAMES DR.            K-12 K-12 THISTLEWOOD RD.        C-10 C-10 THISTLEDOWN PL.      G-13* THORNGATE RD.         Q-6 Q-6 THRUSHWOOD CIR.       C-11 C-11 TIHART RD.             K-12 K-12 TIMBER LANE ST.        K-5 K-5 TIMBER MEADOW CT.    P-6 P-6 TIMBERVIEW LN.         A-9  A-9  TIMES SQUARE DR.        J-11  J-11 TITANIUM TRL.         M-16* TOMAHAWK CIR.          G-9  G-9 TOMAHAWK RD.          G-9 G-9 TONAPAH TRAIL         H-6 H-6 TONAWANDA DR.         M-13 M-13 TOWAR AVE.            P-2  P-2  TOWAR GARDENS CIR.    P-3* TOWNER RD.            Q-9  Q-9  TRAILS END             A-15 A-15 TRAILWOOD LN.         C-11 TREETOP DR.           G-13*     G-13* TRILLIUM CT.            D-17 D-17 TURNING LEAF LN.       D-7 D-7 TURNBERRY LN.         D-17 D-17 TWYCKINGHAM           G-4* G-4* TWINGING DR.           J-13J-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY PARK DR. ALDN.TW USIAK CIR              E-6*E-6*

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYBROOK DR.       C-10  C-10  VAN ATTA RD.    A-16, M-16 VENTURA PL.          M-14 M-14 VERANDA PL.           C-6*  C-6*  VICEROY DR.            B-11 B-11 VICTORIAN HILLS DR.    D-18 D-18 VILLAGE DR.            N-9*N-9*

AutoCAD SHX Text
WABANINGO RD.         E-13 E-13 WABEEK DR.            G-10 G-10 WANDERING WAY         B-13 B-13 WARDCLIFF DR.           J-6  J-6 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS AVE. G-1 Water Lilly Way          B-8* B-8* WATERFORD CT.        G-13* WAUSAU RD.            G-9 G-9 WELLINGTON DR.         G-16 G-16 WENONAH DR.           A-12  A-12  WEST ARBUTUS DR.      A-12  A-12  WEST BENHAM WAY      E-7*  E-7*  WEST GOLFRIDGE DR.     O-6  WEST HIAWATHA DR.     A-12  WEST HIDDEN LAKE DR.   K-6 WEST LODGES DR.       H-5*      H-5*  WEST LONGVIEW DR.    O-6   O-6  WEST POND DR.         G-12*     G-12* WEST REYNOLDS RD.    P-11  WEST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N-9 WEST SUNWIND DR.       C-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTMINSTER WAY    N-8  N-8  WHARF DR.      D-13 D-13 WHISPERWOOD DR.       N-17 WHISTLER DR.           K-6  K-6  WHITE ASH LN.          L-15  L-15  WHITE OAKS DR.         F-14  F-14  WHITE OWL WAY         E-9 WHITEHALL DR.          F-5* F-5* WHITEHILLS LAKES DR.    P-6 WHITETAIL CIR.          J-15  J-15  WILD BLOSSOM CT.       L-7  WILD CHERRY PATH       E-9  WILD GINGER TRAIL      O-15  WILD HICKORY DR.       L-7*  WILD OAK DR.           L-7*  L-7*  WILD IRIS LN.           L-10  L-10  WILDER CT.             P-10  P-10  WILDER ST.             P-10 P-10 WILSHIRE RD.            L-13 L-13 WIND-N-WOOD DR.      B-18 WINDREEF CT.           D-14 D-14 WINDRUSH LN.           P-6  P-6  WINDY HEIGHTS DR.      C-7 WINTERBERRY LN.       B-18  WOOD KNOLL DR.       M-16  WOOD VALLEY DR.       N-16 WOODS EDGE DR.  ALDN. TWP. WOODCLIFFE LN.         Q-7 WOODCRAFT RD.         G-7 WOODFIELD RD.          E-9 WOODHILL DR.           F-6 F-6 WOODLAKE CIR.    ALDN. TWP WOODLAKE DR.    ALDN. TWP WOODLEAF CT.          B-8  B-8  WOODMONT CIR.         N-17 WOODSIDE DR.           M-14 M-14 WOODVILLE RD.          L-12 L-12 WOODWIND TRAIL        O-14 WRIGHTWIND DR.         F-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORK WAY              O-7  O-7  YOSEMITE DR.           B-10  B-10  YUMA TRAIL            F-10F-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAHARAS LN.         C-5  C-5  ZEPHYR DR.            C-6C-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Private Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rothbury Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Buckden Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLVIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Countryway Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABARET TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garcin Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lakeview St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMINOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WABEEK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEMENTARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIAWATHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTESSORI

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHRIENER PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KALORAMA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWIND  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND  RIVER  AVE.  (M-43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRESNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.4 ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
La Mer Ln.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blue Lac Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lac Du Mont

AutoCAD SHX Text
Village Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  LANSING  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LODGES DR.       H-5  EAST LONGVIEW DR.    O-6  O-6  EAST MEADOWS CT.     B-9*  B-9*  EAST POND DR.        G-13* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/21/99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF EAST LANSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SOFTBALL  COMPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROYAL OAK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE HAVEN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBINS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAGGAL LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERFIELD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SACRAMENTO WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PRVATE  ROADS *  HAVE AN ASTERISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERAFINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITROKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINN TIHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDER FARM NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH RFB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BOARDWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LANSING WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CROSSWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANDENBERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERSTONE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNEXATIONS WITH CITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Titanium Trl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copper Creek Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Magenta Ct.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RFBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RFBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Pointe

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH RFB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST HILLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1997 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8 mi

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1 mi

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4 mi

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0 mi

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDMORE  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:\MAPS\PATHWAYS\MASTER PLAN\2024 PATHWAY MASTER PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.36 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PATHWAY*

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.80 MILES


9.E
TOWNSHIP‘?

To: Board Members

From: Michael R. Hamel, Fire Chief

Date: April 11, 2024

Re: Central Fire Station Expansion Architect Selection

In January 2024, Meridian Township opened a Request for Proposal (RFP) to design a dormitory
addition to Central Fire Station. Three proposals were submitted for the project from DLZ Michigan,
Inc. in Lansing, Hobbs+Black Architects in Lansing and A3C Collaborative Architecture in Ann Arbor.

After an extensive review process consisting of an assessment of the written proposal, analysis of
each firm’s related experience, and recommendations from organizations/municipalities/fire
departments that have utilized these firms for design services, Hobbs+Black Architects was
identified as the best choice to design the dormitory addition at Central Fire Station. They provided
us with the most comprehensive proposal and Staff is confident that the project will be in good
hands under their design leadership.

The proposal from Hobbs+Black Architects is 603 hours with a total cost of $86,890.
The following motion is proposed for Board consideration:

MOVE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH HOBBS+BLACK ARCHITECTS TO DESIGN
THE DORMITORY ADDITION AT CENTRAL FIRE STATION.

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idi i

meridian.mi.us



m

DIAN ?

NSHI P&
To: Township Board Members

9.F

From: Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Younes Ishraidi, Township Engineer
Deputy Director of Public Works & Engineering

Date: April 16,2024

Re: Greater Lansing Area Regional Stormwater Program MOA

As we discussed at the April 2, 2024 Township Board meeting, | have attached the redlined version
of the Greater Lansing Regional Committee for Stormwater Management Memorandum of
Agreement as revised and adopted by the GLRC on September 11, 2023.

Since the early 2000s, Meridian Township has collaborated with area communities to comply with
federal and state stormwater National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Phase II (NPDES II)
permit requirements. This regional approach allows for better management and protection of our
vital water resources.

A major component of the NPDES II is the MS4 (Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System) program
and as a member of the Greater Lansing Area Regional Storm Water Program

(GLRC) we receive assistance with the preparation, implementation and compliance of our
mandatory MS4 permit. Stewardship, public education and employee training are major
components of the MS4 program and at the end of the year a report is generated that details the
accomplishments of the program.

The current agreement was revised and adopted by the GLRC in September of 2023. The GLRC is
now requesting that all participants approve the current agreement by adoption of a resolution.
The Memorandum of Agreement would now extend our partnership until April 4, 2028.

The Department of Public Works is a strong advocate of the GLRC and values the assistance we
receive with complying with our federally mandated NPDES Il and MS4 permit requirements. We
highly recommend that the partnership be continued as outlined in the attached resolution and
associated Memorandum of Agreement.

The following motion has been prepared for the Board’s consideration:

"MOVE TO APPROVE RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE GREATER LANSING REGIONAL
COMMITTEE FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT AS
REVISED AND ADOPTED BY THE GLRC ON SEPTEMBER 11, 2023.”

Lo . . . . — A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime commumm

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Board
April 16, 2024
Re: Greater Lansing Area Regional Stormwater Program MOA

Attachments:

1. Resolution to approve the Greater Lansing Regional Committee for Stormwater
Management Memorandum of Agreement as revised and adopted by the GLRC on
September 11, 2023.

2. Greater Lansing Regional Committee for Stormwater Management Memorandum of
Agreement as revised and adopted by the GLRC on September 11, 2023.

3. Redlined Version of the Greater Lansing Regional Committee for Stormwater Management
Memorandum of Agreement as revised and adopted by the GLRC on September 11, 2023.

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



GREATER LANSING AREA REGIONAL STORM WATER PROGRAM
Charter Township of Meridian

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Township Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos,
Michigan 48864-1198, (517) 853-4000, on Tuesday, April 2, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and

supported by

WHEREAS the United States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) and the Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) have required communities in the
Greater Lansing tri-county region to apply for and maintain compliance with a National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit; and

WHEREAS, the communities prepared, reviewed, and proposed a Memorandum of
Agreement for adoption by all the communities and agencies to formalize and establish the Greater
Lansing Regional Committee for Stormwater Management (GLRC) ; and

WHEREAS, participation in the GLRC advances local efforts for responsible stewardship of
our natural resources, allows for the cooperative management of the watersheds in our community
and this region, and assists the participating municipalities and their departments in complying with
the regulatory requirements promulgated by EGLE and the U.S. EPA Municipal Separate Storm Sewer
System (MS4) stormwater discharge permits; and

WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Agreement, which was adopted by these municipalities and
agencies originally in 2008, was revised and updated and re-adopted in 2012, 2017, and 2021 and
has now been prepared reflecting changes in the participating communities and activities to meet
permit requirements and extending the period of the agreement to April 4, 2028.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, herby approves the Greater Lansing Regional Committee for
Stormwater Management Memorandum of Agreement, as revised and adopted by the GLRC
on September 11, 2023, and authorizes payment of the appropriate annual assessment for
support of the GLRC; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the community’s representative to the GLRC is Township
Engineer Younes Ishraidi, with Director of Public Works & Engineering Dan Opsommer as alternate.



YEAS:

NAYS:

Resolution declared adopted.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of
Meridian, Ingham County, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of
proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on Tuesday, April 2, 2024.

Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk
Charter Township of Meridian



GREATER LANSING REGIONAL COMMITTEE
for Stormwater Management

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT - DECEMBER 2, 2021

Original Agreement — MAY 21, 2004
Revised and Adopted - DECEMBER 2, 2021
Revised and Adopted - September 11, 2023

PURPOSE

It is the purpose of this Memorandum of Agreement (hereinafter the Agreement) to set forth the
composition, duties, and responsibilities of the Greater Lansing Regional Committee for Stormwater
Management (hereinafter the “GLRC") to be formed as more particularly described below. Local
public agencies, institutions, and communities believe there are substantial benefits that can be
derived under this Agreement through cooperative management of the Grand River, Red Cedar River
and Looking Glass River watersheds to protect the Waters of the State; to meet local initiatives for
protecting the environment; and in providing mutual assistance in meeting the requirements under
the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems,
(hereinafter the “MS4 Permit”) or similar stormwater discharge permits issued to public entities within
the Grand River, Red Cedar River, and Looking Glass River watersheds.

The Agreement will also provide a framework for consideration of new, permanent watershed
organizations with potentially broader responsibilities that could provide a more cost-effective and
efficient means to meet state and federal requirements, and public expectations for restoration and
maintenance of the beneficial uses of the watersheds.

. HISTORY OF GLRC

On November 15, 1999, Delta Township and the City of Lansing hosted a meeting for several local
communities. The meeting notice stated that this was to be “an informal meeting to discuss the
Stormwater Phase Il program (now referred to as the MS4 program) and how, or if, there may be a
way to pool resources on a regional basis’.

Representatives from various communities, counties, and EGLE discussed the federal regulations
for Stormwater Phase Il and the EGLE’s program allowing a “Voluntary Permit Program.” Originally
nine communities and three counties were listed as designated communities by EGLE.

Subsequent meetings were held to continue exploring the feasibility and cost of a cooperative effort.
On June 8, 2000, a draft resolution was prepared for the establishment of the “Greater Lansing Area
Regional NPDES Phase Il Stormwater Regulations Committee” and for each community to name a
representative to serve on the Committee.



Throughout the remainder of 2000, the Committee obtained resolutions from each community;
elected officers; received proposals and interviewed four consulting firms. Tetra Tech MPS was
selected to assist the Committee in determining how to best comply with the Phase Il Stormwater
Rules. Tri-County Regional Planning Commission (TCRPC) also assisted the Committee in providing
contractual, fiduciary, and administrative support.

In May 2001, Tetra Tech MPS completed the “Step 1 — Permit Strategy Development” study which
incorporated the Committee’s decision (April 20, 2001) to proceed as a group using the State’s
Voluntary General Permit approach. The Committee then agreed to retain Tetra Tech MPS to
prepare the Voluntary General Permit Application for each of the nine communities. The cost for
each community was based on a formula that included weighted factors for population and land area.
Eight of the nine communities then passed a second resolution agreeing to continue as a group with
voluntary general permits using the distribution of costs as presented. Williamstown Township
elected to proceed with a jurisdictionally based permit.

The eight communities proceeding under the voluntary general permit, also formally agreed to have
the watershed management plans developed under the individual drain commissioners.

On January 25, 2002, the Committee agreed to retain Tetra Tech MPS to prepare a watershed
management plan for the Grand River, Looking Glass River, and the Red Cedar River. Again, the
allocation of cost agreed to by everyone was based on weighted factors involving the percentage of
population and land in each watershed. Each community adopted a third resolution committing their
appropriate funds for the watershed management plans.

A Public Education Advisory Committee was organized to assist in the educational portion of
Voluntary General Permit Applications.

Throughout 2002 and 2003 fourteen additional communities within the three watersheds were invited
to join the Committee. Ten communities were required to meet the MS4 Permit requirements based
on the 2000 census.

Eight communities ultimately joined and participated in the regional approach and completed the
Voluntary General Permit Application utilizing Tetra Tech MPS.

In March 2003, all sixteen communities and the three counties submitted their Voluntary General
Permit Applications to EGLE. In November 2003, certificates of coverage were issued to each of the
sixteen communities and to each of the three counties.

In 2006 Lansing Public Schools and DeWitt Public Schools joined the GLRC.

In 2007, a lawsuit filed by a Township in Kalamazoo County established that some townships no
longer required an MS4 Permit from EGLE. As this case relates to the GLRC, EGLE determined that
Alaiedon, Bath, Oneida, Watertown, and Windsor Townships would no longer need an MS4 Permit.

At the December 14, 2007, GLRC meeting, the GLRC membership took formal action to establish
an Associate Membership category to encourage any public agency, institution, or community who
did not have an MS4 Permit to join the GLRC.



In 2012, the City of DeWitt entered into an agreement nesting DeWitt Public Schools.

In 2012, EGLE changed the process for permit renewal, instead of issuing a general watershed-
based permit; individual MS4 permits will be issued. The application process will detail all activities
of the GLRC and members through two separate applications. Then, EGLE will review and negotiate,
with the end result being EGLE issuing a permit specific for each member.

In 2016, Waverly Community Schools joined the GLRC.

In 2017, members reapplied for permit coverage.

In 2019/2020, members were issued MS4 permits expiring in October 2024.

In 2021, members submitted MS4 Progress Reports to EGLE.

In 2023, members submitted MS4 Progress Reports to EGLE.

GREATER LANSING REGIONAL COMMITTEE (GLRC)

A. Term

While the ultimate organization of the GLRC and its responsibilities has evolved over time
and after thoughtful review of alternatives, the signatories to this Agreement want to continue
to work together under the following terms to assure the continuation of responsibility for
essential services. These stormwater management services provide for the legal and
financial responsibility to meet state and federal stormwater discharge permit requirements
as well as local initiatives to protect the Waters of the State.

This Agreement replaces the current GLRC agreement in its entirety for the period expiring
April 4, 2028. As confirmed by EGLE, expiration of the current permit is October 1, 2024; an
application will be due to EGLE by April 4, 2024. The members may mutually agree to renew
and/or extend the term of the GLRC under the provisions contained in this Agreement.

Any member community may withdraw from this Agreement and the GLRC by delivering to
the Executive Committee a resolution of withdrawal adopted by its governing body. Any such
withdrawal adopted shall be effective 30 days following delivery of withdrawal, provided
however, that any withdrawing community shall remain liable for payment of its annual
assessment through the end of the current fiscal year.

. Composition

Membership in the GLRC shall consist of “full members”, “associate members”, and “ex-

officio members”.

The full members of the GLRC shall consist of a representative, or designated alternate(s),
appointed by the appropriate governing body in each township, city, village, school district,
institution, and county that has an EGLE NPDES MS4 Permit and that are signatory to this



Agreement. Each full member is allowed to designate up to two alternates. Alternates may
vote in place of the absent representative at any Full or Executive Committee meetings.

The associate members of the GLRC shall consist of a representative, or designated
alternate(s), appointed by the governing body in each township, city, village, school district,
institution, and county that does not have an EGLE NPDES MS4 permit and that are
signatory to this Agreement. However, once an associate member obtains an EGLE NPDES
MS4 Permit, they must become a full member of the GLRC. Each associate member is
allowed to designate up to two alternates. Alternates may vote in place of the absent
representative at any Full or Executive Committee meetings.

Members, and designated alternates, shall serve until replaced in writing by the appointing
authority.

The GLRC may also include ex-officio representatives from such agencies as Tri-County
Regional Planning Commission (TCRPC), EGLE and others as determined by the GLRC.

. Public Participation

All meetings of the Full and Executive Committees of the GLRC shall be noticed and
conducted in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.261, et seq. The
GLRC Full and Executive Committees:

" Determine the rules for public participation
. Schedule meetings at facilities that are fully accessible to the interested public, and
Routinely provide notice of meeting times and places at publicly accessible locations

. Voting

The GLRC shall take all formal actions by a simple majority vote of a quorum. A quorum
shall consist of one more than fifty (50%) of the GLRC members, or their designated
alternates, eligible to vote. Members eligible to vote are those full members and associate
members authorized in writing by an appropriate governing authority that has adopted this
Agreement and that has paid its assessment. Ex-officio members shall be non-voting
members of the GLRC except when elected to an officer position on the Executive
Committee.

. Election of Officers and Appointment of Executive Committee

The GLRC shall annually elect, from among its members, a Chair, a Vice-Chair, a Secretary,
and a Treasurer. The Chair and the Vice-Chair shall be elected or appointed officials, or
employees of a voting full member of the GLRC. The Secretary and Treasurer may be
representatives of any full, associate, or ex-officio member of the GLRC. There are no limits
on the consecutive terms elected officers may serve. The Vice Chair, or the Treasurer in the
event the Vice Chair is unavailable, may assume the duties of the Chair if the Chair is
unavailable.

The Executive Committee shall have a maximum of ten voting members consisting of:
. (2) the Chair and Vice Chair of the GLRC
. (2) the Treasurer and Secretary of the GLRC



. (3) one representative or alternate from each member county
(3) the Chairs of the lllicit Discharge Elimination Plan (IDEP)/Post-Construction,
Public Education Plan (PEP), and Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Committees

The Chair of the GLRC shall chair the Executive Committee, with the responsibility
succeeding to the Vice Chair, then the Chair of the PEP Committee if the Chair of the GLRC
is absent. If neither the Vice Chair of the GLRC nor the Chair of the PEP Committee is
present at an Executive Committee meeting, the Chair of the IDEP Committee shall serve
as Chair for the meeting. The GLRC Officers shall not have an alternate serve on their behalf
on the Executive Committee, but their alternate can vote in their absence.

The Executive Committee will seek consensus on all issues brought before it. In the absence
of consensus, the Executive Committee will adopt motions only when a majority of its
members vote in favor of a motion. Each full and associate member will have one vote.

. Meetings

The GLRC shall meet at least twice each year at a designated time and location established
by the Executive Committee. Agendas for GLRC meetings will be distributed and circulated
to all members at least 7 days in advance of all meetings. The Executive Committee will
meet at least five times each year at the call of the Chair. All meetings of the GLRC,
Executive Committee, standing committees, or special committees established under the
GLRC shall operate under the Robert’s Rules of Order unless modified by a majority vote of
the GLRC members. The meetings of the GLRC may be rotated to locations throughout the
three watersheds allowing any member or community agency to host a meeting.

The Full Board of the GLRC and the GLRC Executive Committee shall comply with the
Michigan Open Meetings Act. The IDEP/Post-Construction, PEP, and TMDL Committees,
and any additional or ad-hoc committee, may transact business at electronic meetings as
advisory committees with no defined membership.

. GLRC Duties

The GLRC shall have the following duties:
1. Budget and Assessments
The fiscal year for the GLRC shall be from October 1 — September 30.

Upon execution of this Agreement, review and approve the annual budget for the GLRC
and establish the allocation of annual assessments for each member category. The
GLRC shall adopt a budget before September 30 for the calendar year that follows.

2. Standing Committees
Establish and outline a charge for up to three standing committees. The IDEP/Post-
Construction, PEP, and TMDL Committees will continue to function. Any member or
designated alternate may serve on any standing committee. See Appendix A for a chart
of the GLRC structure.

3. Watershed Management



The GLRC is committed to working with watershed partners in the region. This may
include but is not limited to: Middle Grand River Watershed Planning Project (319), Red
Cedar River Watershed Planning Project (319), Friends of the Looking Glass River,
Friends of the Red Cedar River, Middle Grand River Organization of Watersheds
(MGROW), Mid-Michigan Environmental Action Council (Mid-MEAC), student groups,
etc. The GLRC values the watershed efforts being conducted and will work with these
groups to improve water resources in the Tri-County region.

4. Other Duties

= Maintain official written record of meetings that includes attendance, issues
discussed, and votes taken.

= Recommend to member communities, institutions, school districts, and counties any
subsequent changes needed to this Agreement.

= Take other actions required, including delegation of responsibilities to the Chair or
Executive Committee to carry out the purposes and conduct the business of the
GLRC including, but not limited to, directing the activities of any committees
established under this Agreement or subsequently authorized by the GLRC.

= Encourage and promote public input into decisions and recommendations of the
GLRC, and of all committees established by the GLRC.

H. Executive Committee Duties
The Executive Committee shall have the following duties:

1.

Budget
With the advice of the standing committees, supervise the expenditure of GLRC monies
consistent with the approved annual budget.

Supervise Staff and Arrange Support Services

Arrange for the services of staff responsible for facilitating meetings, preparing agendas,
and negotiating and advocating on behalf of the GLRC. Supervise and provide direction
to staff of the GLRC, make provisions for necessary management support services for
operation of the GLRC.

All staff or employees employed by the GLRC shall be and remain at all times solely the
agents, servants, or employees of the GLRC and shall not be construed for any
purposes to be an agent, servant, or employee of any constituent member of the GLRC.

Provide Forum for Discussion
Provide a forum for discussion, and, if appropriate, resolution of issues related to the
implementation of this Agreement brought to its attention by any member of the GLRC.

4. Other Duties

= Assist the standing committees and special committees of the GLRC in meeting
their respective responsibilities.

= Maintain a brief written record of each Executive Committee meeting including, at a
minimum, attendance, list of issues, and a record of decisions.

= Take other actions that are consistent with the provisions of this Agreement and
direction provided by the GLRC.



RESOLUTION

The communities, institutions, school districts, and counties entering into this Agreement shall do so
by the passage of a formal resolution, or exercising authority that includes the ability to commit to
the payment of their appropriate assessments based on their membership category for support of
the GLRC. In subsequent years, communities, institutions, school districts, and counties shall
indicate their acceptance to continue this Agreement, should it remain unchanged, through the
payment of their appropriate annual assessment in support of annual budgets approved by the
GLRC.

Modifications to this Agreement as may be recommended by formal action of the GLRC shall be
subject to acceptance of the appropriate authority of each community, institution, school district, or
county.

Services provided through the GLRC and grant funds if obtained for stormwater management shall
be, to the extent practical, limited to members that have signed and met their respective financial
obligations under this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION, INSURANCE AND LEGAL FEES

Each signatory to this agreement, as part of its general liability coverage, shall maintain coverage
for any damages, claims, causes of action, or actions of any nature whatsoever arising from this
agreement. This agreement is not intended to create a legal entity subject to suit. Nothing in this
section shall be construed to give any third party any claim to which said third party would not
otherwise be entitled, nor shall it abrogate or diminish the defense of governmental immunity, or any
other defense, for any claim against any party.




APPENDIX A

STRUCTURE OF THE
GREATER LANSING REGIONAL COMMITTEE FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

GREATER LANSING
REGIONAL COMMITTEE

FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
www.mywatersheds.org

Elected Officers
Chair, Vice Chair
Secretary and Treasurer

Clinton County

Executive Committee
Chair, Vice Chair
Secretary and Treasurer
County Representatives
GLRC Committee Chairs

Eaton County

Ingham County

Illicit Discharge Elimination
Program/Post-Construction
Committee

Total Maximum Daily Public Education Plan

Load Committee Committee




GREATER LANSING REGIONAL COMMITTEE
for Stormwater Management

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT - DECEMBER 2, 2021

Original Agreement — MAY 21, 2004
Revised and Adopted - DECEMBER 2, 2021
Revised and Adopted September 11, 2023

PURPOSE

It is the purpose of this Memorandum of Agreement (hereinafter the Agreement) to set forth the
composition, duties, and responsibilities of the Greater Lansing Regional Committee for Stormwater
Management (hereinafter the “GLRC”) to be formed as more particularly described below. Local
public agencies, institutions, and communities believe there are substantial benefits that can be
derived under this Agreement through cooperative management of the Grand River, Red Cedar River
and Looking Glass River watersheds to protect the Waters of the State; to meet local initiatives for
protecting the environment; and in providing mutual assistance in meeting the requirements under
the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems,
(hereinafter the “MS4 Permit”) or similar stormwater discharge permits issued to public entities within
the Grand River, Red Cedar River, and Looking Glass River watersheds.

The Agreement will also provide a framework for consideration of new, permanent watershed
organizations with potentially broader responsibilities that could provide a more cost-effective and
efficient means to meet state and federal requirements, and public expectations for restoration and
maintenance of the beneficial uses of the watersheds.

. HISTORY OF GLRC

On November 15, 1999, Delta Township and the City of Lansing hosted a meeting for several local
communities. The meeting notice stated that this was to be “an informal meeting to discuss the
Stormwater Phase Il program (now referred to as the MS4 program) and how, or if, there may be a
way to pool resources on a regional basis”.

Representatives from various communities, counties, and EGLE discussed the Ffederal Rregulations
for Stormwater Phase Il and the EGLE’s program allowing a “Voluntary Permit Program.” Originally
nine communities and three counties were listed as designated communities by EGLE.

Subsequent meetings were held to continue exploring the feasibility and cost of a cooperative effort.
On June 8, 2000, a draft resolution was prepared for the establishment of the “Greater Lansing Area
Regional NPDES Phase Il Stormwater Regulations Committee” and for each community to name a
representative to serve on the Committee.



Throughout the remainder of 2000, the Committee obtained Rresolutions from each community;
elected officers; received proposals and interviewed four consulting firms. Tetra Tech MPS was
selected to assist the Committee in determining how to best comply with the Phase Il Stormwater
Rules. Tri-County Regional Planning Commission (TCRPC) also assisted the Committee in providing
contractual, fiduciary, and administrative support.

In May 2001, Tetra Tech MPS completed the “Step 1 — Permit Strategy Development” study which
incorporated the Committee’s decision (April 20, 2001) to proceed as a group using the State’s
Voluntary General Permit approach. The Committee then agreed to retain Tetra Tech MPS to
prepare the Voluntary General Permit Application for each of the nine communities. The cost for
each community was based on a formula that included weighted factors for population and land area.
Eight of the nine communities then passed a second resolution agreeing to continue as a group with
voluntary general permits using the distribution of costs as presented. Williamstown Township
elected to proceed with a jurisdictionally based permit.

The eight communities proceeding under the voluntary general permit, also formally agreed to have
the watershed management plans developed under the individual drain commissioners.

On January 25, 2002, the Committee agreed to retain Tetra Tech MPS to prepare a watershed
management plan for the Grand River, Looking Glass River, and the Red Cedar River. Again, the
allocation of cost agreed to by everyone was based on weighted factors involving the percentage of
population and land in each watershed. Each community adopted a third resolution committing their
appropriate funds for the watershed management plans.

A Public Education Advisory Committee was organized to assist in the educational portion of
Voluntary General Permit Applications.

Throughout 2002 and 2003 fourteen additional communities within the three watersheds were invited
to join the Committee. Ten communities were required to meet the MS4 Permit requirements based
on the 2000 census.

Eight communities ultimately joined and participated in the regional approach and completed the
Voluntary General Permit Application utilizing Tetra Tech MPS.

In March 2003, all sixteen communities and the three counties submitted their Voluntary General
Permit Applications to EGLE. In November 2003, certificates of coverage were issued to each of the
sixteen communities and to each of the three counties.

In 2006 Lansing Public Schools and DeWitt Public Schools joined the GLRC.

In 2007, a lawsuit filed by a Township in Kalamazoo County established that some townships no
longer required an MS4 Permit from EGLE. As this case relates to the GLRC, EGLE determined that
Alaiedon, Bath, Oneida, Watertown, and Windsor Townships would no longer need an MS4 Permit.

At the December 14, 2007, GLRC meeting, the GLRC membership took formal action to establish
an Associate Membership category to encourage any public agency, institution, or community who
did not have an MS4 Permit to join the GLRC.



In 2012, the City of DeWitt entered into an agreement nesting DeWitt Public Schools.

In 2012, the EGLE changed the process for permit renewal, instead of issuing a general watershed-
based permit; individual MS4 permits will be issued. The application process will detail all activities
of the GLRC and members through two separate applications. Then, the EGLE will review and
negotiate, with the end result being EGLE issuing a permit specific for each member.

In 2016, Waverly Community Schools joined the GLRC.

In 2017, members reapplied for permit coverage.

In 2019/2020, members were issued MS4 permits expiring in October 2024.

In 2021, members submitted MS4 Progress Reports to EGLE.

In 2023, members submitted MS4 Progress Reports to EGLE.

GREATER LANSING REGIONAL COMMITTEE (GLRC)

A. Term

While the ultimate organization of the GLRC and its responsibilities has evolved over time
and after thoughtful review of alternatives, the signatories to this Agreement want to continue
to work together under the following terms to assure the continuation of responsibility for
essential services. These stormwater management services provide for the legal and
financial responsibility to meet state and federal stormwater discharge permit requirements
as well as local initiatives to protect the Waters of the State.

The current GLRC Agreement expires on April 30, 2022. This Agreement replaces the
current GLRC agreement in its entirety for the period expiring April 4, 2028. As confirmed by
EGLE, expiration of the current permit is October 1 38, 2024; an application will be due to
EGLE by April 4, 2024. The members may mutually agree to renew and/or extend the term
of the GLRC under the provisions contained in this Agreement.

Any member community may withdraw from this Agreement and the GLRC by delivering to
the Executive Committee a resolution of withdrawal adopted by its governing body. Any such
withdrawal adopted shall be effective 30 days following delivery of withdrawal, provided
however, that any withdrawing community shall remain liable for payment of its annual
assessment through the end of the current fiscal year.

. Composition

» oo«

Membership in the GLRC shall consist of “full members”, “associate members”, and “ex-
officio members”.

The full members of the GLRC shall consist of a representative, or designated alternate(s),
appointed by the appropriate governing body in each township, city, village, school district,
institution, and county that has an EGLE NPDES MS4 Permit and that are signatory to this

3



Agreement. Each full member is allowed to designate up to two alternates. Alternates may
vote in place of the absent representative at any Full or Executive Committee meetings.

The associate members of the GLRC shall consist of a representative, or designated
alternate(s), appointed by the governing body in each township, city, village, school district,
institution, and county that does not have an EGLE NPDES MS4 permit and that are
signatory to this Agreement. However, once an associate member obtains an EGLE NPDES
MS4 Permit, they must become a full member of the GLRC. Each associate member is
allowed to designate up to two alternates. Alternates may vote in place of the absent
representative at any Full or Executive Committee meetings.

Members, and designated alternates, shall serve until replaced in writing by the appointing
authority.

The GLRC may also include ex-officio representatives from such agencies as Tri-County
Regional Planning Commission (TCRPC), EGLE and others as determined by the GLRC.

. Public Participation

All meetings of the Full Cemmitiee-and Executive Committees of the GLRC shall be noticed
and conducted in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.261, et seq.
The GLRC Full and Executive Committees:

. Determine the rules for public participation

" Schedule meetings at facilities that are fully accessible to the interested public, and

. Routinely provide notice of meeting times and places at publicly accessible locations
. Voting

The GLRC shall take all formal actions by a simple majority vote of a quorum. A quorum
shall consist of one more than fifty (50%) of the GLRC members, or their designated
alternates, eligible to vote. Members eligible to vote are those full members and associate
members authorized in writing by an appropriate governing authority that has adopted this
Agreement and that has paid its assessment. Ex-officio members shall be non-voting
members of the GLRC except when elected to an officer position on the Executive
Committee.

. Election of Officers and Appointment of Executive Committee

The GLRC shall annually elect, from among its members, a Chair, a Vice-Chair, a Secretary,
and a Treasurer. The Chair and the Vice-Chair shall be elected or appointed officials, or
employees of a voting full member of the GLRC. The Secretary and Treasurer may be
representatives of any full, associate, or ex-officio member of the GLRC. There are no limits
on the consecutive terms elected officers may serve. The Vice Chair, or the Treasurer in the
event the Vice Chair is unavailable, may assume the duties of the Chair if the Chair is
unavailable.

The Executive Committee shall have a maximum of eight ten voting members consisting of:
" (2) the Chair and Vice Chair of the GLRC
. (2) the Treasurer and Secretary of the GLRC



. (3) one representative or alternate from each member county
(3) the Chairs of the lllicit Discharge Elimination Plan (IDEP)/Post-Construction,
Public Education Plan (PEP), and Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Committees

The Chair of the GLRC shall chair the Executive Committee, with the responsibility
succeeding to the Vice Chair, then the Chair of the PEP Committee if the Chair of the GLRC
is absent. If neither the Vice Chair of the GLRC nor the Chair of the PEP Committee is
present at an Executive Committee meeting, the Chair of the IDEP Committee shall serve
as Chair for the meeting. The Chairefthe- GLRC GLRC Officers shall not have an alternate
serve on their behalf on the Executive Committee but their alternate can vote in their
absence.

The Executive Committee will seek consensus on all issues brought before it. In the absence
of consensus, the Executive Committee will adopt motions only when a majority of its
members vote in favor of a motion. Each full and associate member will have one vote.-A

. Meetings

The GLRC shall meet at least twice each year at a designated time and location established
by the Executive Committee. Agendas for GLRC meetings will be distributed and circulated
to all members at least 7 days in advance of all meetings. The Executive Committee will
meet at least five times each year at the call of the Chair. All meetings of the GLRC,
Executive Committee, standing committees or special committees established under the
GLRC shall operate under the Robert’s Rules of Order unless modified by a majority vote of
the GLRC members. The meetings of the GLRC may be rotated to locations throughout the
three watersheds allowing any member or community agency to host a meeting.

The Full Board of the GLRC and the GLRC Executive Committee shall comply with the
Michigan Open Meetings Act. The IDEP/Post-Construction, PEP, and TMDL Committees,
and any additional or ad-hoc committee, may transact business at electronic meetings as
advisory committees with no defined membership.




G. GLRC Duties

The GLRC shall have the following duties:

1.

Budget and Assessments

The fiscal year for the GLRC shall esincide-with-the-calendaryear- be from October 1 —
September 30.

Upon execution of this Agreement, review and approve the annual budget for the GLRC
and establish the allocation of annual assessments for each member category. The
GLRC shall adopt a budget before each Becember-3% September 30 for the calendar
year that follows.

Standing Committees
Establish and outline a charge for up to three standing committees. The IDEP/Post-
Construction, PEP, and TMDL Committees will continue to function. Any member or
designated alternate may serve on any standing committee. See Appendix A for a chart
of the GLRC structure.

Watershed Management

The GLRC is committed to working with watershed partners in the region. This includes
but is not limited to: Middle Grand River Watershed Planning Project (319), Red Cedar
River Watershed Planning Project (319), Friends of the Looking Glass River Watershed,
Friends of the Red Cedar River, Middle Grand River Organization of Watersheds
(MGROW), Mid-Michigan-Environmental-Action-Counei-{Mid-MEAGC), student groups,
etc. The GLRC values the watershed efforts being conducted and will work with these
groups to improve water resources in the Tri-County region.

4. Other Duties

= Maintain official written record of meetings that includes attendance, issues
discussed, and votes taken.

= Recommend to member communities, institutions, school districts, and counties any
subsequent changes needed to this Agreement.

= Take other actions required, including delegation of responsibilities to the Chair or
Executive Committee to carry out the purposes and conduct the business of the
GLRC including, but not limited to, directing the activities of any committees
established under this Agreement or subsequently authorized by the GLRC.

= Encourage and promote public input into decisions and recommendations of the
GLRC, and of all committees established by the GLRC.

H. Executive Committee Duties



The Executive Committee shall have the following duties:

1. Budget
With the advice of the standing committees, supervise the expenditure of GLRC monies
consistent with the approved annual budget.

2. Supervise Staff and Arrange Support Services
Arrange for the services of staff responsible for facilitating meetings, preparing agendas,
and negotiating and advocating on behalf of the GLRC. Supervise and provide direction
to staff of the GLRC, make provisions for necessary management support services for
operation of the GLRC.

All staff or employees employed by the GLRC shall be and remain at all times solely the
agents, servants, or employees of the GLRC and shall not be construed for any
purposes to be an agent, servant, or employee of any constituent member of the GLRC.

3. Provide Forum for Discussion
Provide a forum for discussion, and, if appropriate, resolution of issues related to the
implementation of this Agreement brought to its attention by any member of the GLRC.

4. Other Duties
= Assist the standing committees and special committees of the GLRC in meeting
their respective responsibilities.
= Maintain a brief written record of each Executive Committee meeting including, at a
minimum, attendance, list of issues, and a record of decisions.
= Take other actions that are consistent with the provisions of this Agreement and
direction provided by the GLRC.

RESOLUTION

The communities, institutions, school districts, and counties entering into this Agreement shall do so
by the passage of a formal resolution, or exercising authority that includes the ability to commit to
the payment of their appropriate assessments based on their membership category for support of
the GLRC. In subsequent years, communities, institutions, school districts, and counties shall
indicate their acceptance to continue this Agreement, should it remain unchanged, through the
payment of their appropriate annual assessment in support of annual budgets approved by the
GLRC.

Modifications to this Agreement as may be recommended by formal action of the GLRC shall be
subject to acceptance of the appropriate authority of each community, institution, school district, or
county.

Services provided through the GLRC and grant funds if obtained for stormwater management shall
be, to the extent practical, limited to members that have signed and met their respective financial
obligations under this Agreement.




VI.

INDEMNIFICATION, INSURANCE AND LEGAL FEES
Each signatory to this agreement, as part of its general liability coverage, shall maintain coverage
for any damages clalms causes of actlon or actlons of any nature whatsoever arising from this

a legal entity subject to suit. Nothing in th|s section shaII be construed to give any third party any
claim to which said third party would not otherwise be entitled, nor shall it abrogate or diminish the
defense of governmental immunity, or any other defense, for any claim against any party.



APPENDIX A

STRUCTURE OF THE
GREATER LANSING REGIONAL COMMITTEE FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

w,

GREATER LANSING
REGIONAL COMMITTEE

FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

Elected Officers

Chair, Vice Chair,
Secretary, Treasurer

- Executive Committee
Clinton County }—
Chair & Vice Chair of GLRC
County Representatives
Ingham County GLRC Committee Chairs
Secretary & Treasurer (Ex-off)
Eaton County | —

IDEP Total Maximum
Post-Construction DETREED

Public Education

Committee Committee Committee




T .G
MERIDIAN 89 9

K_/
~—

To: Township Board Members

From: Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Younes Ishraidi, P.E., Township Engineer
Deputy Director of Public Works & Engineering

Date: April 16,2024

Re: Re-appointments to the Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee

The plan adopted for the Lake Lansing Watershed Management Special Assessment District
created an Advisory Committee. It consists of four lakefront property owners (Tier 1), two off-lake
property owners (Tier 2), the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Ingham County Parks, and a
Township staff person.

The purpose of the committee is to implement the watershed management plan. The six property
owners serve staggered 2-year terms, ending April 30, with 50% overlap. Meetings are held in the

Meridian Township Municipal Building, voluntarily promulgated under the Open Meetings Act.

The following members will continue to serve until their two-year terms expire on April 30, 2025:

Susan Andrews 6076 Columbia St Tier One
Ronald Rowe 6247 E Lake Dr Tier One
Larry Wagenknecht 6097 Partridge St Tier Two

The Lake Lansing Advisory Committee recommends the following property owners be re-
appointed to the Lake Lansing Advisory Committee for terms expiring April 30, 2026. Their
qualifications and past applications are already on file with the Clerk’s office:

Roger Taylor 6089 E Lake Dr Tier One
Curtis Armbruster 6411 E Reynolds Rd  Tier One
Steven Culling 6193 Columbia S Tier Two

Proposed Motion:

“MOVE THAT THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY OWNERS BE RE-APPOINTED TO THE
LAKE LANSING WATERSHED ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR TERMS EXPIRING APRIL
30,2026: ROGER TAYLOR, 6089 E LAKE DRIVE; CURT ARMBRUSTER, 6411 E
REYNOLDS ROAD; STEVEN CULLING, 6193 COLUMBIA STREET.”

v A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming and sustainable prime community

meridian.mi.us



9.H

To: Board Members

From: Rick Grillo, Chief of Police

Date: April 16,2024

Re: Ratification of New Police Officer Appointments

The Township has presented a conditional offer of employment to three qualified police officer
candidates. The prospective hiring will bring the staffing level of the police department to 39 sworn
personnel.

Kendall LaFlair has a Bachelors Degree from Michigan State University in Criminal Justice. She is a
former MTPD police cadet who worked her way up to our lead cadet position. MTPD sponsored Ms.
LaFlair through the Mid-Michigan Police Academy where she is on track to graduate on May 3, 2024.

Elijah Olgine has an Associates Degree from the Sonoran Desert Institute where he graduated Magna
Cum Laude. Mr. Olgine is a former member of the United States Army where he completed multiple
tours in Afghanistan during times of conflict. He was awarded the Purple Heart twice as well as
multiple other medals during his time in the Army. MTPD hired Mr. Olgine as a paid intern before
sponsoring him through the Delta Community College Police Academy. Mr. Olgine is on track to
graduate on May 3, 2024.

Gabriel Burroughs has an Associates Degree from Mott Community College (MCC). As the recipient
of the Trustee’s Scholarship, he attended MCC on a full ride scholarship based on his academics and
leadership qualities. He is currently attending the Law Enforcement Regional Training Academy
(LERTA) where he is on track to graduate on May 1, 2024.

A motion is prepared for Board consideration:

MOVE TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENTS OF KENDALL LAFLAIR, ELIJAH OLGINE AND
GABRIEL BURROUGHS TO THE POSITION OF POLICE OFFICERS CONTINGENT UPON
SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF THOSE ITEMS STIPULATED IN THE CONDITIONAL
OFFER OF EMPLOYMENT.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



m

DIAN ?

NSHI Py
To: Board Members

9.1

From: Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works and Engineering

Younes Ishraidi, Township Engineer
Deputy Director of Public Works and Engineering
Date: April 16,2024

Re: Removal of Existing Streetlight - 2755 Grand River Ave, East Lansing

One streetlight on the east side of Northwind Drive, approximately 259 feet south of Grand River
Ave, needs to be removed because of the new Trader Joe’s store design at 2755 Grand River, East
Lansing, MI 48823.

The driveway for Trader Joe’s was installed 30’ north of the existing drive, putting the streetlight
too close to the driveway. Consumers Energy has agreed that the area, with the removal of the
streetlight, will be well lit.

The Consumer Energy cost of streetlight removal is $1,076.00, and has been paid by the Thomas
Grace Construction, the contractor for Trader Joe’s.

Proposed Motion:

“MOVE TO APPROVE THE REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING STREETLIGHT ON ORTHWIND
DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 259’ SOUTH OF GRAND RIVER, ON THE EAST SIDE, AT 2755
GRAND RIVER, AND TO HAVE THE TOWNSHIP CLERK AND DEPUTY TOWNSHIP
MANAGER SIGN THE AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN STANDARD LIGHTING
CONTRACT AMENDED, TO REMOVE THIS STREETLIGHT FROM OUR CONTRACT.”

Attachments:

1. Map showing existing streetlight
2. Authorization for Change with Consumers Energy

Lo . . . . — A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime commumm

meridian.mi.us



Trader Joe's Streetlight Removal

¢

N
‘\t‘*'r,

[N

2

7

<h
o

\

oS
0
oL o Rt
e A
S

ndiRIve
Ve

i L
" '



ishraidi
Callout
Streetlight to be removed 

ishraidi
Typewritten Text
Northwind

ishraidi
Typewritten Text
Grand River Avenue

ishraidi
Typewritten Text
T

ishraidi
Text Box
Trader Joe's Streetlight Removal


Form 547 11-2014

S — AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN STANDARD LIGHTING
Consumers Energy CONTRACT(COMPANY-OWNED) FORM 547
" CountonUs’

Contract Number: 100000287605

Consumers Energy Company is authorized as of by the Township of MERIDIAN, to
make changes, as listed below, in the lighting system(s) covered by the existing Standard Lighting
Conftract between the Company and the Township of MERIDIAN, dated 3/18/2014.

Lighting Type: General Service Unmetered Lighting Rate GUL, Standard High Intensity Discharge

Except for the changes in the lighting system(s) as herein authorized, all provisions of the aforesaid
Standard Lighting Contract dated 3/18/2014 shall remain in full force and effect.

Notification Number(s): 1069205947

Comments: Removing one streetlight on Northwind

Township of MERIDIAN

By:
(Signature)
(Printed)

Its:
(Title)

This Agreement may be executed and delivered in counterparts, including by a facsimile or an
electronic fransmission thereof, each of which shall be deemed an original. Any document
generated by the parties with respect to this Agreement, including this Agreement, may be imaged
and stored electronically and infroduced as evidence in any proceeding as if original business
records. Neither party will object to the admissibility of such images as evidence in any proceeding
on account of having been stored electronically.



Form 547 11-2014

RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, that it is hereby deemed advisable to authorize Consumers Energy Company to make
changes in the lighting service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract between the Company
and the Township of MERIDIAN, dated 3/18/2014, in accordance with the Authorization for Change in

Standard Lighting Contract dated

heretofore submitted to and considered by this 0 commission O council O board; and

RESOLVED, further, that the Clerk be and are authorized to execute such
authorization for change on the behalf of the Township.

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF INGHAM

l, , Clerk of the Township of MERIDIAN do hereby certify that the foregoing
resolution was duly adopted by the

0 commission O council O board of said municipdlity, at the meeting held on

Dated:

Municipal Customer Type: Township



Form 547 11-2014

GENERAL SERVICE UNMETERED LIGHTING RATE GUL, STANDARD HIGH INTENSITY DISCHARGE

* (1) 400 watt MV Cobrahead NA to Remove at location Northwind;



MICHIGAN LOTTERY
CHARITABLE GAMING DIVISION
101 E. HILLSDALE, BOX 30023
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
(517) 335-5780
www.michigan.gov/cg

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR
CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES
(Required by MCL.432.103(K)(ii))

RESOLUTION

At a Regular meeting of the Charter Township of Meridian Board of Trustees called to order by
Supervisor Pro-Tem Scott Hendrickson on April 16, 2024 at 6:00 P.M.

the following resolution was offered:

Moved by and supported by

That the request from Hiawatha Elementary PTO of Meridian Township, County of Ingham,
asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in the community for the
purpose of obtaining a gaming license be considered for APPROVAL.

YEAS:

NAYS:
ABSENT:

STATE OF MICHIGAN)
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM)

[ hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of resolution offered and
adopted by the Township Board at a Regular meeting held on April 16, 2024.

Deborah Guthrie
Meridian Township Clerk
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864


http://www.michigan.gov/cg

/’\ 12.A
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Township Board
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Director of Community Planning and Development
Date: April 10,2024
Re: Ordinance 2024-03 - Planning Commission Membership

The Township Board approved Ordinance 2024-03 for introduction at its meeting on April 2, 2024.
The proposed ordinance was published, as directed by the Board, in advance of a final decision being
made on the request. The Township Board discussed this matter previously and asked for the
Planning Commission to weigh in as well. The Planning Commission raised no major concerns.

The ordinance makes one change, reducing the number of required Planning Commissioners from
nine to seven. Staff recommends approval of the proposed ordinance at this time, consistent with
the Township Board’s previous direction on this matter. Staff has provided the following
recommended motion and attached resolution to approve the ordinance.

Move to adopt Text Amendment 2024-03, an Ordinance to amend the Code of
Ordinances of the Charter Township of Meridian at Section 2-287 to change the
number of Planning Commission members from nine to seven.

Attachments

1. Resolution to approve Ordinance 2024-03
2. Ordinance 2024-03 - Final Version

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Text Amendment 2024-03
Planning Commission Membership

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 16t day of April
2024, at 6:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Township’s code of ordinances currently requires nine members on the
Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the State enabling legislation allows for as few as five and as many as nine
members on a local Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, there are currently two vacancies on the Planning Commission and their
Commission is functioning effectively with seven members; and

WHEREAS, there have been other occasions where only seven members were on the
Planning Commission and business continued to be effectively completed in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS, there have been two new planning related Boards added in the Township since
the 2008 update of the State enabling legislation, allowing for a variety of additional volunteering
opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Township Board have both reviewed the
proposed change and believe the Commission can function effectively with seven members;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby ADOPTS Ordinance No. 2024-03, entitled “An Ordinance to
amend Section 2-287, Membership, of the Charter Township of Meridian Code of Ordinances to
modify the number of required members of the Planning Commission.”; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the Charter Township of Meridian is directed
to publish the Ordinance in the form in which it was adopted.



Resolution to Approve Text Amendment 2024-03
Page 2 Planning Commission Membership

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township Board of the Charter
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true
and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 16t
day of April, 2024.

Deborah Guthrie
Township Clerk



OO UL B WN P

NNRNNNNRRRRRRRRRR
VB WNRPROWOLONOUD WNEOOL

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-03

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 2-287, MEMBERSHIP, OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN CODE OF ORDINANCES TO MODIFY THE NUMBER OF REQUIRED MEMBERS OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS:
Section 1. Section 2-287, Membership, is hereby amended to read as follows:

(a) Number; community representation; holding of other offices; terms of office; removal. The
Planning Commission shall consist of seven members who shall be appointed by the
Township Supervisor, subject to the approval by a majority vote of the Township Board,
elected and serving. The members shall represent important segments of the community in
accordance with the major interests as they exist in the local unit of government, such as
agriculture, natural resources, recreation, education, public health, government,
transportation, industry, and commerce. The membership shall have geographical
representation of the local unit of government to the extent practicable. Members of the
Planning Commission shall be qualified electors in the Township, except that one Planning
Commission member may be an individual who is not a qualified elector in the Township. No
member of the Planning Commission shall be an elected officer or employee of the Township.
One member may be a member of the Zoning Board of Appeals. The term of each member
shall be three years. All members shall hold office until their successors are appointed.
Members may, upon written charges and after a public hearing, be removed by the Township
Board for misfeasance, malfeasance, or nonfeasance in office.

(b) [UNCHANGED]

(c) [UNCHANGED]

(d) [UNCHANGED]

Section 2. Validity and Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the
invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Section 3. Repealer Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and
effect.

Section 4. Savings Clause. This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured, penalties

that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun, before its effective date.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days following the date of
publication.

ADOPTED by the Charter Township of Meridian Board at its regular meeting this 16th day of April,
2024.

Patricia Herring Jackson, Township Supervisor Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk

1



m

DIAN ?

NSHI Py
To: Board Members

12.B

From: Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works and Engineering

Younes Ishraidi, P.E., Township Engineer
Deputy Director of Public Works and Engineering

Date: April 16,2024

Re: 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalks Special Assessment District #20 -
Resolution #5

Since 1999, the Township has developed a proactive approach to minimize residential sidewalk
hazards and potential liability to the Township by adopting a sidewalk replacement program. In
accordance with ordinance Section 58-32b, and Section 58-32d, the Township Board may order
the repair of defective sidewalks. If the property owner fails to repair the sidewalk within 20 days
after written notification, the Township may repair or replace the sidewalk and bill the cost of
construction to the property owner.

The Township Board approved the 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalks Special Assessment District
#20 - Resolution #3 on September 6, 2022, which approved the improvement to repair the
sidewalks in the following areas:

Sections 8, 10, 11, 12, 28, 29, 32, 33, 34 and 35 to continue the sidewalk replacement program. The
proposed project areas include the following subdivisions: Briarwood; Briarwood #3, #4, #5, #6,
#9, #11; Chippewa Woods #2; Ember Oaks; Heritage Hills; Heritage Hills #2, #3, #4; Hidden
Valley; Hidden Valley #2, #3, #4; Hillbrook Park; Hillbrook Park #1, #2; Kinawa View; Kinawa
View #2, #4; Okemos Square; Sanctuary; and Wood Valley.

Notices were sent to each property owner with a defective sidewalk. Work then began after the 20
day period. This project was not completed until the 2023 construction season due to the number
of repairs required and contractor availability.

All work has been completed, and the assessments have been calculated for each impacted parcel.
The assessment for each property varies with the amount of sidewalk that was repaired.

The Township Board held the second public hearing as part of the Public Act 188 process on April
2,2024. One change was made to the Resolution #2 Special Assessment Roll based on comments
in favor and/or objections to the proposed roll.

Resolution #5 for the 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District #20 is attached
for the Board’s approval.

Lo . . . . — A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime commumm

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Board
April 16, 2024
Re: 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Resolution #5

Proposed Motion:

“MOVE TO APPROVE THE 2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #20 RESOLUTION #5, WHICH ADOPTS THE SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT ROLL; DESIGNATES THE PROJECT AS “2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN
SIDEWALK SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #20”; ADOPTS THE ASSESSMENT ROLL
AS THE “2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO.
20 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL”; ADOPTS THE DISTRICT AS THE “2022 ORDER TO
MAINTAIN SIDEWALK SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #20”; ADOPTS THE AMOUNT
OF $50,227.52 AS THE FINAL AMOUNT FOR THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND ORDERS
AND DIRECTS THE ASSESSMENT ROLL TO BE PAID AND COLLECTED.”

Attachments:

1. 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District #20 — Resolution #5

2. Proposed Assessment Roll for 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment
District #20 - Resolution #5

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 20

RESOLUTION NO. 5

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held in the Meridian Township Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos,
Michigan 48864-1198, (517) 853-4000, on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by
and supported by

WHEREAS, pursuant to due notice to all record owners or parties in interest in, this Board did
meet on April 2, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Meridian Township Municipal Building, in the Township of
Meridian for the purpose of reviewing the special assessment roll and hearing any objections thereto
for the 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District No. 20, and

WHEREAS, at the time and place designated for said meeting, the meeting was duly called to
order and the Supervisor announced the opening of the hearing for objections to the special assessment
roll prepared by the Township Supervisor and on file with the Township Clerk, said roll assessing the
cost of the 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District No. 20 against benefiting
properties; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board desires to confirm the special assessment roll;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of the Charter Township of
Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, as follows:

1. The Township Board does hereby determine that said special assessments are in proportion to
the benefits to be derived from said project.

2. The Township Board does hereby designate the special assessment project as "2022 Order to
Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District No. 20".

3. Said special assessment roll shall be designated as "2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special
Assessment District No. 20 Special Assessment Roll" and the district against which it is assessed
shall be designated "2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District No. 20". The
2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District No. 20 Special Assessment Roll
in the final amount of Fifty-Thousand, Two-Hundred, Twenty-Seven and 52/100 dollars
($50,227.52), as prepared and reported to the Township Board by the Supervisor, a copy of
which is attached hereto, is hereby adopted and confirmed, and the Township Clerk is hereby
directed to endorse thereon this date of confirmation.



2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk
Special Assessment District No. 20
Resolution No. 5

Page 2

That the special assessment roll shall be divided into five annual installments, the first such
installment to be due on July 1, 2024, and the following installments to be due on July 1 of the
four succeeding years thereafter. Said special assessments may be paid in full on or before July
1, 2024, without interest; thereafter, said installments of the special assessment roll shall bear
interest at the rate of 5.0% per annum, commencing on July 1, 2024 payable annually on the
due date of each installment after the first installment. If any installment is not paid when due
then the same shall be deemed delinquent and there shall be collected thereon in addition to
the interest above provided, a penalty at the rate of 1% for each month or fraction thereof that
the same remains unpaid before being reported for reassessment upon the Township roll.

5. Any of the unpaid balance due on the special assessment roll may be paid in full at any time,
together with interest due to said payment date.

6. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be
collected. The Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to the Township
Treasurer with the proper warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to collect the
assessments therein in accordance with the direction of the Township Board with respect
thereto, and the Treasurer is authorized and directed to collect the amounts assessed as they
become due pursuant to the terms of this resolution and the provisions of the applicable
statutes of the State of Michigan.

YEAS:
NAYS:
Resolution declared adopted.

STATE OF MICHIGAN)

)ss.

COUNTY OF INGHAM)

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Meridian,

Ingham County, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the
proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on Tuesday, May 3, 2022.

Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk



WARRANT

STATE OF MICHIGAN)
)ss.
COUNTY OF INGHAM)

TO THE TOWNSHIP TREASURER
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN,
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Attached hereto is the 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District No. 20 Special
Assessment Roll, and you are hereby commanded in accordance with Act No. 188 of the Michigan Public
Acts of 1954, as amended, and in accordance with the directions of the Township Board in respect
thereto, to collect the assessments in said roll, and on the first day of September following the date
when any such assessments or any part thereof have become due to submit to the Township Board a
sworn statement setting forth the names of the persons delinquent, if known, a description of the
parcels of lands upon which there are delinquent assessments, and the amount of such delinquency
including accrued interest and penalties computed to September 1 of such year.

Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk

DATED:




2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 20 - RESOLUTION 2

Repair Address

Mailing Address

Repair Quantity

Frontlot Sidelot Property
Owner Cost
Parcel # Subdivision Lot No. Repair Address Primary Name Street Address City ST Zip 4" 6" |MJ| 4" |6"|M]

1 |33-02-02-34-182-001 Briarwood #11 409 1808(YOSEMITE DEY, KAKAN C & PINKI, MOUSUMI 1808 YOSEMITE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
2 |33-02-02-34-181-003 Briarwood #11 397 1855(YOSEMITE ADAMS, KENNETH G & LINDA S 1855 YOSEMITE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
3 |33-02-02-34-182-011 Briarwood #11 418 1872(YOSEMITE BROGAN, ANDREW D & CAROLE A 1872 YOSEMITE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 20 $239.76
4 |33-02-02-33-201-022 Briarwood #3 95 2120|BELDING BARTLEY, SALLY E & VINCENT S 2120 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
5 |33-02-02-33-202-011 Briarwood #3 72 2135|BELDING DOUGLAS, DEREK & HENRY, HANNAH 2135 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
6 |33-02-02-33-201-019 Briarwood #3 92 2148|BELDING LIEBER, BRIAN & ELIZABETH 2148 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
7 |33-02-02-33-202-004 Briarwood #3 74 2157|BELDING NGUYEN, CHINH T & TRANG 2157 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 325|175 $641.47
8 |33-02-02-33-202-002 Briarwood #3 76 2173|BELDING TERBRACK, MATTHEW & LATISHA 2173 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
9 |33-02-02-33-201-015 Briarwood #3 88 2184|BELDING THATCHER, KEVIN G & LYNNE C 2184 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 225 $269.73
10 |33-02-02-33-202-006 Briarwood #3 78 3926 |BELDING PAHL, CORY & ELIZABETH 3926 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
11 |33-02-02-33-204-012 Briarwood #3 108 - 3854 |RALEIGH QUATES, EDWARD W & HESTER, JESSICA 3854 RALEIGH DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
12 |33-02-02-33-204-010 Briarwood #3 106 3872|RALEIGH CARLSON, EDWARD H & LOUISE D TRUSTE 3872 RALEIGH DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
13 |33-02-02-33-203-007 Briarwood #3 69 3905|RALEIGH CAVANAUGH, SHANE S 3905 RALEIGH DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
14 |33-02-02-33-276-001 Briarwood #4 159 2095 |BELDING KISER, KAREN A TRUSTEE 2095 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 32.5 $233.77
15 |33-02-02-33-226-004 Briarwood #4 143 2096 |BELDING CRAIG FAMILY TRUST 2096 BELDING CT OKEMOS MI 48864 20 $239.76
16 |33-02-02-33-252-028 Briarwood #4 130 3823|SANDLEWOOD WALDMILLER, RAYMOND & MARY E 3823 SANDLEWOOD DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
17 |33-02-02-33-252-027 Briarwood #4 131 3833|SANDLEWOOD MIYAZAKI, SATORU & TERUKO TRUST 3833 SANDLEWOOD DR OKEMOS MI 48864 47.5 $569.44
18 |33-02-02-33-252-026 Briarwood #4 132 3843|SANDLEWOOD DUNN, RICHARD & MARYANN 3843 SANDLEWOOD DR OKEMOS MI 48864 7.5 $89.91
19 |33-02-02-33-276-009 Briarwood #4 167 3864 (SANDLEWOOD HEPP, RALPH E & PATRICIA 3864 SANDLEWOOD DR OKEMOS MI 48864 27.5 $329.67
20 |33-02-02-33-276-005 Briarwood #4 163 3892|SANDLEWOOD KING, TIFFANY A 3892 SANDLEWOOD DR OKEMOS MI 48864 225 $269.73
21 |33-02-02-33-204-014 Briarwood #4 142 3921|SANDLEWOOD WHITE, MELVIN L 3921 SANDLEWOOD DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
1 |33-02-02-33-278-005 Briarwood #5 228 2079|ASHLAND JOODAKY, AMIN 2079 ASHLAND DR OKEMOS MI 48864 47.5 $569.44
2 |33-02-02-33-227-004 Briarwood #5 Nature Park 0[BINGHAMTON BRIARWOOD HOMEOWNERS ASSOC OF OKEMOS P OBOX 226 OKEMOS MI 48805 25 $299.70
3 |33-02-02-33-277-009 Briarwood #5 199 3800|BINGHAMTON COHEN, SAUL D & LIN, HUEY-WEN 3800 BINGHAMTON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
4 133-02-02-33-277-006 Briarwood #5 196 3830|BINGHAMTON HAUGEN, RANDALL & RENUKA 3830 BINGHAMTON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
5 |33-02-02-33-277-005 Briarwood #5 195 3840|BINGHAMTON ZWIER, LAWRENCE ] & JEAN M 3840 BINGHAMTON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 5] $59.94
6 |33-02-02-33-277-004 Briarwood #5 194 3850|BINGHAMTON LAMISON, DONALD R & PATRICIA 3850 BINGHAMTON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 47.5 $569.44
7 133-02-02-33-229-020 Briarwood #5 290 3905|BINGHAMTON DAVIS, THOMAS M & KAREN S 3905 BINGHAMTON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 7.5 $89.91
8 |33-02-02-33-229-019 Briarwood #5 291 3915(BINGHAMTON KRIER, JOSHUA L & RACHEL A 3915 BINGHAMTON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 20 $239.76




2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 20 - RESOLUTION 2

Repair Address

Mailing Address

Repair Quantity

Frontlot Sidelot Property
Owner Cost
Parcel # Subdivision Lot No. Repair Address Primary Name Street Address City ST Zip 4" 6" |MJ| 4" |6"|M]

9 |33-02-02-33-229-017 Briarwood #5 293 3931|BINGHAMTON MARUTA, TOMOFUMI & AYAKO 3931 BINGHAMTON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
10 |33-02-02-33-229-033 Briarwood #5 278 + 3850|ROXBURY HARRIER, IAN M & SARAH E 3850 ROXBURY AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
11 |33-02-02-33-228-012 Briarwood #5 257 3884 |ROXBURY AHMED, FERDOUS 3884 ROXBURY AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
12 |33-02-02-33-229-030 Briarwood #5 284 2030|SHAGBARK COLE, PETER & JENNIFER 2030 SHAGBARK LN OKEMOS MI 48864 50 $599.41
13 |33-02-02-33-229-007 Briarwood #5 270 3880 |SHELDRAKE ITSELL, MICHAEL J & MELISSA 3880 SHELDRAKE AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 12.5 $149.85
14 |33-02-02-33-229-006 Briarwood #5 269 3886 |SHELDRAKE CONNORS, WILLIAM III & JENNIFER 3886 SHELDRAKE AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 12.5 $149.85
15 |33-02-02-33-229-005 Briarwood #5 268 3890|SHELDRAKE SONG, JEONGSEOG 3890 SHELDRAKE AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
16 |33-02-02-33-278-020 Briarwood #5 214 2050|TAMARACK AKTULGA, HASAN METIN & FATMA SENA 2050 TAMARACK DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
17 |33-02-02-33-278-018 Briarwood #5 212 2070 TAMARACK DANIK, MICHAEL ] 2070 TAMARACK DR OKEMOS MI 48864 45 $539.47
18 |33-02-02-34-103-002 Briarwood #6 343 1937 [ATHERTON WAY  |MIMS, THOMAS & CYNTHIA 1937 ATHERTON WAY OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
19 |33-02-02-34-102-001 Briarwood #6 294 3980|CHANNING WAY WALKER, SCOTT A & SHRESTHA, LEENI 3980 CHANNING WAY OKEMOS MI 48805 25 $179.82
20 |33-02-02-34-104-006 Briarwood #6 311 3875|CROOKED CREEK |BERLINSKI, ALLEN R & JUDY 3875 CROOKED CREEK RD OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
21 |33-02-02-34-106-002 Briarwood #6 330 3870|HEMMINGWAY KUO, HUNG JEN & WU, YU HWAI 3870 HEMMINGWAY DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 25 $479.52
22 |33-02-02-34-104-004 Briarwood #6 309 3899 | HEMMINGWAY PAPPAS, GEORGIOS & KALFAGIANNI, EFSTRATIA 3899 HEMMINGWAY DR OKEMOS MI 48864 12.5 $149.85
23 |33-02-02-34-104-003 Briarwood #6 308 3905 |HEMMINGWAY RAYMOND, MATTHEW CLIFFORD & DALAIRE, JENNIFER ARLEEN 3905 HEMMINGWAY DR OKEMOS MI 48864 12.5 $149.85
24 |33-02-02-34-103-011 Briarwood #6 334 3906 | HEMMINGWAY GUESS, MICHAEL & ERIN 3906 HEMMINGWAY DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
25 |33-02-02-34-103-010 Briarwood #6 335 3920 HEMMINGWAY MINAMISONO, KET & NAOMI 3920 HEMMINGWAY DR OKEMOS MI 48864 27.5 $329.67
26 |33-02-02-34-154-001 Briarwood #6 318 2001|VALLEYBROOK WRIGHT, TIFFANY L & JEFFERY 2001 VALLEYBROOK DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
27 |33-02-02-34-155-020 Briarwood #9 372 3791|YOSEMITE CRAIG-MCDONALD, BARBARA E 3791 YOSEMITE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
28 |33-02-02-33-203-010 Briarwood Subdivision 9&8- 2186|DONOVAN FLATLEY, JOHN M & DIANE M TRUSTEES 2186 DONOVAN PL OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
29 |33-02-02-33-253-003 Briarwood Subdivision 26 3782(NEW SALEM JUN, JUNG HA 3782 NEW SALEM AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
30 |33-02-02-33-251-023 Briarwood Subdivision 41 3833|NEW SALEM 3833 NEW SALEM LLC 3833 NEW SALEM AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 75 $899.11




2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 20 - RESOLUTION 2

Repair Address Mailing Address Repair Quantity
Frontlot Sidelot Property
Owner Cost
Parcel # Subdivision Lot No. Repair Address Primary Name Street Address City ST Zip 4" 6" |MJ| 4" |6"|M]
31 |33-02-02-33-252-010 Briarwood Subdivision 21 3836|NEW SALEM WEBB REVOCABLE TRUST 3836 NEW SALEM AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
32 |33-02-02-33-252-005 Briarwood Subdivision 16 3866|NEW SALEM PARTICKA, MICHAEL G & CHRISLYN A 3866 NEW SALEM AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
33 |33-02-02-33-251-018 Briarwood Subdivision 46 & 47 - | 3867 NEW SALEM BOCTOR, KAMIL & NABILA 3867 NEW SALEM AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
34 |33-02-02-33-203-008 Briarwood Subdivision 7 3896|NEW SALEM LACOURSIER, RUSSELL & GAYLE 3896 NEW SALEM AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
35 |33-02-02-11-480-012 Chippewa Woods #2 53 5537|SILVERLEAF CT GLASS, TIA & DIALLO 5537 SILVERLEAF CT HASLETT MI 48840 27.5 $329.67
36 |33-02-02-35-352-001 Ember Oaks 9 3598|CABARET AHMED, ZULFIQAR & NAZ, FAREEHA 3598 CABARET TRL OKEMOS MI 48864 52.5 $377.63
37 |33-02-02-35-301-008 Ember Oaks 16 1433 |WANDERING WAY |PATEL, SHARADHDHEY & SHRADHDHA 1433 WANDERING WAY OKEMOS MI 48864 17.5 $209.79
38 |33-02-02-08-101-014 Heritage Hills #2 67 2948|COLONY MUTH, THOMAS JR & ELLEN 2948 COLONY DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
39 |33-02-02-08-101-011 Heritage Hills #2 64 2966 |COLONY ANDERSON, JEFFREY ] & BREEANN K 2966 COLONY DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 20
40 |33-02-02-08-128-007 Heritage Hills #3 105 5880 BLYTHEFIELD CHARAMELLA, JOHN M & DONNA ] TRUST 5880 BLYTHEFIELD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 32.5 25
41 |33-02-02-08-180-007 Heritage Hills #3 83 5893 |BLYTHEFIELD GEORGE ARTHYR PFLEGER FAMILY TRUST 5893 BLYTHEFIELD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 28
42 133-02-02-08-128-002 Heritage Hills #3 110 5928|BLYTHEFIELD TIFFANY, MICHAEL S & KATHERINE A 5928 BLYTHEFIELD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 53
43 |33-02-02-08-101-033 Heritage Hills #3 75+ 5923 |HIGHGATE PIERCE, ROBERT D & SHARON 5923 HIGHGATE AVE EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
44 133-02-02-08-180-018 Heritage Hills #3 94 2812|SOUTHWOOD GUNGOR, SEDAT & ZAREMA 2812 SOUTHWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
45 |33-02-02-08-180-017 Heritage Hills #3 95 2820|SOUTHWOOD WOLDRING, DANIEL R & CAROLYN J L 2820 SOUTHWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 75
46 |33-02-02-08-128-014 Heritage Hills #3 118 2812|STILL VALLEY HERSHEY, WILLARD ] & DELL S 2812 STILL VALLEY DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
47 |33-02-02-08-127-014 Heritage Hills #4 214 5939|BLYTHEFIELD RUDDY, MELISSA A & ROBERT 5939 BLYTHEFIELD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 50
48 |33-02-02-08-128-020 Heritage Hills #4 218 - 2807|BUGLERS GIBSON, KENNETH & VICKIE 2807 BUGLERS WAY EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25 50
49 |33-02-02-08-126-011 Heritage Hills #4 195 2812|BUGLERS TURNBULL, BRIAN ] & MARY LOU 2812 BUGLERS WAY EAST LANSING | MI 48823 20
50 |33-02-02-08-127-011 Heritage Hills #4 212 2843|BUGLERS JOHNSON, NANCY A 2843 BUGLERS WAY EAST LANSING | MI 48823 75
51 |33-02-02-08-126-006 Heritage Hills #4 200 5990 HIGHGATE HIRSCHEL, L ANNE REV TRUST 5990 HIGHGATE AVE EAST LANSING | MI 48823 50
52 |33-02-02-08-129-017 Heritage Hills #4 229 5905|PATRIOTS RAINVILLE, JEFFREY & EPOLITO, AMANDA 5905 PATRIOTS WAY EAST LANSING | MI 48823 65
53 |33-02-02-08-253-007 Heritage Hills #4 135 2751|SOUTHWOOD DALEN, MICHELE 1903 WOOD ST LANSING MI 48912 50
54 133-02-02-08-253-009 Heritage Hills #4 133 2759|SOUTHWOOD CLYMA, JESSE & LYNNE E 2759 SOUTHWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 29
55 |33-02-02-08-181-009 Heritage Hills #4 149 2776|SOUTHWOOD WATTERS TRUST, LYNLEY ] & MICHAEL A 2776 SOUTHWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
56 |33-02-02-08-181-008 Heritage Hills #4 150 2782|SOUTHWOOD JAKOVAC, SCOTT & SHANNON 2782 SOUTHWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
57 |33-02-02-08-182-007 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 45 2846|CAMBRIA SMITH, DEBORAH V 2846 CAMBRIA DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
58 |33-02-02-08-180-001 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 51 2826|COLONY GIBBES 1V, CRAWFORD D 2826 COLONY DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 56
59 |33-02-02-08-101-026 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 16 2876|COLONY CUNNINGHAM, PATRICIA Z TRUSTEE 2876 COLONY DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25 25 |25




2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 20 - RESOLUTION 2

Repair Address Mailing Address Repair Quantity
Frontlot Sidelot Property
Owner Cost
Parcel # Subdivision Lot No. Repair Address Primary Name Street Address City ST Zip 4" 6" |MJ| 4" |6"|M]

60 |33-02-02-08-153-019 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 21 2963 |CRESTWOOD CIR  |TIJERINA, ROGER & ANNETTE 2963 CRESTWOOD CIR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
61 |33-02-02-08-103-014 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 13- 2876|CRESTWOOD DR WILLIAMS, ALICIA N & MATTHEW M 2876 CRESTWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 62.5
62 |33-02-02-08-154-011 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 41 2881|CRESTWOOD DR JONES, STEVEN H & DARCIE C 2881 CRESTWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
63 |33-02-02-08-102-012 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 7 2932|CRESTWOOD DR FISHER, RONALD C TRUSTEE 2932 CRESTWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
64 |33-02-02-08-153-012 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 27 2933|CRESTWOOD DR MARIETTA, SEAN & MARIETTA-WESTBERG, JENNIFER 2000 SCROGGINS RD ALEXANDRIA [VA 22302 25
65 |33-02-02-08-153-018 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 20 2967 |CRESTWOOD DR PIKE, CHRISTOPHER D & KATHRYN M 2967 CRESTWOOD DR EAST LANSING | MI 48823 50 $599.41
66 |33-02-02-08-153-001 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 18 5848|HAGADORN MCGUIGAN, DEBORAH E 5848 HAGADORN RD EAST LANSING | MI 48823 75 $539.47
67 |33-02-02-08-102-006 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 1 5890 HAGADORN PANAYOTOU, HASULA E 5890 HAGADORN RD EAST LANSING | MI 48823 17.5 $125.88
68 |33-02-02-08-127-004 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 52 5904 [HIGHGATE SALAS, ANGELIA D & SUDOL, ERIC ] 5904 HIGHGATE AVE EAST LANSING | MI 48823 75
69 |33-02-02-08-101-025 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 17 5913 (HIGHGATE STACKS, FREDERICK D & MARY JO 5913 HIGHGATE AVE EAST LANSING | MI 48823 25
70 |33-02-02-08-153-013 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 28 5853 |SMITHFIELD ALLEN, ALEXA L & BRADLEY T 5853 SMITHFIELD AVE EAST LANSING | MI 48823 50
71 |33-02-02-08-154-002 | Heritage Hills Subdivision 33 5854 |SMITHFIELD KITAGAWA, JUN & REIKO 5854 SMITHFIELD AVE EAST LANSING | MI 48823 50
72 |33-02-02-34-152-006 Hidden Valley 11- 3798 | THISTLEWOOD CHOI, YONGJUN & KIM, MINHYE 3798 THISTLEWOOD RD OKEMOS MI 48864 42.5 $509.49
73 |33-02-02-34-155-012 Hidden Valley #2 34 3780|CROOKED CREEK |GLINN, DANIEL & MICHELE 3780 CROOKED CREEK RD OKEMOS MI 48864 225 $269.73
74 |33-02-02-34-153-009 Hidden Valley #3 36 1891 (CIMARRON HELBLE, EDWARD T & CHARLENE 1891 CIMARRON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
75 |33-02-02-34-179-001 Hidden Valley #4 60 1772 SASHABAW HARROD, BRIAN & LINDSAY 1772 SASHABAW DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
76 |33-02-02-34-153-006 | Hidden Valley Subdivision 6 1971 (CIMARRON SAUL, WILLIAM E TRUST 1971 CIMARRON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 2.5 $29.97
77 |33-02-02-34-153-005 | Hidden Valley Subdivision 5 1975|CIMARRON ILGEN, DANIEL R & BARBARA TRUSTEES 1975 CIMARRON DR OKEMOS MI 48864 225 $269.73
78 |33-02-02-10-153-025 Hillbrook Park 72 5753|BAYONNE KELLEY, ANDREW ] 5753 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 16 $191.81
79 |33-02-02-10-153-019 Hillbrook Park 78 5803 (BAYONNE HUTTING, SAMANTHA L & DAVID G & KATHLEEN K 5803 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 12 $143.86
80 |33-02-02-10-176-010 Hillbrook Park 61 5808 (BAYONNE CARRINGTON, LINDA & PETER 5808 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 25 $299.70
81 |33-02-02-10-153-018 Hillbrook Park 79 5809|BAYONNE JUROSZEK, JOHN O & CHRISTINE 5809 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 34 $407.60
82 |33-02-02-10-153-013 Hillbrook Park 84 5847|BAYONNE DEVLIN, JOSH AND APRIL 5847 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 8 $95.90
83 |33-02-02-10-176-025 Hillbrook Park 54 5777|BEUNA VALLEY, RAY C & EMMA | PO BOX 885 OKEMOS MI 48805 16 $191.81
84 |33-02-02-10-176-024 Hillbrook Park 53 5785|BEUNA ANDERSEN, NICOLE & DOUGHERTY, CHARLES 5785 BEUNA PKWY HASLETT MI 48840 32 $383.62
85 |33-02-02-10-176-023 Hillbrook Park 52 5793 |BEUNA BASTIN, GRAYSON 5793 BEUNA PKWY HASLETT MI 48840 24 $287.71
86 |33-02-02-10-176-022 Hillbrook Park 51 5799|BEUNA CLARK, KATHLEEN ] 5799 BEUNA PKWY HASLETT MI 48840 32 $383.62
87 |33-02-02-10-176-021 Hillbrook Park 50 5807 BEUNA PANCERZ, GARY ] & GANNON, JEAN M 5807 BEUNA PKWY HASLETT MI 48840 52 $623.38
88 |33-02-02-10-176-019 Hillbrook Park 48 5823(BEUNA BORNOR, JACKIE L 5823 BEUNA PKWY HASLETT MI 48840 16 $191.81




2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 20 - RESOLUTION 2

Repair Address

Mailing Address

Repair Quantity

Frontlot Sidelot Property
Owner Cost
Parcel # Subdivision Lot No. Repair Address Primary Name Street Address City ST Zip 4" 6" |MJ| 4" |6"|M]

89 |33-02-02-10-176-016 Hillbrook Park 45 5843 |BEUNA WALLACE, LOU ANNE TRUSTEE 5843 BEUNA PKWY HASLETT MI 48840 32 $383.62
90 |33-02-02-10-179-006 Hillbrook Park 9 1819 [LYNDHURST JACOBSON, CHARLES & SARAH 1819 LYNDHURST WAY HASLETT MI 48840 16 $191.81
91 |33-02-02-10-176-026 Hillbrook Park 55 1840 (LYNDHURST AMIN, WAHID AHMAD 1840 LYNDHURST WAY HASLETT MI 48840 18 $129.47
92 |33-02-02-10-179-003 Hillbrook Park 6 1841|LYNDHURST WROBLAK, DAREK & WALTERS LEAH 1841 LYNDHURST WAY HASLETT MI 48840 20 $239.76
93 |33-02-02-10-176-015 Hillbrook Park 58 1852 [LYNDHURST SHILLAIR, DANIEL I 1852 LYNDHURST WAY HASLETT MI 48840 48 52.5 $953.05
94 |33-02-02-10-178-010 Hillbrook Park 12 5778|MONTEBELLO BIRD, CATHERINE A TRUST 1260 HOLT RD MASON MI 48854 48 $575.43
95 |33-02-02-10-177-018 Hillbrook Park 29 5787 |MONTEBELLO LOCATELLI, PETER B & SHIRLEY 5787 MONTEBELLO AVE HASLETT MI 48840 6 $71.93
96 |33-02-02-10-177-017 Hillbrook Park 28 5795(MONTEBELLO PIAVIS, MARK & LINDA TRUSTEES 5795 MONTEBELLO AVE HASLETT MI 48840 44 $527.48
97 |33-02-02-10-178-006 Hillbrook Park 16 5808 MONTEBELLO DURKEE, WILLARD C & MARJORIE TRUST 5808 MONTEBELLO AVE HASLETT MI 48840 8 14 $297.39
98 |33-02-02-10-177-014 Hillbrook Park 25 5817 (MONTEBELLO SCHULZE, PATRICIA 60 S BOULDER CTR #6021 BOULDER C0|80303-4287| 32 $383.62
99 |33-02-02-10-178-004 Hillbrook Park 18 5822|MONTEBELLO WILSON, THOMAS & LINDA 4 FUDORA CR SIMPSONVILLE | SC 29681 20 $239.76
100]33-02-02-10-178-001 Hillbrook Park 21 5846|MONTEBELLO SMITH, CHRISTOPHER ] 5846 MONTEBELLO AVE HASLETT MI 48840 16 $191.81
101}33-02-02-10-177-002 Hillbrook Park 41 1803 [SHERBROOK MESSINA, MARC E & JESSICA L 1803 SHERBROOK WAY HASLETT MI 48840 20 $239.76
102]33-02-02-10-176-002 Hillbrook Park 67 1845 [SHERBROOK DOUGLAS, KAYCIR 1845 SHERBROOK WAY HASLETT MI 48840 18 $259.05
103]33-02-02-10-127-009 Hillbrook Park #1 86 1866 SHERBROOK HARNEY, DOROTHY M 1866 SHERBROOK WAY HASLETT MI 48840 20 $239.76
104]33-02-02-10-128-007 Hillbrook Park #2 125 5888|BAYONNE MURRAY, DANIELLE F 5888 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 20 $239.76
105]33-02-02-10-127-007 Hillbrook Park #2 128 5889 BAYONNE LACCA, ROBERT S & CAROL S 5889 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 14 $167.83
106]33-02-02-10-128-006 Hillbrook Park #2 124 5898 (BAYONNE GILBERT, JEFF 5898 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 20 $239.76
107]33-02-02-10-128-005 Hillbrook Park #2 123 5904 (BAYONNE OWEN, KAREN S & NATHAN L 5904 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 5 $59.94
108]33-02-02-10-128-004 Hillbrook Park #2 122 5912(BAYONNE TEETERS, KATHRYN S & JAMES 5912 BAYONNE AVE HASLETT MI 48840 15 $179.82
109]33-02-02-10-128-015 Hillbrook Park #2 112 5887 BEUNA MCCARTHY, KELLY K 5887 BEUNA PKWY HASLETT MI 48840 20 $239.76
110]33-02-02-10-129-016 Hillbrook Park #2 95 5881|MONTEBELLO DEROSE, STEPHEN R 5881 MONTEBELLO AVE HASLETT MI 48840 56 $671.33
111}33-02-02-10-129-012 Hillbrook Park #2 99 5909|MONTEBELLO CUTHBERT, MATTHEW | 5909 MONTEBELLO AVE HASLETT MI 48840 18 $215.79
112]33-02-02-10-129-010 Hillbrook Park #2 101 5927|MONTEBELLO ANDERSON, JOHN C 5927 MONTEBELLO AVE HASLETT MI 48840 78 $935.07
113]33-02-02-34-202-008 Kinawa View 11 3926|JONQUIL KURADA, SAI & BICE, ADAM 3926 JONQUIL LN OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
114]33-02-02-34-202-006 Kinawa View 9 3938|JONQUIL ROBINSON, RONALD ] & HELMA 3938 JONQUIL LN OKEMOS MI 48864 27.5 $329.67
115]33-02-02-34-202-001 Kinawa View 7 3950|JONQUIL HASHSHAM, SYED & FAROOQI, NIHALA 3950 JONQUIL LN OKEMOS MI 48864 30 $431.75
116]33-02-02-34-202-013 Kinawa View 16 3902 | TRAILWOOD GOODALL, BRADLEY LYNN 3902 TRAILWOOD DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
117]33-02-02-34-203-010 Kinawa View #2 49 1722|COUNTRY VIEW SOUBANI, ABDULLAH & ABDMAHMOUD, S & ZIEDAN, M 1722 COUNTRY VIEW DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
118]33-02-02-34-127-014 Kinawa View #2 63 1740(COUNTRY VIEW HAUGEN, JASON K & NICOLE 1740 COUNTRY VIEW DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
119]33-02-02-34-251-002 Kinawa View #2 76 1743|COUNTRY VIEW LEFFONDRE-MATTHEWS, EVELYNE & MATTHEWS, GEORGE ] 1743 COUNTRY VIEW DR OKEMOS MI 48864 7.5 $89.91
12033-02-02-34-128-005 Kinawa View #2 74 1754[COUNTRY VIEW KHATTAR, SUDHIR K & SARO] 1754 COUNTRY VIEW DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
121|33-02-02-34-251-016 Kinawa View #2 89 3830|PINE KNOLL KEENOY, MARSHA L 3830 PINE KNOLL DR OKEMOS MI 48864 50 $599.41
122]33-02-02-34-251-010 Kinawa View #2 83 3836|PINE KNOLL REICOSKY, DAVID & BONNIE GAY TRUSTEES 3836 PINE KNOLL DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
123|33-02-02-34-251-001 Kinawa View #2 75 3842|PINE KNOLL KNICKERBOCKER, ROBERT H 3842 PINE KNOLL DR OKEMOS MI 48864 17.5 $125.88
124]33-02-02-34-127-031 Kinawa View #4 124 3936|CLOVERDALE REDEY, BIDHAN & PRASANNA 3936 CLOVERDALE AVE OKEMOS MI 48864 20 $239.76
125]33-02-02-28-305-010 Okemos Square 63 2436|GRAYSTONE KENNEDY, REBECCA L 2436 GRAYSTONE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70




2022 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 20 - RESOLUTION 2

) Repair Quantity
Repair Address Mailing Address
Frontlot Sidelot Property
Owner Cost
Parcel # Subdivision Lot No. Repair Address Primary Name Street Address City ST Zip 4" 6" |MJ| 4" |6"|M]
126|33-02-02-29-427-005 Okemos Square 25 2485|GRAYSTONE WALD, EVA 2485 GRAYSTONE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 10 $119.88
127|33-02-02-29-427-004 Okemos Square 26 2491|GRAYSTONE NEGIN, PAULD 2491 GRAYSTONE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 11.25 $134.87
128]33-02-02-28-304-009 Okemos Square 53 2502 |GRAYSTONE BARR, MICHAEL G & JILL 2502 GRAYSTONE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 225 $161.84
129|33-02-02-29-427-002 Okemos Square 28 2503 |GRAYSTONE PONNAMBALAM, VIJAYABARATHI & PONNAMBALAM, PAKUTHARIVU 2503 GRAYSTONE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $299.70
130|33-02-02-28-304-015 Okemos Square 47 2394 |SEVILLE COMSTOCK, BRIAN JOSHUA & HOLLY ] 2394 SEVILLE DR OKEMOS MI 48864 27.5 $329.67
131]33-02-02-28-306-022 Okemos Square 1+ 2375|SOWER QUIRANTE, JEFF & MARIA BLANCHE B 2375 SOWER BLVD OKEMOS MI 48864 25 $179.82
132]33-02-02-28-302-009 Okemos Square 29 2440|SOWER BRITTEN, TAMMY & POTTER, LUCAS 2440 SOWER BLVD OKEMOS MI 48864 25 -
133]33-02-02-32-401-003 Sanctuary 46 2718|LOON KHEIRAIE, ALI ZOCKAIE & GHAMAMI, MEHRNAZ 2718 LOON LN OKEMOS MI 48864 27.5 $329.67
13433-02-02-12-154-008 Wood Valley Sub. 46 5563|WO00D VALLEY KACHELSKI, RICHARD & JULIE 5563 WOOD VALLEY DR HASLETT MI 48840 25 $299.70
TOTAL: $50,227.52

B Work done by Lopez; $28.35/Syd removal, $6.30/Sft 4", $7.35/Sft 6"
(All others done by Leavitt & Starck)

Quantity confirmed from Pay Estimates.

Owner change after initial roll.



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Board Members

12.C

From: Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works and Engineering

Date: April 16,2024

Re: Unruh Drain Conversion - Chapter 20 to Chapter 3/4

At the April 2, 2024 Board meeting, the Township Board adopted the Resolution Approving
Relinquishment of the Unruh Drain and authorized the Supervisor and Clerk to sign the
Emergency Maintenance Agreement.

As the Township’s second and final step to convert the Unruh Drain from a Chapter 20 drain to a
Chapter 3/4 drain, the Township Board must now adopt the Resolution Authorizing Ch. 3
Application for Unruh Drain Drainage District and authorize the Supervisor and Clerk to execute
the Application for Laying Out and Designating a Drainage District and the Petition for Locating,
Establishing and Constructing a Drain.

Based on the Board’s comments at the April 2, 2024 Board meeting, [ have included the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner’s Office’s (ICDC) Draft 2024 Unruh Drain Maintenance Project Plan
Set as attached 5 to this cover memorandum.

The following is an excerpt from the April 2, 2024 Board Packet for background purposes:

Chapter 20 of the Michigan Drain Code was established to help Township’s construct the
drain infrastructure that was necessary to attract development.

The Township no longer has a need to utilize Chapter 20 of the Michigan Drain Code attract
development. Tonight is the beginning of a process we will undertake to convert our seven
Chapter 20 Drains to Chapter 3/4 Drains.

We are starting with the Unruh Drain as the ICDC would like to perform some maintenance
work on this drain later this year.

There are some maintenance costs that have not been assessed that will need to be
assessed as part of this process, which total $24,814.16. These maintenance costs date
back to December 1, 2018, which is the date of the last maintenance assessment for the
Unruh Drain. The Township will be required to pay our share of the maintenance
assessments based on the historical percentages for the Unruh Drain, which are:

Meridian Township 78.99%
Michigan Department of Transportation 10.31%
Ingham County Road Department 10.70%

Lo . . . . — A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime commumm

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Board
April 16, 2024
Re: Unruh Drain Conversion - Chapter 20 to Chapter 3/4

Therefore, the Township will be assessed $19,600.71.

The ICDC would like to issue bonds to fund future maintenance work on the Unruh Drain
later this year. Based on our discussions with the ICDC, they will likely bond for $225,000-
$400,000. To avoid the Township paying for 78.99% of this upcoming maintenance work
when the Township does not receive benefit proportionate to that assessment percentage
by way of attracting new development, we are working with the ICDC to convert the drain
to a Chapter 3/4. The Township will still be required to pay an at-large assessment;
however, our assessment for maintenance work is far less on a Chapter 3/4 drain.

[ look forward to discussing this in greater depth with the Board at your meeting on April 16.
The following motion has been prepared for the Board’s consideration:

“MOVE TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CH. 3 APPLICATION FOR UNRUH
DRAIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT AND AUTHORIZE THE SUPERVISOR AND CLERK TO
EXECUTE THE APPLICATION FOR LAYING OUT AND DESIGNATING A DRAINAGE
DISTRICT AND THE PETITION FOR LOCATING, ESTABLISHING AND CONSTRUCTING A
DRAIN.”

Attachments:

Resolution Authorizing Ch. 3 Application for Unruh Drain Drainage District
Application for Laying Out and Designating a Drainage District

Petition for Locating, Establishing and Constructing a Drain

Ledger of outstanding maintenance costs that have not been assessed
ICDC Draft 2024 Unruh Drain Maintenance Project Plan Set

i e

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the municipal building at 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 in said
Township on the 16™ day of April, 2024 at 6 p.m., local time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered for adoption by and
supported by

RESOLUTION TO FILE A DRAINAGE DISTRICT APPLICATION AND DRAIN
PETITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 3 AND 4
OF THE MICHIGAN DRAIN CODE OF 1956, AS AMENDED

WHEREAS, the Unruh Drain is currently under the jurisdiction of the Township and is in
need of maintenance and improvements to address system-wide flooding of residential and non-
residential properties in the Township; and

WHEREAS, Meridian Charter Township recognizes that it is necessary for the public
health, convenience or welfare to lay out and designate the Unruh Drain Drainage District and to
locate, establish, and construct the Unruh Drain; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Unruh Drain Drainage District is located wholly within
Meridian Charter Township; and

WHEREAS, Meridian Charter Township recognizes that it will be subject to assessments
at large to pay for a percentage of the costs of the Unruh Drain.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Chapter 3 of Public Act 40 of
1956, as amended, an application for the laying out and designating of the Unruh Drain Drainage
District is authorized to be executed by Meridian Charter Township, and the Supervisor and Clerk
are authorized to sign all documents necessary to effectuate the intent of the application.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to Chapter 4 of Public Act 40 of 1956, as
amended, a petition for the locating, establishing, and constructing of the Unruh Drain is also
authorized to be executed by Meridian Charter Township, and that the Supervisor and Clerk are
authorized to sign all documents necessary to effectuate the intent of the petition.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Township Clerk shall forward to the Ingham County
Drain Commissioner a copy of this Resolution and file the Application and Petition described
above, as permitted under Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they
conflict with the provisions of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.



ADOPTED:

YEAS:

NAYS:

The foregoing Resolution was declared and adopted on the date.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the Clerk of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 16" day of
April, 2024.

Deborah Guthrie, Clerk
Meridian Charter Township



MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

APPLICATION FOR LAYING OUT AND DESIGNATING
A DRAINAGE DISTRICT

UNRUH DRAIN

To the Ingham County Drain Commissioner:

The undersigned is Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan. This application
has been duly authorized by the governing body of Meridian Charter Township and requests that the
Unruh Drain Drainage District be laid out and designated under the provisions of Chapter 3 of Public
Act 40 of 1956, as amended.

The proposed drain is necessary for the public health, convenience or welfare and is further
necessary for the protection of the public health of Meridian Charter Township.

Meridian Charter Township will be liable for an assessment at large against it for a
percentage of the cost of the proposed Unruh Drain.

The tentative location of the proposed Unruh Drain is as follows:

Main Drain; Commencing in the Foster Drain approximately 950 feet northwesterly
of the south quarter corner of Section 14, T. 4 N, R. 1 W, Meridian Township,
Ingham County, Michigan; thence running southwesterly across Section 14, 23, and
22 of said Meridian Township to a point approximately 840 feet northwesterly of
the intersection of Grand River Avenue (M-43) and Central Park Drive.

ALSO, including the following branches: Unruh, Dobie Road Branch.

Dated: April 16, 2024

By:  Patricia Herring Jackson
Its: Supervisor

By:  Deborah Guthrie
Its: Clerk



MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PETITION FOR LOCATING, ESTABLISHING
AND CONSTRUCTING A DRAIN

UNRUH DRAIN
To the Ingham County Drain Commissioner:

This petition has been duly authorized by the governing body of Meridian Charter
Township and requests that the Unruh Drain be located, established and constructed under the
provisions of Chapter 4 of Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended, to alleviate drainage issues in the
Drainage District.

The proposed drain is located in Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan.

The proposed drain is necessary for the public health, convenience or welfare and benefits
the public health in Meridian Charter Township.

Meridian Charter Township understands that it will be liable for an assessment at large
against it for a percentage of the cost of the proposed drain.

The tentative location of the proposed Unruh Drain shall be as described in the Order
Laying Out and Designating the Unruh Drain Drainage District.

Dated: April 16, 2024

By:  Patricia Herring Jackson
Its: Supervisor

By:  Deborah Guthrie
Its: Clerk



Pat Lindemann
Drain Ledger

Ingham County Drain Commissioner

U02-00 UNRUH DRAIN
Date Sreated Explanation Order No Notes 801 802 Receivable Payable 999 Balance
12/1/18 SETUP ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE 2018 D-ASMT 2018 ASSMT REC AT LARGE 0.00 0.00 2,966.57 0.00 2,966.57 {1.719.60)
aN4aa

12/13/18 LEGAL D41919  DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC (87.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (87.50) (1,807.10)

12117118 2018 AT LARGE ASSESSMENT MDOT D181208 2018 AT LARGE ASSESSMENT MDOT 300.46 0.00 (300.46) 0.00 000 (1,807 .10)

12/26/18%*™ 2018 214-00 SPREAD D181224 2018 Z14-00 SPREAD D41238 (425.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (425.00) (2,232 10)

12/28/18"""  COUNTY COMM PER DIEM D1812B5 MARK GREBNER (50.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (50.00) (2,282.10)

12/28/18"*"  COUNTY COMM PER DIEM D1812B5 CAROL KOENIG (25.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.00) (2.307.10)

12/28/18""*"  COUNTY COMM PER DIEM PAYROLL D1812B5 MARK GREBNER (6.80) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6.80) (2,313 .90)
EXPENSES

12/28/18*'*"*  COUNTY COMM PER DIEM PAYROLL D1812B5 CAROL KOENIG (3.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.40) (2.317.30)
EXPENSES

12/31/18'"*"  ADMINISTRATIVE FEE D181263 ADMIN FEE 2018 (750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (750.00) (3.067.30)

12/3118""  F801 INT. INCOME ALLOC DEC2018 D181290 F801 INT. INCOME ALLOC DEC2018 6.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.33 (3.060.97)

12/31/18 INSPECTION - 12/2018 D181276 ICDC (176.86) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (176.86) (3,237.83)

1/14/19 2018 AT LARGE MERIDIAN TWP 19-002  D190121 2018 AT LARGE MERIDIAN TWP 19-002 2,348.04 0.00 (2.348.04) 0.00 0.00 (3,237.83)

1/31/19 ***  F801 INT.INCOME ALLOC JAN 2019 D190173  F801 INT.INCOME ALLOC JAN 2019 14.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,01 (3,223.82)

3/25/19 *** 2018 AT LARGE RECEIPT COUNTY AND  D130342 2018 AT LARGE RECEIPT COUNTY AND 318.07 0.00 (318.07) 0.00 0.00 (3.223.82)
ROAD COMMISSION ROAD COMMISSION

3131119 “**  INSPECTION - 3/2019 D190351 ICDC (108.76) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (108.76) (3.332.58)

4118/19 ™ FEB 2019 INTEREST INCOME ALLOCATIOND190431 INTEREST INCOME PER MUNIS 10.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 1013 (3.322.45)

4125119 **  MARCH 2019 INTEREST INCOME D190435 INTEREST INCOME PER MUNIS 12.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.89 (3,309.56)
ALLOCATION

4130119 ***'*  APRIL 2019 INTEREST INCOME D190444 INTEREST INCOME PER MUNIS 24.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 24 42 (3.285.14)
ALLOCATION

4/30/19 **™  INSPECTION - 4/2019 D190445 ICDC (205.71) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (205.71) (3.490.85)

6/24/19 **'*  ADMINISTRATIVE FEE D190625 ADMIN FEE 2019 (750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (750.00) (4,240.85)

6124119 **  MAY 2019 INTEREST INCOME D190619 INTEREST INCOME PER MUNIS 20.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.96 (4,219.89)
ALLOCATION

6/30/19 7" JUNE 2019 INTEREST INCOME D190653 INTEREST INCOME PER MUNIS 17.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.01 (4,202.88)
ALLOCATION

719119 "®®  DN18-5 DUE 7/9/19 INTEREST PMT D190701 HASTINGS BANK (140.37) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (140.37) (4,343.25)

03/27/24

Note' Recewables are assessments due to us (-) or prepaid (+) / Payables

2:39 PM

are usually note proceeds to be paid



Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Pat Lindemann

Drain Ledger
U02-00 UNRUH DRAIN
Date Srenes Explanation Order No  Notes 801 802 Receivable Payable 999 Balance

71919 ™' DN18-5 DUE 7/9/19 PRINCIPAL PMT D190701 HASTINGS BANK (5,300.00) 0.00 0.00 (5.300.00) 0.00 (4,343.25)
719119 ™' 714-00 ENGINEERING ALLOCATION FOR  D190712 LSG (18.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18.75) (4.362.00)

LSG V190774
7/31119 *7™  INSPECTION - 7/2019 D190735 ICDC (695.56) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (695 56) (5,057 56)
73119 "™ JULY 2019 INTEREST INCOME D190740 INTEREST INCOME PER MUNIS 19.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.91 (5,037 65)

ALLOCATION
8/23/19 *®"  DN18-7 DUE 8/23/19 INTEREST PMT D190815 HASTINGS BANK (349.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (349.50) (5.387.15)
8/23/19 “™*  DN18-7 DUE 8/23/19 PRINCIPAL PMT D190815 HASTINGS BANK (13,400.00) 0.00 0.00 (13.400.00) 0.00 (5.387 15)
8/23119 *®*  DN19-15 PROCEEDS DUE 09/22/2020 D190816 HIGHPOINT COMMUNITY BANK 3.422.00 0.00 0.00 3,422.00 0.00 (5.387 15)
8/26/19 ***  ADMINISTRATIVE V191115 ROBERT W BAIRD (10.83) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10.83) (5,397 .98)
8/31/19 *®*  INSPECTION - 8/2019 D190833 ICDC (235.66) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (235.66) (5,633 64)
9/30/119 """ INSPECTION - 9/2019 D190920 ICDC (325.10) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (325.10) (5.958.74)
10129119 LEGAL V191410 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC (25 37) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.37) (5.984.11)
10/31119"™"  ADMIN D191016 ICDC BILLING (38.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (38.50) (6.022.61)
131/20 ®®  ENGINEERING 01/2020 D200176 ICDC BILLING (57.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (57.75) (6,080.36)
1/31/20 7™*  INSPECTION - 1/2020 D200181 ICDC (142.14) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (142.14) (6.222.50)
3/31/20 ***  INSPECTION - 3/2020 D200337 ICDC (129.08) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (129.08) (6.351.58)
4/30/20 *"*  ENGINEERING 4 - 2020 D200418 ICDC BILLING (96.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (96.25) (6,447 83)
5/31/20 ™ INSPECTION 5-2020 D200520 ICDC (200.24) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (200.24) (6,648.07)
7/15/20 "®%  NOTE PROCEEDS DN20-4 MAINTENANCE D200717 HIGHPOINT COMMUNITY BANK 1.400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 (6.648.07)

NOTE
7/116/20 "®*  PAYMENT MAINTENANCE DN18-10 D200716 HASTINGS BANK (1,290.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,290.00) 0.00 (6.648.07)
7/15120 "™*  PAYMENT MAINTENANCE DN18-10 D200716 HASTINGS BANK (494.50) 000 0.00 0.00 (494.50) (7.142.57)
7121120 7®®  ADMINISTRATIVE V200836 ROBERT W BAIRD & CO. (34.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (34.72) (7,177.29)
7/21120 ™**  LEGAL V200849  DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC (121.88) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (121.88) (7,299.17)
7/21/20 ®  |LEGAL V200850 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC (5.95) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5.95) (7.305.12)
7/31/20 ""**®  INSPECTION - 7/2020 D200729 ICDC (338.80) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (338.80) (7.643.92)
8/26/20 *'®  LEGAL V201020  DICKINSON WRIGHT (152.78) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (152.78) (7,796.70)

03/27/24 2:39 PM 2

“"Note Recewables are assessments due 10 us (-} or prepaid (+} / Payables are usually note proceeds to be paid



Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Pat Lindemann
Drain Ledger

U02-00 UNRUH DRAIN
Date Creoted Explanation Order No  Notes 801 802 Receivable Payable 999 Balance

9/22/20 ***  DN19-15 MAINTENANCE NOTE PAYOFF  D200913 HIGHPOINT BANK (3.422.00) 0.00 0.00 (3,422.00) 0.00 (7.796.70)
9/22/20 *®*  DN19-15 MAINTENANCE NOTE PAYOFF  D200913 HIGHPOINT BANK (88.54) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (88.54) (7.885 24)
9/22/20 ***  DN20-7 MAINTENANCE NOTE PROCEEDS D200914 HIGHPOINT BANK 3.515.00 0.00 000 3,515.00 0.00 (7.885.24)
9/30/120 "**  INSPECTION - 9/2020 D200924 ICDC (207.71) 0.00 000 0.00 (207.71) (8,092.95)
10/13/20"%®  LEGAL V201235 ROBERT W BAIRD (8.49) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.49) (8.101.44)
10/31/20'*"*®  INSPECTION - 10/2020 D201029 ICDC (540.19) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (540.19) (8,641.63)
10/31/20""**  INSPECTION - 10/2020 D201029 ICDC (102.96) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (102.96) (8,744 59)
11/10/20""%*  |LEGAL V201494 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC (37.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (37.33) (8,781.92)
11/30/20™"*®  ADMINISTRATIVE - 11/2020 D201148 ICDC (210.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (210.38) (8.992.30)
12/3120""*"  ADMINISTRATIVE FEE D201250 ADMIN FEE 2020 (750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (750.00) (9.742.30)
1/31/21 ¥ MAINTENANCE - 1/2021 D210154 ICDC (298.36) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (298.36) (10.040.66)
2/28/21 ADMINISTRATION 2-2021 D210264 ICDC BILLING 2-2021 (55.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (55.00) (10,095 .66)
2/28/21 INSPECTION - 2/2021 D210257 ICDC (206.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (206.38) (10,302.04)
3/31/21 INSPECTION - 3/2021 D210348 ICDC (753.96) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (753.96) (11.056.00)
3/31/21 INSPECTION - 3/2021 D210348 ICDC (210.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (210.38) (11.266.38)
7131121 INSPECTION - 7/2021 D210723 ICDC (168.32) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (168.32) (11,434 70)
8/13/21 INTEREST EXPENSE D210802 HIGHPOINT BANK (18.73) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18.73) (11,453.43)
8/31/21 INSPECTION - 8/2021 D210813 ICDC (173.54) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (173.54) (11,626.97)
9/29/21 "**"  LEGAL V211269 DICKINSON WRIGHT (13.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13.26) (11.640.23)
9/30/21 INSPECTION - 9/2021 D210927 ICDC (117.74) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (117.74) (11,757.97)
913021 MAINTENANCE - 9/2021 D210927 ICDC (204.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (204 38) (11,962.35)
11/12/21 DN20-4 MAINT NOTE DUE 11/12/2021 D211107 HIGHPOINT COMMUNITY BANK (1,400.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,400.00) 0.00 (11.962.35)
11/12/21 DN20-4 NOTE INTEREST DUE 11/12/2021  D211107 HIGHPOINT COMMUNITY BANK (4.78) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.78) (11,967 13)
1111221 DN20-7 MAINT NOTE DUE 11/12/2021 D211109  HIGHPOINT COMMUNITY BANK (3,515.00) 0.00 0.00 (3.515.00) 0.00 (11,967 13)
1112721 DN20-7 NOTE INTEREST DUE 11/12/2021 D211109 HIGHPOINT COMMUNITY BANK (58.45) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (58.45) (12.025 58)

03727124 2:39 PM 3

“"Note' Receiwables are assessments due to us (-) or prepaid (+)

/ Payables are usually note proceeds to be paid



Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Pat Lindemann
Drain Ledger

U02-00 UNRUH DRAIN
Date Smted Explanation Order No  Notes 801 802 Receivable Payable 999 Balance

11112121 DN21-14 MAINT NOTE PROCEES DUE D211106  HIGHPOINT COMMUNITY BANK 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 0.00 (12,025.58)

5/12/2023
11/1521"**  COST OF ISSUANCE V211682 ROBERT W BAIRD (8.96) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.96) (12,034 54)
1115/21"%*"  LEGAL V211550 CLARK HILL (70.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (70.00) (12,104.54)
1119/ |EGAL V211692 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC (7.37) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7.37) (12,111.91)
11/30/21 INSPECTION - 11/2021 D211118  ICDC (204.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (204.38) (12.316.29)
12115/217®* | EGAL V211814 CLARK HILL (350.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (350.00) (12.666.29)
12/27121"%%  LEGAL V211783 DICKINSON WRIGHT (30.47) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30.47) (12,696.76)
12/31/21 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE D211250 ADMIN FEE 2021 (750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (750.00) (13,446.76)
12131121 COUNTY COMM PER DIEM D220137 MARK GREBNER (25.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.00) (13,471.76)
12/31/21 COUNTY COMM PER DIEM D220137 PAYROLL EXPENSES (4.70) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.70) (13,476.46)
12131721 714.00 ENGINEERING ALLOCATION FOR  D211253 SPICER (1.059.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,059.25) (14,535.71)

V200373
1124/122 "' LEGAL V212000 CLARK HILL (525.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (525.00) (15,060.71)
2/11/22 *"*®  LEGAL V220113 CLARK HILL (140.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (140.00) (15,200.71)
2128122 ADMIN D220256 ICDC BILLING (67.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (67.75) (15,258 46)
2128/22 ADMINISTRATIVE - 2/2022 D220257 ICDC (264.80) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (264.80) (15,523.26)
2/28/22 INSPECTION - 2/2022 D220257 ICDC (172.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (172.38) (15,695.64)
3117/22 **%  LEGAL V220234 CLARK HILL (140.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (140.00) (15,835.64)
3131722 INSPECTION - 3/2022 D220356 ICDC (373.34) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (373.34) (16,208.98)
3131/22 INSPECTION - 3/2022 D220356 ICDC (739.07) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (739.07) (16,948.05)
4/19/22 == ENGINEERING V220567 PEA GROUP (2,290.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,290.00) (19,238.05)
4127122 TITLE SEARCH V220604 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (19,513.05)
4127/22 TITLE SEARCH V220605 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (19,788.05)
4127122 TITLE SEARCH V220606 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (20.063.05)
4/27/22 TITLE SEARCH V220607 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (20,338.05)
4127122 TITLE SEARCH V220608 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (20,613.05)

03/27/24 2:39 PM

“"Note. Recewables are assessments due to us (-) or prepaid (+) / Payables are usually note proceeds to be paid



Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Pat Lindemann

Drain Ledger

uo02-00 UNRUH DRAIN
Date Srestes Explanation Order No  Notes 801 802 Receivable Payable 999 Balance

4127122 TITLE SEARCH V220609 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (20,888.05)
4127122 TITLE SEARCH V220610 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (21,163.05)
4/27122 TITLE SEARCH V220611 CHIRCO TITLE AGENCY (275.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.00) (21,438.05)
4/28/122 LEGAL V220632 CLARK HILL (3.045.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,045.00) (24,483.05)
4/30/22 INSPECTION - 4/2022 D220416 ICDC (178.88) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (178.88) (24,661.93)
5/10/22 ENGINEERING V220746 PEA GROUP (1,091.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,091.25) (25,753.18)
5/31/22 INSPECTION - 5/2022 D220520 ICDC (182.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (182.25) (25,935.43)
6/3/22 LEGAL V220841 CLARK HILL (70.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (70.00) (26,005.43)
6/19/22 LEGAL V221039 CLARK HILL (700.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (700.00) (26.705.43)
6/30/22 INSPECTION - 6/2022 D220621 ICDC (210.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (210.38) (26,915.81)
6/30/22 MAINTENANCE - 6/2022 D220621 ICDC (665.48) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (665.48) (27.581.29)
7131122 INSPECTION - 7/2022 D220728 ICDC (129.88) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (129.88) (27,711.17)
8/10/22 ENGINEERING V221465 PEA GROUP {465.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (465.00) (28,176.17)
8/31/22 INSPECTION - 8/2022 D220834 ICDC (242.14) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (242.14) (28,418.31)
9/15/22 LEGAL V221736 CLARK HILL (315.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (315.00) (28,733 31)
9/30/22 INSPECTION - 9/2022 D220925 ICDC (363.91) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (363.91) (29,097.22)
9/30/22 INSPECTION - 9/2022 D220925 ICDC (407.70) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (407.70) (29,504 .92)
10/31/22 INSPECTION - 10/2022 D221008 ICDC (378.28) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (378.28) (29,883 .20)
1213112277 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE D221270 ADMIN FEE 2022 (750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (750.00) (30,633.20)
12/31/22 INSPECTION - 12/2022 D221225 ICDC (210.38) 000 0.00 0.00 (210.38) (30,843.58)
1/12/23 ENGINEERING V222442 PEA GROUP (301.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (301.25) (31,144 .83)
1/31/23 @ INSPECTION - 1/2023 D230157 ICDC (179.44) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (179.44) (31,324.27)
2/28/23 "™ INSPECTION - 2/2023 D230260 ICDC (202.91) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (202.91) (31.527.18)
4/10/23 “"= ENGINEERING V230359 PEA GROUP (3.962.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,962.50) (35,489 68)
4/10/23 *"'*  ENGINEERING V230359 PEA GROUP (612.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (612.50) (36,102.18)
4/24/23 LEGAL SERVICES V230482 CLARK HILL (78.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (78.00) (36,180.18)

03/27/24 2:39 PM 5

“Note- Recerwables are assessments due to us (-} or prepaid (+)

/ Payables are usually note proceeds to be paid



Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Pat Lindemann
Drain Ledger

U02-00 UNRUH DRAIN
Date Sreated Explanation Order No Notes 801 802 Receivable Payable 999 Balance
4/30/23 ***  |NSPECTION - 4/2023 D230427 ICDC (493 56) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (493.56) (36.673.74)
511/23 **  ENGINEERING V230635 PEA GROUP (2,887.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.887.50) (39,561.24)
5/12/23 COST OF ISSUANCE V230645 BAIRD (13.48) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13.48) (39,574.72)
5/12/23 DN21-14 MAINTENANCE NOTE PAYOFF  D230508 HIGHPOINT BANK (5.040.00) 0.00 0.00 (5.040.00) 0.00 (39,574.72)
5/12/23 DN21-14 MAINTENANCE NOTE PAYOFF  D230508 HIGHPOINT BANK (64.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (64.26) (39,638.98)
5/12/23 DN23-3 MAINTENANCE NOTE PROCEEDS D230505 MERCANTILE BANK 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00 (39,638.98)
DUE NOV 12, 2024
5/31/23 *®*  INSPECTION - 6/2023 D230527 ICDC (316.44) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (316.44) (39,955.42)
6/14/23 *'**  LEGAL SERVICES V230743 DICKINSON WRIGHT (31.11) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31.11) (39.986.53)
9/30/23 "™*  INSPECTION - 9/2023 D230936 ICDC (1,073 .46) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.073.46) (41,059.99)
9/30/23 '"*F  INSPECTION - 9/2023 D230936 ICDC (176.44) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (176 44) (41,236.43)
10/25/23°®* | EGAL SERVICES V231662 CLARK HILL {105.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (105.00) (41,341 43)
1117/23"%®  COST OF ISSUANCE V231704 BAIRD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (41,341 43)
11/20/23""°%  LEGAL SERVICES V231888 CLARK HILL (1,877.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,877.00) (43.218.43)
12/1/23 "™*  COST OF ISSUANCE V231988 DICKINSON WRIGHT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,218 43)
12/15/23"*"  ENGINEERING V232122 PEA GROUP (1,117.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,117.50) (44,335.93)
1221123 LEGAL SERVICES V232027 CLARK HILL (595.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (595.00) (44,930.93)
12/31/237*  ADMINISTRATIVE FEE D231254 ADMIN FEE 2023 (750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (750.00) (45.680.93)
12/31/23'%*  INSPECTION - 12/2023 D231247 ICDC (290.08) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (290.08) (45,971.01)
1/26/24 " |EGAL V232240 CLARK HILL (144.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (144.00) (46,115.01)
215124 ™ ENGINEERING V232320 PEA GROUP (2.490.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.490.00) (48,605.01)
2123124 *™ | EGAL SERVICES V240115  CLARK HILL (4,680.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.680.00) (53,285.01)
3/20/24 *** | EGAL V240322 CLARK HILL (1,213.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,213.50) (54,498.51)
3/25/24 ***  ENGINEERING V240301 PEA GROUP (262.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (262.50) (54,761.01)
3/25/24 ***  ENGINEERING V240305 PEA GROUP (1,044.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,044.50) (55,805 51)
3/26/24 *®*  MOVE FROM D02-00 TO U02-00 D240336 V221339 (70.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (70.00) (55,875.51)
03727124 2:39 PM 6
“"Nete Recewables are assessments due 10 us (-} or prepaid (+} / Payables are usually note proceeds to be paid



Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Pat Lindemann
Drain Ledger

U02-00 UNRUH DRAIN
Date Created Explanation Order No  Notes 801 802 Receivable Payable 999 Balance
3126124 ***  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240336 V231662 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 (55.770.51)
3/26/24 ***  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO 208-06 D240336 V231888 1,877.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,877.00 (53,893.51)
3/26/24 *™*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240336 V232027 595.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 595.00 (53,298.51)
3/26/24 *™*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240336 V232240 144.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.00 (53.154.51)
3/26/24 ***  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 AND Z02  D240336 V240115 4,680.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,680.00 (48,474 51)
-06
3/26/24 *™**  MOVE PART OF INVOICE FROM U02-00 TO D240336 V230359 3,962.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,962.50 (44,512.01)
D-22181 AND 205-00
3/26/24 *®*  MOVE PART OF INVOICE FROM U02-00 TO D240336 V230359 262.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 262.50 (44,249.51)
D-22181 AND Z05-00
3/26/24 *™*  MOVE PART OF INVOICE FROM U02-00 TO D240336 V230635 2,537.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,537 50 (41,712.01)
D-22181 AND Z05-00
3/126/24 *®*  MOVE PART OF INVOICE FROM U02-00 TO D240336 V232122 94250 0.00 0.00 0.00 94250 (40,769.51)
Z08-06 AND D-22181
3/26/24 *™*  MOVE PART OF INVOICE FROM U02-00 TO D240336 V232320 2.140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,140 00 (38,629.51)
Z08-08, D-23175, D-22181, 202-06 AND 205
-00
3/26/24 ***  MOVE TO F639 D-22181 D240336 V230482 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 (38.551.51)
3/26/24 ™ MOVE TO F639 D-22181 D240336 V222442 301.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 301.25 (38,250.26)
3/26/24 ***  RECORD PART OF INVOICE IN U02-00 D240336 V231039 (350.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (350.00) (38.600.26)
3/27/24 *™  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240340 V200373 1,069.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,059.25 (37,541.01)
3127124 **  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D151281 1,072.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,072.19 (36,468.82)
3/27/24 *7™ MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D151281 711.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 711.03 (35,757.79)
3127124 ™ MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D151281 0.08 0.00 0.00 000 0.08 (35,757 71)
3127124 ¥ MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D151281 216.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 216.56 (35,541 15)
3/27/24 *¥*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D151281 682.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 682.00 (34,859.15)
3127124 *7™  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D161252 281.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 281.19 (34,577.96)
3/27/24 *™**  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D161253 3,171.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.171.33 (31,406.63)
3/27/24 *¥*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D1612E1 794,53 0.00 0.00 0.00 794.53 (30,612.10)
3/27/24 *¥*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D1612D9 110.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.95 (30,501.15)
3/27/24 > MOVE FROM U02-00 TO 208-00 D240341 D38850 53833 0.00 0.00 0.00 538.33 (29.962.82)
03/27/24 2:39 PM 7

“"Note' Receivables are assessments due 1o us (-) or prepaid (+) / Payables

are usually note proceeds to be paid



u02-00

Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Pat Lindemann
Drain Ledger

UNRUH DRAIN

Date Created Explanation Order No Notes 801 802 Recelvable Payable 999 Balance
3/27124 **™*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D170702 458.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 458 66 (29,504.16)
3/27/24 *7*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-00 D240341 D170703 1,246.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,246.25 (28,257 91)
327124 7™ MOVE FROM U02-00 TO 208-06 D240339 V190774 18.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.75 (28,239.16)
3/27/24 **'*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240339 V220604 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (27.964 16)
3127124 *¥**  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240339 V220605 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (27.689.16)
3/27/24 *¥*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240339 V220606 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (27.414.16)
3/27124 "7 MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240339 V220607 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (27,139.16)
327124 *7*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240339 V220608 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (26,864.16)
3127124 ¥ MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240339 V220609 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (26,589.16)
3/27/24 ™ MOVE FROM U02-00 TO 208-06 D240339 V220610 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (26,314.16)
3/27/24 **™  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240339 V220611 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 (26,039.16)
3127124 *¥*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240341 V211550 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 (25.969.16)
3127124 *¥*  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240341 V211814 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 (25,619.16)
3127124 *¥®  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240341 V212000 525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 525.00 (25.094 16)
3/27/24 *¥®  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240341 V220113 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.00 (24,954 16)
3127124 *™  MOVE FROM U02-00 TO Z08-06 D240341 V220234 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.00 (24.814.16)
Ending Balance: (19,614.16) 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 (24,814.16) (24,814.16)
Grand Total: (19,614.16) 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 (24,814.16) (24,814.16)
03727124 2:39 PM 8

“"Note Receivables are assessments due to us (-

) or prepaid (+) / Payabies are usually note proceeds to be paid



DESIGN TEAM

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

UNRUH DRAIN

NE 1/4 OF TH SE 1/4, SECTION 22, T4N, R1W
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A

Ve

.
N

OWNER

INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISIONER
707 BUHL AVENUE

MASON, MICHIGAN 48854

CONTACT: ANGIE COSMAN

PHONE: 517.719.4913

CIVIL ENGINEER

PEA GROUP

2379 WOODLAKE ROAD

OKEMOS, MI 48840

CONTACT: ALAN BOYER, PE
PHONE: 844.813.2949

EMAIL: ABOYER@PEAGROUP.COM

3} ©29URS

[Jastau 5L

POWELL ROAD

Lountry W
I
(7]
Y
P
o
-
m
(9}
=

\ UNRUH DRAIN

43

Eastwood Dr

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

G
AN Rivg AVE

)
Yo,
Oc

<

hywood Dr

s « NORTH
LOCATION MAP
1"=1000"

E

GRO

A

UP

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
COVER SHEET
CN CONTACTS AND NOTES
C-1.0 DTN EXISTING
C-1.1 DTN PROPOSED
C-1.2 DTN DETAILS
C-2.0 SESC PLAN
C-2.1 SESC DETAILS
C-2.2 SESC NOTES

DRAF T

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

ORIGINAL ISSUE

DATE

DATE

MM-DD-YYYY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

UNRUH DRAIN



S: \PROJECTS\2022\2022—0005 UNRUH DRAIN U02—00\DWG\CONSTRUCTION\(CN)NOTES—22-0005.dwg PLOT DATE: 2/21/2024

BY: Jacob Johns

NOTES
GENERAL

1.

10.

The contractor shall call "MISS DIG" at 1-800—482—-7171
at least 3 working days (excluding weekends and holidays)
prior to construction.

All work shall be done in accordance with the applicable
codes, ordinances, design standards and standard
specifications of the following agencies which have the
responsibility of reviewing plans and specifications for
construction of dall items included in these plans:

a. Ingham County Drain Commissioner
b. Michigan Department of Transportation

The contractor shall apply for and obtain all necessary

permits as required for construction of this project prior
to the beginning of work from the previously mentioned

agencies.

The contractor agrees that in accordance with generally
accepted construction practices, the contractor will be
required to assume sole responsibility for job site
conditions during the course of construction of the
project, including the safety of all persons and property.
This requirement shall be made to apply continuously and
not be limited to normal working hours.

The locations and dimensions shown on the plans for
existing facilities are in accordance with all available
information. The engineer does not guarantee the
accuracy of this information or that all existing
underground facilities are shown.

When any existing utility requires adjustment or relocation,
the contractor shall notify the proper utility company and
coordinate the work accordingly. There shall be no claim
made by the contractor for any costs caused by delays
in construction due to the adjustment or relocation of
utilities.

The contractor is to verify that the plans and
specifications that he/she is building from are the very
latest plans and specifications that have been approved
by all applicable permit—issuing agencies and the owner.
All items constructed by the contractor prior to receiving
the final approval and permits having to be adjusted or
re—done, shall be done at the contractor's expense.

Should the contractor encounter conflict between these
plans and specifications, either among themselves or with
the requirements of any and all reviewing and
permit—issuing agencies, he/she shall seek clarification in
writing from this engineer before commencement of
construction. Failure to do so shall be at the sole
expense to the contractor.

Unless otherwise noted the contractor shall furnish
as—built drawings indicating all changes and deviations
from approved drawings.

PEA Group will not be responsible for field design changes
made by the contractor or the contractor's surveyor
where PEA Group has not approved these design changes.

CONTACTS

INGHAM CO. DRAIN COMMISSIONER

ANGIE COSMAN, DRAIN ENGINEER
707 BUHL AVENUE

P.0. BOX 220

MASON, Ml 48854

PHONE: (517) 719—4913

BEA GROUP

ALAN BOYER, P.E.

2379 WOODLAKE DRIVE, SUITE 480
OKEMOS, MI 48864

PHONE: (844) 813—2949

GRADING AND SITE WORK

1.

Prior to grading, cutting and filling the contractor shall
remove all topsoil, debris, vegetation, etc. from the site.
Acceptable material excavated from the cut areas shall
be used for fill. Fill shall be placed in layers not
exceeding depths of 12 inches and shall be compacted to
90% of its maximum unit weight.

All grading must be performed to insure positive drainage
across the entire site, throughout the period of
construction and after project completion.

All sedimentation and soil erosion control measures shown
on these plans shall be constructed and must conform to
Part 91 of Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1994 as
amended. The Ingham County Drain Commissioner's Office
is an Approved Public Agency (APA). The contractor shall
be responsible for maintaining the sedimentation and soil
erosion control measures throughout construction.

All topsoil from disturbed areas shall be set aside as to
not mix with the subsoils. Upon completion of pipe
installation, trench shall be backfilled according to the
detail in this plan set and topsoil shall be replaced.

STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM

1.

Unless otherwise noted all storm drain pipe shall be
C—-76 CL-Ill (RCP). Material acceptable to the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner's Office.

All storm drain manholes and catch basins shall conform
to the Ingham County Drain Commissioner's Standard
Details, or special details included in these plans.

All frames and covers on drainage structures shall be
non—rocking, made of heavy duty cast iron.

All rim elevations in outlawn areas are approximate only
and shall be adjusted by the contractor after final grades
are established. All catch basin locations are approximate
and shall be placed at the low point to collect the runoff
and prevent ponding of water.

See Storm Drain Details on Sheet C-1.2.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

P =\

GROUP

t: 844.813.2949
Www.peagroup.com

Know what's below.
o Gall before youdig.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY
APPROXIMATE. NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

CLIENT

INGHAM COUNTY
DRAIN
COMMISSIONER

707 BUHL AVENUE
MASON, MICHIGAN

PROJECT TITLE

UNRUH DRAIN

SECTION 22, T4N, R1W
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

REVISIONS

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
XXXXXX, 2024

DRAWING TITLE

NOTES AND
CONTACTS

PEA JOB NO. 2022-0005

P.M. GKL
DN. JMJ
DES. GKL

DRAWING NUMBER:

CN




— P | \Wf o <o h
\‘ x W s’ \ ~ i = ) |
=] N \ ! ! |
| | | [ | [ \ | .
LG / VN | ~ .3
& ~ s | WOGBLARD WAY ;o YA 7 | -
<N\ /(PRIVATE) N / \ / HH\”‘ ”\H\m | e e [
— b / & = /N . . ‘ |I *o qk,w@
E — | =
SN T / ) R L “ | |
868 867 _/—4‘ Ml < ® |
- = < | Bl 2w, NORTH | L
=N ° . 2
1Y) [Ee ; | DIFFIN
=] = | .
\ | |
: ;eg‘;ﬁ] BARN |— i 2 24353 Tara Drive
\ Q?&o S I | . South Lyon, M1 48178
E\G D ./«0 K P LEAnS N | | P:248.943.8244
— | | & GA\ /%61 /Qléom%ﬁﬂ% T\g}H \ ?8 : 2 F: 248.378.2564
L Oa < 25 26 /‘9@ 7] 78 . AoUSE (neicys, " §\L\ R | | www.Diffin-Eng.com
= % o8 422868 == | )
g g/g A o @ \ 455s N~ ! | REVISIONS
— — + 5 Je o 2
= T2-LF 5%2@ \ ! « REV. WETLANDS PER TWP.
= = NPT \ | | WALK THRU 10—17-22
@ - 29l BARN FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID i | REV. PER I.C.D.C. 8—14—23
— 2 : .C.D.C.
- TAX ID# 33—02—-02—-22—-276-007 ! | « | ENGINEERING REVIEW
~N
ZONED: RA ! REV. PER I1.C.D.C. 2—6-23
i | ENGINEERING REVIEW
| —
I\J ; |
N ‘ [
- — AN : {
~ — ~N
— o - \
s6 —— N \I I | |
\g:b\ 57 . — - ~N AN l\ / I | -
e ol afé; T\ RN |
N89" 25" 13"ED €S S & S | !
302.00’ s Sl L 2
il AN
JW\’M-H—-"\ %/’M-\\/ \:\\ \ |
RS ! | *
-7 T = | \\ "
o £ | «
= ! )\ 74
<7 T—< S o™
~ % v e
DTN MANAGEMENT \ NEWMAN ST LY 215
EQUITIES Il LLC , £ o) A &
543 .
TAX ID# 33—02—02—22—276—009 L, | | |
. \ 60 |
o ZONED: RD s / w7 S
o/ —
o2 e L s/ < L SLez o o - 2 1317.96’ \ o [ = |
T SRR 7 TN\»y) [ .£6°LT8L MiOv.Lg,608 P e 0, I £C |
—pL 564 1/ /év 7///_'//' /7 Hg—X— ?’M e _ 1 — /)?GO . S——us . N89° 59" 34'W w P { R%?csgfggqlﬁ_ 2 <
f 4 _ -~ R & K " - \/—/// — = - fo— — — / /7 1/ /7 /" 1 4 1/ 1/ /1 1/ // 7/ // // // 7 /. 7 7 / J— / {LG((Z-Q / / ~ Q‘G((G_; 673 , |
- / 7 JNV - ——__ - __ — EX. 4’ HIGH f |§§8D;§ i
P Y SR /u,/ 785 ——— 898 ?E'@'c”a LINK L ) Yy, | |
- e ] y / — 857 — : — — / . - — T =
so37( A g T JOSHUA & AMANDA BIRKITT ! !I
So - 77, T T _ : ' ’ TAX ID# 33—02—-02—-22—-426-004 | |
— g e — — S > b
7 -~ > % 8 /G/ 3 // [ ;Z /%6/' 56//// .’)*4’)#_ 7"".).'.*.).7' & d ZON ED: RA i 2
=M - T VD ! N | ~ ~
. O Zzr » * / 5, 85870, S ) v | - <
o = 86085 & '3}2 r e EX. 4’ HIGH N I e | W S
_ </ x e CHAIN LINK - [ = = S
o o N Tl | - < R
- NQGTs ) DN REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN NN A HAIBIAG & LIU LIU ’ Oz -] S S
ool A e ALY INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION ZHANG 3 | o | S, | S g
- 588 [ V4 | Oxr , > N
e Z2op w0 4719 POWELL RD : g SEN |2
ZQm T 7, [ TAX ID# 33—02-02—22—426—002 : ~ , : 2 1| S8y d &
SRR, 7 \;//\//J*I/lil ZONED: RA ! ’ i ad 9z g &
) | %1 ey ./ 896/pshse. , ; ! =< y Lo |l &6
NN / [ S TR CHAIN LINK CONTRACTOR T0 REMOVE WJ5, CBIGA, i S ! LIJ o | LWaO | &
A %Y ; 4 FENCE EX. 18" OUTLET STRUCTURE, AND EX. EX. STORM MH3#3 . N | ©Z S<S Q W
| =, | o Sl 18" AND 12" STORM PIPES ‘ RIM=858.43 - 853,42 ‘ ! . 5 . WIS R
NG M. i ?w P ' | : R e besa v EX. CATCH BASIN#2A S ! 271 g W 2l = <
8 [ _ )% \”7}1 \[ i \ | INV. 12" SW=+853.42 INV. 12° 2211%%‘2_7; ~ s I O N =S g z; §
| oy 2 M
I P AN f"”FG}"u -~ ’ . =1 S§3| 2§
— L x| L N ey ~ | | H W
Or- - \ N | ' ————————————————————————————————— -_— ] I ~ N T %)
OO | \ S| 1l | | INV. 18" E=+863.51 r 2 - — - | — ___'_J i S D
- = | l” | o STORM MH 2 ol KRR £ =
A\ K Ll | 3 . zL - RIM=862.36 = 2 % Q
| | - i g - - INV. 30 E&W=:|:852.79\ | = <
| { ST st ST - ST sT ST st ST _05 ot o o - '\ JIT g E §
; / / / / /'\ \ \/ / k/gl):h=csgl;c§4BAs|N#3A Ejg sT sT sT sT ST sT st sT st st st sT st ST st st B st st I —@— s st 2 st & d Q QJ
[ [ ’ / / \\ \ / 3 / |(,‘II$LL12°-FNVEI:-I:;:EBRS)352 |_ - - 0 - B _Nun NN BN SEN BEN BEN BEN BEN BEE T EEE SEE SEN N [ _NEN _NEN BEN SEE BN SEN BEN NN I ’ |
W\ S AT —————_——,—,—,————— b e oo e | R - 5
I v 5 f— ————— — - T o83V g
f / / \ | 1L NRREES N
[l N \ — ra EX. STORM MH#2 | | - SgosS Yy B
l / [\ / | - N RIM=859.45 | < S .5%v8°% B
RN / | . INV. 21° W=£853.11 | | e IDEDSES LS
’ |\ \ / 4 INV. 30" E=+853.11 ! 2 ST SR 78 9908 qy
l , , ' J / \ :l / l N INV. 12" NW=1853.60 I Et % {g.gg\\ > ELLI
e el 4 | BN I TR RS
s i AT T ’ : Do sl
x° 857, > S QASEJI uTT
3,58 898.53 [ 57\\7§ //(” SRy /////////( ‘b‘g’?’b@é“’ o ’ i | ! §5§§§§§§§§§
N L& . VAR ), F“" > | N R
AL . ’ : l Seaditiiniss
[ ] 48 YA J S a5g "¥83 falug
I . 8?;59 ///4/3”/// ///7 ( ' I | = Sﬁgg%b\Eé\Qg\
59 & v N N | R BRI
. 7 7N ‘ : ] Eetiaedy
~) \ o a K
858.66 858.44 ~ L& S / N \ T APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF : : < | %R a00n&§S 5P
o VA -~ e & 1 4 EXISTING FLOODING | | $L, 58,3889
- )17 o ELEVATION 861.0 | S840 R
- —— . s e Y 4 ! | Syeooedss g
I s 1 3 I < 858 gveggade
@ ~ 4 R RS WL
859.26 859.25 8013 /// /1770 EEI@(I:NE [INK K4 i | 2 §§ 3 3N %‘\;ﬁg
/ 3 . O aT S Q8 QO
860.27 él INV; agifvég | ///// / /// / / '\\ I |
7 860.40 ¢§°'/ =854. /17 / R i I .
x860.6 / /
S S S I
ﬁ 3 SIS /xé"bcﬁ/ / \! I |
. E RN / 4 i | ) =
0 asoss ALy S0 T g g s : | ; m .
T . 869.7_9-%%'\ ‘?g Uy 2, /// =858. / =r— . . . . . . . . . . \' I | N §
L & o e // - {h / / . 1’ - = ~ & =
ERSLEY S s Ty /x"’q' Ao ~ | ) 9\ S
PE— . B R P nY & ~_/ : | 2 N 2| S S
\\\\\\‘\\;'\///// e e /// x s J \, | N E
¥ T 7 / EX. 4’ HIGH \ | | = = NG
- — x - ") Y 4 [ < Q =
2 A -l N \ ooy LN o’ i | S|=|8] ¢
8 Sl SR ::85882*:@;9: S e N > @ 1 e Ca ! 2 Q = 3 S
b - e e o g s . | TR B 1 = I~
3 D <2 o ‘\7, o T—i—H’-TH-rt-‘-ﬁ‘-?\‘;‘u'-ﬁ;\iﬁH—-ﬂw-ﬁ-‘\\ ~// - : ,\\ | <t W Y
£} ﬁ% ‘EﬁAI‘:\I Il:llll\?llg-rk!ill ~/w‘-\\-u-\s-u-”~ ,\\ ““‘“F“;r;;""" I 1! § § %
Saegi1s 86767 - FENCE e N S OFNICk, ™, ! . =
g° 0 6.8 ~ ’ K& Sl V%, | S S
Lt Ve N . AR A | .
L} s /-1 . ':‘ :”/~ O :Q'. . ".‘ - |
) % s - /?8 ® 4 Ealir _’ Sai DIFEIN 1k2 ! : -
2 | AJ (/(/éGé7(l/ [y E%:.. ENGINEER ;&‘j? I |
\\_\ '5362 94 \\ 'I/Bﬁ ’,‘%". No. _"$: | |
47%49 NS \ \ N %, Lo, 4087 é’-": ! 2 «
& &8 /% ™ \ \ \\}867.6 [ - ‘, ’90';'.5.:“5'\.&\“\'\““ : | DATE: 2-7-24
\ 5/) fk T R'R/R; 3 "'lll;':\il““ I -
e s it .. | | <« | Drawn By: xx
. I 2 P.E.. MD
CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE \/M/\Gu A\ >7(/V I | M =al7
. SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE :
EEISTFl;l(ESSETET(Y)WFNOEIs SI\IA(?__RETLH%FENrﬁIEIEVESREHALL BE EXPECTED TO ASSUME ANY WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS 77 = 40’
OF ANY NEARBY STRUCTUR , OF PERSONS ENGAGED IN THE WORK, REPRESENTATIVE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL Know what's below
ES, OR OF ANY OTHER PERSONS. EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE ®  Call before you (:Ii
FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S you s Job No.: 220705
COPYRIGHT (©) 2024 DIFFIN ENGINEERING & SURVEYING; ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. | FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. Sheet No.
34

Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 12-26-22.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
HAIBIAO & LIU LIU ZHANG 4719 POWELL RD. TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-003 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'40"W 1317.97' (R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'40"E 353.13' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'14"W 741.62' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 1123.75' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 351.00' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 746.00' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. PARCELS 2 & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' WIDE EASEMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 1124, PAGE 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F7

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F4

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-007 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-002 ZONED: PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING FLOODING ELEVATION 861.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 12-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SUMP LEADS ALONG BASIN TO BE INSTALLED WITH  HOUSE (TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SUMP LEADS ALONG BASIN TO BE INSTALLED WITH  HOUSE (TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. NEWER ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE MH#3, CB#3A,  EX. 18" OUTLET STRUCTURE, AND EX.  18" AND 12" STORM PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 58-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 22-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 54-LF  4" SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-001 ZONED: C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSHUA & AMANDA BIRKITT TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT  C  2024 DIFFIN ENGINEERING & SURVEYING; ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE EXPECTED TO ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY OF THE WORK, OF PERSONS ENGAGED IN THE WORK, OF ANY NEARBY STRUCTURES, OR OF ANY OTHER PERSONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. WETLANDS PER TWP. WALK THRU 10-17-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER I.C.D.C. 8-14-23  ENGINEERING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTN MANAGEMENT \ NEWMAN EQUITIES II LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-009 ZONED: RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER I.C.D.C. 2-6-23  ENGINEERING REVIEW


e — = - = = S—— N - = _ T 84 ‘
| 4|8 / & ‘bb\' e . \\ X - {g‘%@ \ — va “”HH
| ] o ) */ & =\ N \ ‘ ’ 83 T HHHHHH\ \HHHHHH
4 | lél PR 40° MIN. // /// PROPOSED SILT FENCE \ 2! i@!ﬁé / e, {\\{,% ‘HH I
b 60" MAX. WDTH |7 Y LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE \ IR [ Slo0y €3 3
“,Ivr’. A / = /¢ \d’@a N v BO-LF OF 4" \\ 7~ l s
R N T . PR A NN
b= — S 72
T8 { 8659 CONC. © ?.55 , S \ \\1 =/ NORTH
G I y ) = o DTN MANAGEMENT \ NEWMAN
] * : 455. e EQUITIES II' LLC
P F ~ TAX ID# 33—02—02—22—276—009 DIFFIN
‘ 6.15 l ALONG ENTIRE NORTH — PR oVERLOd . ZONED: RD
L 1 62.94 - — WEIR PER DETAIL .
W‘b@ & Ix y LINE OF "C’D'c’/R’%(‘f': \ e — = — 24353 Tara Drive
(9.6 &£\ o~ o~ / South Lyon, MI 48178
~ 13 113 Vi 7?&) I‘L6'L 20%./G.68S - _— o P: 248.943.8244
_stagtay | Jas 7| ST L GIOT L0 Y Y F: 248.378.2564
N ~® o & D go— — = www.Diffin-Eng.com
- I S o R T Sk
P a /5/%( R dremoval | — o T — — — — FENCE R EMOVAL REVISIONS

REV. WETLANDS PER TWP.
WALK THRU 10-17-22

REV. PER I.C.D.C. 8—-14-23
ENGINEERING REVIEW

EX. 4’ HIGH
CHAIN LINK
FENCE

REV. PER I.C.D.C. 2—-6—23

(ES-400)
ENGINEERING REVIEW

UNRUH DRAINAGE DISTRICT
REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN
INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION
TAX ID# 33—02—02—-22—-426-002
ZONED: PO

4719 POWELL RD.
TAX ID# 33—02—-02-22—-426-003
ES-603 ZONED: RA
12" END SECTION
W\ 11-SYD OF
RIP-RAP & FABRIC
INV. 12" SE.=854.5

CONTRACTOR TO SILT FENCING ALONG
PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS AS SHOWN|

ALL WORK RELATED TO UNRUH DRAIN
MUST STAY WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
THE DRAIN R.O.W. AND\OR I.C.D.C. R.O.W.

WITH NEW 4’ DIA. CATCH BASIN
WITH 1040 Bg2 FRAME & COVER PER

TOP OF EMBANKMENT
ELEVATION = 860.0

EX. 66’ WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W.
2—LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

EX. CATCH BASIN#2A

CONTRACTOR TO RE—GRADE

\ TO A 1 ON 4 SIDE SLOPES

| EACH SIDE (TYP.)
4" MIN. TOPSOIL, SEED, &

| MULCH BLANKET

|

\

OUTLET STR#601
RIM_860.67

T
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
HAIBIAO & LIU LIU ZHANG . I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

IPOWELL ROAD

RIM=856.78
INV. 12" SE=%853.71 \

x
xr
xr
%
x
t
X
x
xr
t 3
%
3
x

MATCH EXISTING GRADE

f
—eo—X
o
__'__UI -_
——3—

|
I
) | ELEVATION = +855.0 X » » * [~ —————————— - - - - ! -
\I | = : » STORM MH
q \ LOW WATER — 5 < RIM=862.36
inamiil | ELEVATION = 853.5 c-76 Gl 0 0.12% §§ | INV. 30" E&W=2852.79 \
| : ’ ’ : —®
lat [ LL | b EXISTING 21* DIA. COUNTY DRAIN i i g " - - - - - T - - - - - - - " 7 ¥ ¥ iy T " i i i T o
: , !
i —E5600 & x !
21" END SECTION
DETENTION BASIN +31-SYD X X * — * X P — * e S P

W\
RIP—RAP & FABRIC

»

CROSS SECTION B-B

HORZ. SCALE 1"=20’
VERT. SCALE 1"=2’

|
EX. STORM MH#2 I
RIM=859.45 |
INV. 21" W=%853.11 |
|
|
|

INV. 30" E=%853.11
INV. 12" NW=+853.60

Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 12-26-22.DWG

CONTRACTOR TO CLEAR, GRUB, AND REMOVE| Bankiull
ALL DEBRIS FROM THE REGIONAL DETENTION 2aNkILL
BASIN PARCEL. ALL TREES AND BRUSH LESS Vbf=8170x AX C = 320591 cft
THAN 6" DIAMETER SHALL BE CHIPPED AND Elev.bot = 853.50 ft
ﬁgﬁmMOEt:ﬁlTE. DO NOT SPREAD CHIPS ON Elev bf = 856.59 ft
REMOVE EXISTING FENCE
ALONG ENTIRE EAST LINE| 100 Year Volume
OF 1.C.D.C. R.O.W. V100 = 33000 x Ax C 1294920 cft ~ > -
HAIBIAO & LIU LIU ZHANG Elev.100 = 676.69 E I E
4719 POWELL RD. Storage Analysis - Detention Basin E o §
/ TAX ID# 33—02-02—22—-426—003 ge Andly . [N E £
/ . Cumulative Q P
&/ Y, ZONED: RA Elevation Area (sf)  Ave. Area (sf) Volume (cft) > L O
/\> * , Existing Southwest Pond Lﬁl (@} § LT‘_,
/07 EX. 4 HioH 853 94,000 0 0 L | & 3
/ 7/ N W
/ Y FENCE 854 98,675 96,338 48,169 Q35q Q Q
// 2y 855 103,464 101,070 149,238 Q&AL  —
,/ 1177,/ 856 108,844 106,154 255,392 < qg= QL <
/11717 857 113.865 111355 366,747 Tz || S B
INVI2 / 1777,/ 858 118,987 116,426 483,173 o0 =z =
INV=854.36 /77 // 859 124,211 121,599 604,772 E < T < g
// - // - Xtop = 860 129,536 126,874 731,645 CFT N 23 g 3
P // 20 /é/ S #/ High Water=  865.00 S S E\ Q %
AL (CENRC)
g 9; i /// / 5/ Outlet Control Structure Design < § < < !
INVES / /// " EX. CATCH BASIN#4A ) . ) . = I A o Wy
.79 ¥ \ INV=853.59 oSS / 7 /7 RIM=858.48  , :f_ . — _ o _ Assume First Flush (NA), Extended Detention, & Bankfull volumes are relatively equal: 32 N
—'= — 86086 gg070 £\ NI / Y, = = Extended Detention between 48-hr to 72-hr S o< > @
— - 8 \ s 7 J/ /7 é‘ / / H m H Calculated Allowable Release Rate for Bankfull Runoff (Vbf) § R ~ Wy Wy
. P o/ N - / x5 > o of ek Qbf = VbfA(48 hrs)3600 shr)) ~ N ~ 9
= _ " T B . ////@‘é'//// Sy S ~_7 NoE, © 58 §; ;53 N, Qbf= 1.855 cfs % E o
© \ Ny \\\::\\"&\ —— /// /// ol EX. 4 HIGH A oo :38@0:_—: é §§O:<' o 0 © 9%“.’ :‘;803?__: Calculated Average Head for First Flush Runoff Y| = Q
@ \ o - & =" . // / CHAIN LINK T é 0 5 L 0 z'_i w § 3 i +H % v < 5 Wag Assume trapezoidal cross section = < ") P
& —— % S — T8 T —— T~ SN \ FENCE QT m oWw=zElWz X O=xwun 1 5o gl <9 cozWz H(average) = 2/3(Xbf-Xbot) g = <
~_ 8 _—~— N Y T —— —meo——_—— =" \; ; OF 8 & TUIZEE Wzl yok o 8T-Fu So® % ITI1ZE5 H (average) = 2.0600 3R S <
~o—= N ® P P sy — e — T — S & Ao rr , z =] P, o<k nc; = -2 AT G _o . zZ=: 2 H(average) = _ . 33 = S
< 863.08 o L — — — — g — — & _ — ) & ~ & » < IRV OT Frowa=2NZ EO LY Ll LB yo= Calculate Orifice Area Required of Bankfull Discharge O )
~ 8% e " — _— —— - —— gSou B SHNSR .-°'6§w0§§§“?35%”°‘ gZo? B W3R Aff = Qft{(0.627(2'g")"0.5)
~ . _ _ __RO———— — —— T T T T T 3 LIMITS OF 4 a . .= ‘&u nuz oL 5 . zZ Y . .= ‘gl-l-l - : :
B0 — — — —— oo/~ ~ a0 O><'W<s . > MESZnN -
EX.Z'H|GH-42274, Eé(EMI-;I)E\;\IISLE 880|§ p—%%&;mo %E&,_&m|<.~£oo=.z§ 880"' .-%gx;mo Al - _ 0.2598 sit « 3 N
~— GHAIN LINK PROVIDE TWO ACCESS © ;F’_) B ‘-;t-,oo <4 z:z%n‘gI 3N g o= = | 8: .. ‘-;‘-,oo =04 Calculate # of Orifice Openings o Sy L
FENCE EDWARD W SPARROW HOSP ASSN 1,97 s Ex: s cud 86886%NuiEr. «=30Lax nam,s 533, 3pug Orifice Dia. = 6 inch X n8Icss §
6.88 POINT WITH LOW PROFILE 8§%§Z 8&82&‘0; OOOuLOCOnWo=rE~20aid WengZ 8&82&(’); Area = 0.1963 sft N o QU\.\ N
. 1600 GRAND RIVER WITH 1040C FLAT COVERS 865 = =0~ 865 865 =0 865 #ga g = At/ Area of Orif - s o S SR8, 8 [
TAX ID# 33—02-02—-22-426—-005 ICDC CUSTOM COVER pening = ea or Jrilice Sv o8 8w 2
(SEE DETAIL SHEET) # Opening = 1.32 ©3SSXS835 8.
# Openings Required = 1 N S ‘5& %m
/\ | | | | Affinew) = 0.1963 st 538 8R3F %5’5 89
_ B Calculated Detention Time for Orifice Opening 2o OD0LEZEE D
RIM=859.0 RIM=859.0 Qbf(new) = Aff{new)(0.62)(2*g*Have) 529G £33 TSLES
Qbf(new) = 1.40 cfs 0 Q8 Q§ £33 @ Et 5
HIGH WATER—\ | | | | Tbf(new) = VQff(new) T a8 Q I3 So33 3
3 ELEV.=859.0 \ Tbf(new) = 228698.082 sec g SQFv £ 9~ §0 S
TOP OF WALL 860 | 860 860 860 Thiinew) = 64 hours LA S
BOT. STR. LID \ EX. GROUND > 48 hours minimum time for discharge B S o 92" 3 8 m o
a =4857.5 ) I, N — EROFILE 100 Year Event S8 283588
DS \ : =
PR. 8" TO 12" I I I I\Q/Iaxwgu{gAll;\)wable Flow = Qa 1308 of g_qig t © ~g S ¥ < g;
- a=015% .08 cfs NN S
UNRUH DRAIN= DIA. RIP—RAP Calculate Q100 {(flow not accomodated by BF orfice under 100 year conditions) [ QE % bl o g E’ g g %
s REGIONAL DETENTION OVERFLOW HbF = Xmaxe Xinv RN L
SOLID POURED _ T 9Q,, IS
37" WIDE INV.=856.59 PR. LOW WATER I I I I Hbf = 5.50 ft EX0Q8 W iS8 s
WEIR WALL ELEV.=%853.5 Qbf= (0.62)(Aff(new))(2gHbA0.5 3% s :N 29SS .8
. Qbf = 2.291 cfs Q V.9 SV O 0O 0
J K
855 G 855 855 — 855 Calculate Q100 : E E % . § § § S :§ <
o “ f | EXISTING 21" DIA. I I Q100 = Qa-Qbf Q %:\5 N § @ §J gj@
. N o M COUNTY DRAIN Q100 = 10.79 cfs ERER %g %SE S
/ [ ( Quweir = 10.79 cfs remaining
Orifice Table
.. " 26-LF OF 24" . / i ' !
24" INFLOW 24" OUTFLOW o6 CLll | 53—LF oF 24" | 28—LF OF 12 | | Elevation Orifice # Diam. (In)
PIPE PIPE Co76 CLll c—76 CLlI BOTTOM 85350 1 6
INV. =853 47 @ 0.12% T ® 0.10% T ® 316% T BANK FULL 856.59 1 See weir calcs.
- N . o . o
/’ PRECAST OR 7 NV, 24" 853.47 850 /[ — ‘ ~ 850 850 | 850
INV. 24" S.=853.47 SOLID POURED : ' 0+00 0+50 1400 14+50 0+00 0+50 1400 1+50 ~
" ANTI-SEEP COLLAR AT 3
ANTI-SEEP COLLAR AT WALL WITH (1) 12" NW. ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS . s :
RIP-RAP PER COUNTY ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS 6.0" DIA. DRAIN INV.=853.60 Weir Calculator N R
STANDARD DETAILS HOLES - Q 3
TOP OF BASIN . L~ : . W a 8]
T 96" DIA. STRUCTURE .~ Given Input Data: G 2 S
5 e L vP) WITH 2' DEEP SUMP SUMP=851.5 Weir Type .covveveieecineenanee Rectangular N 5( = N
- Equation ..ccveeievinninnnnee. Suppressed = NS Q -
OVERFLOW = 859.0 . Q) N ~ =
X 3(TYP) Solving for ...ccovvviininn. Flowrate = T > S
3 \(IF NOT PRECAST) Depth of Flow .....cceeeennennen. 0.9100 ft (857.5—856.59) e % %‘Z 8
. . - (J’
“ | TOP OF WALL=857.5 | KEY WEIR WALL Coefficient .......cccco.eneee. 0.6500 S | 8 s
- INTO STRUCTURE Height .ocooviiiiiiiininns 0.9100 ft < W <
5 TOP & BOTTOM 2 | = 3
PROVIDE OVERFLOW SPILLWAY = ~—— 3'-7" WDE WER —| o©
TOP OF WALL=856.59 Computed Results: % =
TOP OF POND | Flowrate ....coovviveivinnnnnn. 10.8028 cfs (Q1 OO—Qbf) ~
4 FT. MIN. WIDTH Full FIOW ooviviieeiiiiiees 10.8028 cfs
VeloCity ..ccvveevinieiinnennen. 3.3160 fps
HIGH WATER Width ... 3.5800 ft
ELEVATION
\V RIE-RA PER INV.=853.47 Area ..o 3.2578 ft2
PRECAST OR Pemmetgr ....................... 5.4000 ft
SOLID POURED Wet Per|meter ................... 5.4000 ft DATE 2—6—24
gg’fh%%?é AL WALL WITH (1) Wet Area ...ocoviviiiiinnn, 3.2578 ft2 Drawn By XX
SO FABRIC 6.0 DIA.|_I|DOR|:°I\EI2 Percent Full ......c.cocoe. 100.0000 7% PE- MD
KEYED INTO BANK
7"= 40"

DETENTION BASIN OVERFLOW SPILLWAY

Y i

NO SCALE

OUTLET STRUCTURE #601 DETAIL Job No.: 220705

Sheet No.

35



AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'40"W 1317.97' (R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'40"E 353.13' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'14"W 741.62' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 1123.75' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 351.00' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 746.00' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. PARCELS 2 & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE DRAIN EASEMENT TO UNRUH DRAINAGE DISTRICT LIBER 1123, PAGE 501

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE PATHWAY EASEMENT TO MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP LIBER 2822, PAGE 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' WIDE EASEMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 1124, PAGE 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F7

AutoCAD SHX Text
F6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F4

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRUH DRAINAGE DISTRICT REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-002 ZONED: PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE DRAIN EASEMENT TO UNRUH DRAINAGE DISTRICT LIBER 1123, PAGE 501

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD W SPARROW HOSP ASSN 1600 GRAND RIVER TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. RIP-RAP OVERFLOW WEIR PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 4" S=854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAIBIAO & LIU LIU ZHANG 4719 POWELL RD. TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-003 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILT FENCE \ LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO RE-GRADE TO A 1 ON 4 SIDE SLOPES  EACH SIDE (TYP.) 4" MIN. TOPSOIL, SEED, &  MULCH BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EMBANKMENT ELEVATION = 860.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW WATER  ELEVATION = 853.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING GRADE ELEVATION = ±855.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ. SCALE 1"=20' VERT. SCALE 1"=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING FENCE  ALONG ENTIRE EAST LINE OF I.C.D.C. R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAIBIAO & LIU LIU ZHANG 4719 POWELL RD. TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-003 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4' HIGH  CHAIN LINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO CLEAR, GRUB, AND REMOVE  ALL DEBRIS FROM THE REGIONAL DETENTION  BASIN PARCEL. ALL TREES AND BRUSH LESS  THAN 6" DIAMETER SHALL BE CHIPPED AND  SPREAD ONSITE. DO NOT SPREAD CHIPS ON  DO NOT SPREAD CHIPS ON  EMBANKMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE  AND REPLACE  EX. CATCH BASIN#2A WITH NEW 4' DIA. CATCH BASIN WITH 1040 B 2 FRAME & COVER PER  INGHAM COUNTY STANDARDS RIM=856.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SILT FENCING ALONG  PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
855.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
856.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
857.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
858.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
859.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
860.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
860.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
859.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
858.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
857.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
856.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
855.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
855.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
856.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
857.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
858.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
859.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
860.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
855

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STR. #601 RIM:859.0  96" DIA. MANHOLE INV: 24" E&W=853.47 24" E&W=853.47  E&W=853.47 PR. INV. 12" NW.=853.60 (SEE STRUCTURE & WEIR WALL DETAIL ON THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WATER ELEV.=859.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES-600 24" CONC. END  CONC. END SECTION W\ FABRIC & 31-SYD RIP-RAP 31-SYD RIP-RAP INV: 24" E. 853.524" E. 853.5 E. 853.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 8" TO 12" DIA. RIP-RAP OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING COUNTY DRAIN CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXACT SIZE & INVERTS OF PIPES PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIAL STMH-#602 6' DIA. MANHOLE   DIA. MANHOLE  W\ 2' SUMP RIM=858.5 1040C FLAT COVER WITH ICDC CUSTOM COVER (SEE DETAIL SHEET) PR. INV. 24" W.=853.42 24" W.=853.42  W.=853.42 EX. INV. 21" E.= 853.42 21" E.= 853.42  E.=±853.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
855

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRUH DRAIN REGIONAL DETENTION PR. LOW WATER ELEV.=±853.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
53-LF OF 24"  24"  C-76 CL-III III @ 0.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" DIA.  COUNTY DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
26-LF OF 24"  24"  C-76 CL-III  III  @ 0.12%

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
855

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES-603 12" CONC. END SECTION W\ FABRIC & 11-SYD RIP-RAP 11-SYD RIP-RAP INV: 12" SE. 854.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
855

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
28-LF OF 12"  C-76 CL-III  @ 3.16%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" DIA. COUNTY DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
856.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
858.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
860.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF  EX. FENCE  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF  EX. FENCE  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF  EX. FENCE  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING FENCE  ALONG ENTIRE NORTH  LINE OF I.C.D.C. R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60-LF OF 4"  PVC POND DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STR. #601 RIM:859.0  96" DIA. MANHOLE INV: 24" E&W=853.47 24" E&W=853.47  E&W=853.47 PR. INV. 12" NW.=853.60 (SEE STRUCTURE & WEIR WALL DETAIL ON THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK RELATED TO UNRUH DRAIN MUST STAY WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE DRAIN R.O.W. AND\OR I.C.D.C. R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SILT FENCING ALONG  PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SILT FENCING ALONG  PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. WETLANDS PER TWP. WALK THRU 10-17-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0 max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE OVERFLOW SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND  4 FT. MIN. WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WATER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI 600X GEO-FABRIC ALL EDGES TO BE KEYED INTO BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Weir Calculator                       Given Input Data:      Weir Type .......................  Rectangular      Equation ........................  Suppressed      Solving for .....................  Flowrate      Depth of Flow ...................  0.9100 ft (857.5-856.59)      Coefficient .....................  0.6500       Height ..........................  0.9100 ft Computed Results:      Flowrate ........................  10.8028 cfs (Q100-Qbf)      Full Flow .......................  10.8028 cfs      Velocity ........................  3.3160 fps      Width ...........................  3.5800 ft      Area ............................  3.2578 ft2      Perimeter .......................  5.4000 ft      Wet Perimeter ...................  5.4000 ft      Wet Area ........................  3.2578 ft2      Percent Full ....................  100.0000 %

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER I.C.D.C. 8-14-23  ENGINEERING REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTN MANAGEMENT \ NEWMAN EQUITIES II LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-009 ZONED: RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER I.C.D.C. 2-6-23  ENGINEERING REVIEW


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 12-26-22.DWG

RIPRAP SHALL BE PLACED ON
CAST—IRON FRAMES AND COVERS: EJ No. 1040 FRAME; SIDE SLOPES. MINIMUM dso OF
» 1040C FLAT COVER WITH ICDC CUSTOM COVER RIPRAP SHALL BE 6.
SURFACE RESTORATION STORM LEAD CONNECTION DETA"_ CLEAR (PRODUCT #00103542) FOR STRUCTURES IN ROADS; TYPE
AS INDICATED 6508 BEEHIVE GRATE FOR STRUCTURES OUTSIDE OF TOP OF RIPRAP MUST BE NOTE :
NO SCALE / /— BELOW END SECTION AT
ROADS : y e DISCHARCE. POINT ALL STORM SEWERS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE
[ / INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S STANDARDS
/
\/\/\ ,//\,,//\,\//{\ ./\/ I/K<//<//\'\/\/,/\‘<//\(/K(/\\/ [ i T _ 2 / AND SPECIFICATIONS.
NG e € st i 2 S S T T S | [ COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL M.D.O.T CLASS II LIMITED TO 1" MAXIMUM
25 /\ ZilnnEy 4"-12" OF REINFORCED CONCRETE GRADE RINGS: | / i SIZE OR APPROVED EQUAL IS TO BE USED EXCLUSIVELY IN ALL UTILITY
12 T 1 1] RINGS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED REQUIREMENTS OF OO O TRENCHES UNDER ALL PAVED AREAS OR WITHIN A 1 ON 1 INFLUENCE OF THE
. 2N ASTM C 478. BRICKS AND RINGS TO BE CEMENTED A PAVED AREAS THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT UNLESS OTHERWISE
INSTALL TOP IN PLACE WITH TYPE M MORTAR. WRAP THE OUTSIDE INSTALL END SECTIONS PER ) SPECIFIED. COMPACT ALL BACKFILL AND BEDDING TO 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM DIFFIN
' FTeggjoogsC BSETLOéV i SgwmieﬂsggoggﬁfgwoéwIT-:%uhfxlEAFl 140N MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS & M. CEOTEXTILE UNIT WEIGHT AS DETERMINED BY ASTM D 1557-78 (MODIFIED PROCTOR)
ASTIN :
N TAPER CONE
‘ Tl L - 16" 28" (TYP.) 24353 Tara Drive
P — (TYP.) South Lyon, MI 48178
£ 7 N L g?SSC%F%EéRV%J‘éDH AL — —f RIP RAP d50 SPECIFICATION: P: 248.943.8244
50% BY SIZE OF THE RIP RAP MIXTURE SHOULD BE LARGER F:- 248.378.2564
\//\ /\//\/ WITHIN THE 1 ON 1 ¢ THAN d50 AND 50% SHOULD BE SMALLER. THE LARGEST Diffin-E
‘ INFLUENCE LINE FROM THE Ll = SECTION STONE IN THE MIXTURE SHOULD BE 1.5 TIMES d50. THE RIP www.Ditfin-Eng.com
" * .
: 6" HDPE STORM LEAD EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR = RAP SHOULD BE REASONABLY WELL—GRADED.
BACKFILL AND BEDDING W/ END CAP @ 0.50% BACK OF CURB SHALL NO SCALE M.D.O.T. PLAIN RIP-RAP (FIELD STONE ONLY) REVISIONS
AS INDICATED MEET THE REQUIREMENTS
MARK LOCATION IN ACCORDANCE OF MDOT CLASS I — TYPICAL PAVEMENT REV. PER I.C.D.C. 2—6-23
WITH SPECIFICATIONS GRANULAR MATERIAL. 1 —— |~ MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS: 5” FOR 3D NATIVE SOILS EXCAVATED — CR$587SECTIPON FS.EE . ENGINEERING REVIEW
ROMF Al 15 S LR TIMOH MIN. 3" 48" DIAMETER STRUCTURES 6" FOR FROM UTILITY TRENCH BETAIS 82 SFECFISATIONS
6" 45° BEND DRY DENSITY IN EMBEDMENT 60" DIAMETER STRUCTURES MEETING THE
ACCORDANCE WITH ONE INTO WALL. REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS Il
POINT MICHIGAN GRANULAR MATERIAL.
PRE-FABRICATED HDPE TEE, CONE/AASHTO T-99 LS 1 PIPE
HDPE TO HDPE SADDLE TEE OR INSERTA-TEE FAD SECTON EXISTING ——
CONNECTION . ( ) GRADE
——— PRECAST CONCRETE BASES SHALL BE
REINFORCED WITH No.4 STEEL BARS, /
12"0.C. EACH WAY, OR 2 LAYERS OF
SURFACE RESTORATION WELDED WIRE MESH OF EQUIVALENT
AS INDICATED CROSS—SECTIONAL AREA, LAID AT
STORM LEAD PIPE NOT TO PROTRUDE CONCRETE BENCH. SLOPE DOWN AT RIGHT ANGLES AND WIRED TOGETHER.
MORE THAN 1" INTO MAIN LINE PIPE 1” PER FT, MIN. USE 3000 PSI. PLACE REINFORCEMENT IN THE TOP CONTRACTOR MUST EXCAVATE
N CONCRETE FOR SHAPING CHANNELS. 1/2 OF THE FOOTING (MIN 2” THE SUBGRADE SO THAT THE
\/////\//\ 4 / </K</f/\ ,(‘<//\/\/K\/\//\///\//\/\//// \/ C{)VER ABOVE  THE T(()p OF THE RIPRAP SLOPES TOWARDS THE \,L\ /3/ 12" MINIMUM
N R AR N TR AS A AT AT AT T T BAR). PRECAST CONCRETE FOOTING CENTER COVER TO
\// = \ ; l : SHALL BE PLACED ON A 6" THICK RIPRAP IS TO BE > TOP OF PIPE—
4 = COMPACTED GRANULAR SUBBASE. PLACED IN A VALLEY g
N N 2 2 CONCRETE BASE SHALL BE 8" THICK {SEE. TARLE] = . 1 I ALL BACKFILL MUST
o G FOR DEPTHS LESS THAN 25'—0”, " S ‘ BE COMPACTED TO
{ 12” THICK FOR DEPTHS GREATER o " ?gEﬁ'EAELTBACK FILL: 95% OPTIMUM
N/ CLII SAND BEDDING SHALL BE PROVIDED THAN 25'—0". o 2 REQUIREMENTS FOR DENSITY IN
L _ ABOVE THE WATER TABLE, 6A STONE Z CLASS I _ ACCORDANCE WITH
A d PA BEDDING SHALL BE PROVIDED BELOW CEOTEXTILE ENTIRE AREA © CRANULAR - ONE POINT MICHIGAN
- THE WATER TABLE OR WHERE EVER MATERIAL CONE /AASHTO T—-99
L . \ TNy \\ WET CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED. : : ¢
DA |
. = = ' GENERAL NOTES :
BACKFILL AND BN = ¥ 6" HDPE STORM LEAD | | W Jr—— W 4" MINIMUM
O\ N W/ END CAP @ 0.50% 1. PLACE CASTING ON A FULL BED OF MORTAR . MAXIMUM THICKNESS OF | P VTVABLE) | UNDERCUT UNDERCUT
; - R MARK LOCATION IN ACCORDANCE RINGS AND BEDDING SHALL NOT EXCEED 16" OR BE LESS THAN 2" .
- 2 WITH SPECIFICATIONS D=INSIDE ¢ OF PIPE TRENCHES NOT UNDER ROADBED TRENCHES UNDER ROADBED
R o 2. SPACING BETWEEN PIPE ENTRANCE OPENINGS INTO MANHOLE SHALL
//\ S ot L // 6" 45° BEND BE A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES. NO SCALE NO SCALE
N N ” "
\/X_\ /\/\//\\_\//\\/X\/X 7 WRAP CONNECTION POINT 3. CLASS Il AND il GRANULAR MATERIAL” IS DEFINED IN SECTION 902 OF RIPRAP DET:%”S'C%E EXISTING GRADE BACK OF
HDPE TO CONCRETE COVER WITH CONCRETE, 6" 4. PER I.C.D.C. STANDARDS ALL INFLOW AND OUTFLOW PIPES FROM UTILITY TRENCH x
MIN. DEPTH SHALL BE CONNECTED WITH WATERTIGHT FLEXIBLE CONNECTOR RED) IBERENTSE O () ASE 1 EERE
BOOTS. ALL NEW STRUCTURES SHALL USE WATER TIGHT CONNECTORS SRANULAR MATERIAL T
CAST INTO THE STRUCTURE, SUCH AS KOR-N-SEAL II OR 306, La ' o
A-LOK, Z-LOCK, OR I.C.D.C. APPROVED EQUAL.
t ROCK RIP—RAP
ASTM_STANDARDS AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS: - OR GABIONS — _
= Wd 2
D Wu = <
CAST—IRON FRAMES AND COVERS: EJ No. 1040 FRAME; C 478 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTIONS. =4 # | W I <
1040C FLAT COVER WITH ICDC CUSTOM COVER S NS
(PRODUCT #00103542) FOR STRUCTURES IN ROADS; TYPE [ t COVER ABOVE S 8 S
6508 BEEHIVE GRATE FOR STRUCTURES OUTSIDE OF : Q Q O
ROADS. CURB INLET COVERS SHALL BE EJIW 7045. MANHOLE STEPS:  CAST INTO BASE, RISER, AND TOP SECTIONS SIDE WALL AT 12 — 16 inninke T TOP OF PIPE _ o o oo
INCH INTERVALS, AND SHALL BE WIDE ENOUGH FOR A MAN TO PLACE WILL VARY e enTe S o o S
| BOTH FEET ON ONE STEP, DESIGNED TO PREVENT LATERAL SLIPPAGE La ACCORDING TO MR CLAgS { L RN < W
BOTTOM OF CASTING OFF THE STEP. INSTALLED RUNGS SHALL SUPPORT A MINIMUM GEOTEXTILE G e e AN AS MATERIAL Q33 < Q
— 4"-12" BF BENFORCED CONCRETE GRADE RINGS CONCENTRATED LOAD OF 300 LBS AT ANY POINT ON THE STEP. U : QY E:’: ;:l
RINGS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED REQUIREMENTS OF [ TYPICAL DETAL FOR ROCK OUTLET PROTECTION BELOW A CULVERT| 5( < gt ) E
ASTM C 478. BRICKS AND RINGS TO BE CEMENTED ORG)
, O 1) STEEL REINFORCED POLYPROPYLENE STEPS, OR APPROVED EQUAL. ~ s2
o '-j I NG “ IN PLACE WITH TYPE M MORTAR. WRAP THE OUTSIDE (1) Q Culvert Size Rock Size Apron Length Upstream Width | Downstream Width Thickness Quantity = S T QE: g
. \ OF THIS RISER ENTIRELY WITH MIRAFI 140N D, (inches) ds, (inches) La, (feet) Wu, (feet) Wd, (feet) t, (inches) (tons) wy g k\J Q ey
) \NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE OR EQUAL. FURNISH AND INSTALL 12 6 12 3 13 18 15 S IS = D
h W LL] ~ N Vﬁ t
PRECAST CONC. FLAT TOP ACCESS RUNGS INTO 18 9 16 45 18 24 20 L 4" MINIMUM w o S
@ . GENERAL NOTES: STRUCTURE TO LINE 21 9 18 5 20 24 35 TRENCHES WITHIN INFLUENCE OF ROADBED UNDERCUT g % 3 ~ LLI
: 4 e UP WITH CAST—IRON O SCALE =39 = I
s ERALLE &K COVER 24 9 20 6 22 24 60 N AL NE <
;: : 1. BACK FILL SHALL BE PLACED AS SPECIFIED FOR STORM 30 9 22 75 24 2 75 I I &
: . AS SHOWN. S ® Qo w
MANHOLES 36 12 24 9 27 30 120 = N Q ,33
.| RN S 2. FRAME AND GRATE AS SPECIFIED FOR STORM MANHOLES :: 1138 ig 110;3 :2 ;2 12:3: GENERAL UTILITY TRENCH NOTES . 5 ;{ g
T |y - a U’
: 3, Ac|)_|_ éo|ngO§ET;w§gg EECSSNS SHALL BE CEMENT, MASTIC, ROCK OUTLET PROTECTION APRON DIMENSIONS 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY. LIZ.I ; % 5(
| : ING, A v UAL. U S o
- 4 ~ K~ <
. 4, PER I.C.D.C. STANDARDS ALL INFLOW AND OUTFLOW PLAN VIEW R|P RAP ROCK FRAGMENT SlZE CHART 2. THE WIDTH AT THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH OF A PIPE 24 INCHES IN DIAMETER OR LESS SHALL NOT O Q ©
o PIPES SHALL BE CONNECTED WITH WATERTIGHT = — — — EXCEED THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE PLUS 9 INCHES ON EACH SIDE OF THE PIPE, MEASURED
. FLEXIBLE CONNECTOR BOOTS. ALL NEW STRUCTURES NO SCALE TO THE FACE OF THE THE TRENCH. FOR PIPE HAVING A DIAMETER GREATER THAN 24 INCHES, BOTTOM - -
SHALL USE WATER TIGHT CONNECTORS CAST INTO THE OF TRENCH WIDTH SHALL NOT EXCEED THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE PLUS 15 INCHES ON EACH S & S L o
o™~ Q) 0y
e A-LOK, Z-LOCK, OR I.C.D.C. APPROVED EQUAL. S§S§gOVLE TR B
“a ' ' © SHOULBER HINGE POINT (TYP.) BN 32 E N A % N %
“ 3’ SUMP 1 3. "CLASS Il AND Il GRANULAR MATERIAL” IS DEFINED IN SECTION 902 OF MDOT'S 2012 STANDARD o ISEDS2ILS
| 4 STORM MANHOLE DETAIL SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION. SS8 .38 ooy
a . '\.;m%-u'\': ‘D’QQQ
$X¥L PIT W LS
=1 * 1 CLII SAND BEDDING SHALL BE PROVIDED NO SCALE 54D é’: § $SE% Oy
6 I A ‘ i | Sggg%NgHgHWp AI EEEETZ;?(I)‘\E}ZEDSS gggg% RIPRAP TO BE PLACED ON THE s %L‘: Egﬁ E :§§ S
f : , THE WATER TABLE OR WHERE EVER P TECITIED UTILITY TRENCHES - RIGID PIPE DETAIL 2 8 38888
WET CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED. IR IR A
2 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE BASE - ESSSRB g8y
(TYP) TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM P — 33Q g 5§ 3 %%mQ
‘ C 478, OR AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION, 6Sg S80S ag
FURNISH A CAST—IN-PLACE CONCRETE CONCRETE FOOTING 'S‘G'*% S <3 §§Q §
SLAB, GRADE 40S CONCRETE WITH No. JcLENGTH OF CULVERT . R SEE NOTES el ToRT R
4 STEEL BAR REINFORCEMENT, GD. 60 ! SOSSSSE b,s"g}g
STEEL, 12" 0.C. EACH WAY. 5. PIPE St &lgahmﬁ §8s¢
SLOPE DETAIL - <18 | 21 | 24| 36 o 5 30x
RESIDENTIAL DRIVE QKLL]“-)QU)\&\U
il o v ——] s | @09 ' s 2|5 i TRENCH WIDTHS ARE FURNISHED SOLELY AS A GUIDE (NCHES) EXO0Q3ws88%,
SCHEDULE 1 EAW NO. 6110/6115/6121 AS APPLICABLE 4" AN, by ; o Wy, S < QX w5 Q
Nl R i e T o it resmERTAL DRVE SHHERS GROOVED END ON OUTLET END SECTION AND SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM W 33§ o S
ATEAO 45 ETmNED B ENGERY T R - MR i TONGUE END ON INLET END SECTION TABLE OF DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING AND OBSERVING ALL PERTINENT MIOSHA TRENCH WIDTH 3.0 |3.5]40]|6.0 S.s£°%¢3 3 28R
: = s crem AMERE I { gmEmmmE = e o AND STANDARD SAFETY PRACTICES. (FEET) 2 53 2838 88Y,
N S ; | PIPE A.S.T.M. DESIGNATION C 76. PIPE APPROX T A B c ) E I R X Y % %\‘E E\ gk ga%‘&)‘
o [ 2 \ o . SF X O X Q
\ — = ! ?}Q'SEEET SLOPE 1 ncwes) | cinches | cancresy | (inches) | cincres) | canekes) | (inches | cineres) | cancies) | (ineres NN INEENENEEN
§ § ——————————— : 12 2.4 101 2 4 24 43 73 24 2 9 8 18 i
2 = = N7 | 15 |24tet| 2y [3 27 46 73 30 2lrg 11 8 18 S
5 5 | | 18 2.3 to 1 2lsy 9 217 46 3 36 2leg 12 8 18 2 _,
: = = = | ) I 21 |2.4101| 2% 3 36 37l T3y a2 2% 13 8 18 ~O
O N T CNETRICTED ALOWE T DA _ o A l o l m 24 |25 101 3 8l 43! 30! 73% 48 3 14 8 18 'i? UED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ S E—— . g = | | \5 to 1 g ) g §E
P R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R g o # =] B | | I > I, I, P 3, ” 1, ASTM
sor-sorg e pe—— 308 ;g ' | O 7 N 7 7 - o 2321 | &Y PERCENT PASSING ~
FLTER FABRIC MDGT 64 CRUSHED STOME = § f % § 5 ~ d-—e _—_ | B |25tot| 4 15 63 34%, 7% 7 4 20 8 18 CLASS Z3 DESCRIPTION SIEVE SIZES uua_l =>
VP, gl v & = 32 = Tl S I 2 [25101] 4 21 63 35 8 78 4l 72 10 24 0 <
JCAL INFIL Iisﬁlzoogﬂfwﬂf PROFILE g g _'n; 5 g - o 48 |25t0L] 5 24 T2 2 8 84 5 2 10 24 «© 1% No. 4 No. 200 E Q %
< EE o] Eﬁ Q z i i ’ i
- . HE gl T W | WELL GravED_oRaveLs SRR
7 i . - . | s 5* spemae 3 gl iz g == : AND GRAVEL SAND 50% (MAX) N = < S
x%&mﬁ GRAV: SHEDR L, — ey - a g 3l =3 PLAN VIEW 66 [L7to1] 6l 30 2 21 99 102 5ley * 12 24 MIXTURES W/ LITTLE 100% | OF COARSE 5% (MAX) ~N > N
/ 10" SHLDR. riaw g Sl =E 8B 2 72 [LBto1t 7 36 78 21 98 108 8 * 12 24 / FRACTION = E(: Q t
1k > — = , , OR NO FINES. 3 =
LTS D T | 78 1.8 to 1 Ty 36 90 21 111 114 bley * 12 24 ~ I\ 2
: ‘i o T 8 [1sto1] @ % | wq | @1 | 1ie | @0 | 5, | * 12 2 GP | POORLY GRADED GRAVELS AND 50% (MAX) 5 S 5( 8
. * kS FURNISHED BY THE GRAVEL SAND MIXTURES W/ 100% | OF COARSE 5% (MAX) a S) Q Y
(¥ a7 pEws e T o CLASS | LITTLE OR NO FINES. FRACTION S = s
ToN =
e s ¢ B SW | WELL—GRADED SANDS AND 50% (MAX) Ay N 3
Tz a £ . ; = S T
312 = 2 NDTES: GRAVELY SANDS W/ LITTLE 100% | OF COARSE 5% (MAX) 6]
E 0 o % CONCRETE IN THESE END SECTIONS SHALL BE THE SAME GRADE AND STRENGTH TO CHANGE THE FILL SLOPE 70 THE SLOPE OF THE END SECTION USE A OR NO FINES. FRACTION % P
~ g — % )Z> - éEAggEﬂFlE[E)XEEgTREéN;gg?E[}EgﬂgsREE E‘}'KEBARSgPECTF]gig{gnA“UN cie Iségiémgg SLOPE OF APPROXIMATELY 10’ IN LENGTH TO PROVIDE A PLEASING = =~
‘ NOW—WOVEW GEOTEXTILE z ' ’ : SP POORLY GRADED SANDS 50% (MAX
T T T IT TET DAL WAL PERFORATED HOPE ; ; oo SwE - B 8 Q = = = REINFORCEMENT IN THE “C" PORTION SHALL BE THE SAME AS SPECIFIED FOR VARIATIONS IN DIMENSIONS -~ THE THICKNESS OF CONCRETE, THE POSITION AND GRAVELY SANDS W/ 100% OF CE)ARS)E 5% (MAX)
o LA T B W I GRS B8 S IR o 1 s . e IEERE BSE G o A DB RIS o S, N (T 1 B S e, L LITTLE OR NO FINES FRACTION
/NHL m HON RISER mm CAP o § é % g é g i G. a ‘c REINFORCEMENT IN THE “B“ PORTION SHALL HAVE A CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA gE;TESﬁ'CFEgNCgNSEETE CULVERT:  STORM DRAINS.  AND SEWER PIPE« A.S.T-M. ( )
NOT 7O SCALE 2 S 8" VE, - . 50% (MIN
T YP/ INFIL TRATION SW. it A T1ION = = §§ EQUAL 7O THAT OF OME LAYER OF STEEL IN THE "C” PORTION. GM SILTY GRAVELS, GRAVEL—SAND-SILT OF COARSE 12% (MIN) TO
CONSIRUCTION NOTES NOT TO SCALE ®) = ;; = ¥ A — THE END OF THE PIPE CULVERT SHALL BE PLACED IN THE CONCRETE END PLACE CONCRETE FOOTING 45 SHOW. MIXTURE. 100% FRACTION 50% (MAX)
= > \ SECTION SO THAT THE FLOW LINES ARE FLUSH. THE JOINT MUST BE OUTFALL LABEL 70 BE USED ONLY WHERE STORMWATER WILL DISCHARGE
1. TOPSOIL COMPOSITION: :;U d R = \\ \\ =< COMPLETELY FILLED WITH MORTAR ON THE INSIDE AND QUTSIDE AND STRUCK DIRECTLY TO THE WATERS OF THE STATE.
: 2 \ EE 33D ~STEEL REINFORCEMENT \ #4 BAR — FLUSH. THE JOINT WUST BE WRAPPED WITH GEOTEXTILE BLANKET 36" WIDE CLAYEY GRAVELS 50% (MIN) DATE: 2-6-24
< 5% aay o| =z 32 SEE NOTES R . e WITH A 127 OVERLAP. 6C | GRAVEL—SAND—GLAY MIXTURES 100% | OF COARSE 12% (MIN) TO
L o g O :9 OUTFALL LABEL INSCRIBED INTO CONCRETE | i ‘ _ : MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - - ' FRACTION 50% (MAX) Drawn By: XX
e oroantc u| 3. 28 s b i a1 ) BLFSAL F DEVLORVEIT ST AN 8 CLASS i LPE._MD
HOS (LETTERING: 17" HIGH x 1” WIDE x '+’ DEEP) — X 3" 2 - #4 BARS — 3" 50% (MIN)
% PR TR BTG Wi TR 4 A T O 1R | e aQ 2 SEE NOTES PRECAST CONCRETE END SECTION SM | SILTY SANDS, SAND-SILT MIXTURES. 100% | OF COARSE 12% (MIN) TO AS SHOWN
3 SEEDING, TALL FESCUE (APPLY A MINIMUM RATE OF 435 LBS/ACRE): o = z FOR PIPE CULVERT FRACTION 50% (MAX)
Percent (%, Cormmon Name SR o LONGITUDINAL SECTION END ELEVATION
éggg gtar;ﬁm L.S]'_ Tgrf;%?_;ai{Fescue o = 50% (M|N) Job No- 22070
2600 Epeter o ol Fese 5182020 3-13-2018 R-86-F |7 SC | CLAYEY SANDS, SAND—SILT MIXTURES. 100% | OF COARSE 15%? (r\r::/r:; " S 2
rzg.t%i if:f:ic;/w% Tall Fescue F.H. ¥-A._APPROYAL PLAN DATE 2 OF 2 FRACTION e ( ) Sheet No.
3 HEGrass
L A T S AR AR # S sma 36



AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. PER I.C.D.C. 2-6-23  ENGINEERING REVIEW


S: \PROJECTS\2022\2022—0005 UNRUH DRAIN U02—-00\DWG\CONSTRUCTION\(C—2.0)SESC_PLAN—22—0005.dwg PLOT

DATE: 2/21/2024 BY: Jacob Johns

STANDARDS
All SESC measures shall conform to and comply with the “Soil Erosion and
Sedimentation Control — Authorized Public Agency Procedures Manual”, Ingham
County Drain Commissioner Patrick E. Lindemann, June 2009 (and as amended),
which is made a part of these plans.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK
The work will be performed in one contract. Work will include the regrading of
the detention basin, removal and replacement of existing structures and strorm
pipe, installation of storm pipe, end sections, an outlet control structure, and
riprap.

PROPOSED EARTH CHANGE LIMITS

The work is expected to disturb approximately 1.1 acres within the drain right
of way. Work will be limited to the following locations:

1. Detention basin
2.CB #2A
GENERAL PROCEDURES
Perform excavation activities during low—flow periods.
Install drain (by open cut method) beginning at the downstream end.
Repair and stabilize grade as necessary.
Place silt fence around work area from the detention area to CB #2A.

Apply wood chips to the upland areas.

DEWATERING
The existing drainage facilities consist of culverts, overflow structures, storm sewer,
catch basin inlets, and manholes. These systems will continue to operate during
construction.
Where the contractor chooses to dewater with a well point (or other) system, to

facilitate installation of the work, the contractor shall submit a dewatering plan for
review and approval.

INSTALLATION/REMOVAL OF SESC MEASURES
Each SESC measure is described briefly in the Key on Sheet C2.1.

Installation and removal of SESC measures are described in detail in the ICDC
Soil Erosion Control Manual.

Temporary SESC measures should be installed for each section of the work as
work proceeds upstream and should not be removed until successful permanent
vegetative establishment.

INSTALLATION/REMOVAL OF SESC MEASURES

Seeding in upland areas shall be ES mix.

USE

TEMPORARY
APPLICATION RATE, LBS PER
SEASONAL - % BY
SEED MIX SPECIES
LMITATIONS | 1000 Sy ACRE WEIGHT
CEREAL RYE M%%;ﬁsm 15 70 CEREAL RYE 100
PERMANENT
APPLICATION RATE, LBS PER
SEASONAL , % BY
SEED MIX SPECIES
LMITATIONS | 1000 Sv ACRE WEIGHT
CREEPING RED FESCUE 40
ROADSIDE PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 20
R.O.W. 45 220 HARD FESCUE 20
MDOT, TUF
( ) KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 10
FULTS SALT GRASS 10
RESIDENTIAL/ KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 30
COMMERCIAL 45 220 PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 20
(MDOT, THM) CREEPING RED FESCUE 50
MAR 15 TO
JUN 1 TALL FESCUE 60
GRASSED
(CRASSED —OR— ] 0 PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 24
(GW) AUG 1 TO ANNUAL RYEGRASS 13
oCT 15 OTHER 3
TIMOTHY 44
PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 20
UPLANDS » 54 BIG BLUESTEM 17
(MDOT, ES) SWITCHGRASS
INDIANGRASS 6
LITTLE BLUESTEM
WETLANDS, SEE TABLE ON SHEET CX.X, AND
ETC. SECTION 02937 “SEEDING OF NATIVE PLANTS" IN PROJECT MANUAL.
SUPPLEMENTS
APPLICATION RATE, LBS PER
ITEM DESCRIPTION
1000 SY ACRE
MULCH HAY OR STRAW 800 4,000
NOTES:
1. APPLICATION RATES AND PERCENT BY WEIGHT ARE BASED ON AMOUNT OF PURE LIVE SEED
(PLS).
2. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE ENGINEER, DORMANT SEEDING MAY BE MADE IN LATE FALL TO
GERMINATE IN SPRING. DORMANT SEEDING MUST BE MULCHED. DO NOT SEED WHEN GROUND IS
FROZEN OR SNOW COVERED. DO NOT USE DORMANT SEEDING ON GRASSED WATERWAYS.

LEGEND: EROSION CONTROL : o ”-’-c& 2
Ave
— g —— SILT FENCE Mewman-Rd-&
g
INLET FILTER KEY NO. DESCRIPTION v o 2
o -
@ PERMANENT/TEMPORARY SEEDING X g
& < THIS o
EEN B DISTURBED AREA @)  MULCH BLANKETS = o /fPROJECT o
" -~
(6) SO BINDING POLYMERS E £ N
=]
(@ RIPRAP ) g (O#
INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP a3 = _UNRUH
i\ DRAIN
SILT FENCE Smiitan:Rd Grang River g,
w R A
NOTE: A .:-1 f
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS TO/FROM SURFACE = k= 2
STREETS TO BE PROVIDED ON ADJOINING J Hiieide Dr
PARCELS TO NORTH (TO BE COVERED UNDER E J:
SESC PERMIT WITH MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP) g : o, L
o Easheond Ui ) e
(@] o= Ethe
e Q - .{.I‘U
SCALE: 1" = 1000
SITE IS 0' FROM THE UNRUH DRAIN
‘465. , 33--62°-02--22--276-009 - S i - ' I T e —
/ 106  NEWMAN EQUITIES Il LiLC A ¥ GUNET StRga01 . BULAND |7 TA
I / {{,»* - — > 3 RIM_866.00 = BUFFEg :
_ = . = PR. RIP-RAP OVERFLOW| ~ . .
~ o8 Q’b| //g%efg4 ST-WEST 1/4 LNE P \F OF 1.C.D.C. ROMW. S\/ - ¥ WEIR PER DETAIL % ’ /[ (PROPOSED DTN DEVELOPMENT)
O x /J — - _ , S 7
& 1/ ) seezi 1san 8 " " _ \ — 5 / ~ /
7 NWRY)  £6°LI8] MAF./G.68S = o L ——— - Sb
;(/)V //_/»)/// = % i - / 1/ 1 =H——1/ 1/ 1/ // 1/ 1/ 1/ 1/ 1/ 1/
’ AR / < fimms o] _ ;\\’;@@ (6) — 5°  _ Ex 4 HicH 103— 8 — — NN nd 7 TMITS OF
s BNEx: FENCE[ A =TS __ _8%8 CHAIN LINK i : o ‘ EX. FENCE
7 /S [/ - ER,'EN;OVAL y 4 857— — FENCE 860.0 ,'5 /| REMOVAL
\'( P S— I 858 nsson Td, D / \
14 ,%56/ _— —— — 857.0- o § , \'
< - —————— 856.0—————gp———————— A\ /
AP e A 855.0 ~——prmr—=— ~ » \
Sk e — — -\ x
P — o~ | EX. 4 HIGH
Sb . ES—400 N CHAIN LINK '/
...... e - N \ (" FENCE .
. e — AN\ ; HgtahA '
s U . !, \ ‘ /
NTION BASIN T \ I\ |\ | HA LIU LIU ZHANG
INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION " IRSRR RS | 719 POWELL RD. :
TAX ID# 33—02—02—-22—-426—-002 N W% | \ ID# ©3—02—-02—-22—-426—003 '
ZONED: PO B &lilaT| B ES=603 ONED: RA |
11 / 1| 12 E1NDS %c(;}ou |
CONTRACTOR TO SILT FENCING ALONG IENE | | ;llf\’JR;P & FABRIC '
PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS AS SHOWN 1l ‘ INV. 12" SE.=854.5 CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE
. 4 HIGH 4L | } — é)':ociﬁ%[f-ll\%asm#z
HAIN LINK TOP OF EMBANKMENT I =] | A R TN e ot PRAIN WITH NEW 4’ DIA. CAJCH BASIN
:ENCE ELEVATION = 860.0 p Y Y LiMi WITH 1040 B#2 FRAME & COVER PER
M i%;.\ | THE DRAIN R.O.W. AND\OR I.C.D, all SILT FENCE, TYP. EX. CATcglaAglgg;%g INGHAM COUNTY STANDARDS
=856. RIM=856.5 :
CONTRACTOR TO RE—GRADE * "
T0 A 1 ON 4 SIDE SLOPES OUTLET STRgR! /| o OF 17 / INV. 12" SE=+853.71
EACH SIDE (TYP.) ‘ Cc-76 Cill @ 3.1
4" MIN. TOPSOIL, SEED, & MATCH EXISTING GRADE .
MULCH BLANKET ELEVATION = +855.0 7 _I_ iR ON ; T T T
/ STORM SEWER > e .
LOW WATER — x STMH—-602 = )
ELEVATION = 853.5\ C-7§60"|7F°°E-122 & lﬁ RIM_858.50 @ @ @ §§ »
8. - st st 4 st st st st st —0O <D:r st st st st st st >@ st SV s -
2 Do , EXISTING 21" DIA. COUNTY DRAIN 0 o /
ES—600 X v 1
21" END SECTION
DETENTION BASIN W\ £31-SYD —_——
RIP—RAP & FABRIC j
CROSS SECTION B-B S3-LF OF 24" 0% X, SToRu Jff2
HORZ. SCALE 1"=20' r m.' 2 "Efiggg-:: Sb
VERT. SCALE 1"=2 // | By STl
| PmgacA /.
CONTRACTOR TO CLEAR, GRUB, AND REMOVE
ALL DEBRIS FROM THE REGIONAL DETENTION glk;caA(B:,fglNATTYP
BASIN PARCEL. ALL TREES AND BRUSH LESS & Up A : :
THAN 6" DIAMETER SHALL BE CHIPPED AND &
W ISPREAD ONSITE. DO NOT SPREAD CHIPS ON UtB
EMBANKMENT.
REMOVE EXISTING FENCE
) Lo e e e (WETLAND BOUNDARY
V4.
vy NOTE: HAIBIAO & LIU LIU ZHANG
/ . /1 HEAVY DASHED LINE INDICATES / 4719 POWELL RD.
' ) . LIMITS OF EARTH DISRUPTION. . TAX ID# 33—02—-02—22—-426—-003
'///// > AREA = +1.25 ACRES - ZONED: RA
4
y / / L/ EX. 4 HIGH /
/////// * Uy g =% | CHAIN. LINK
1,777, — / ,
7 // / /2 / J /, o’
//// /// Rz / ./
INV12 /////// /7 y ;
INV=854.36 // /) / Y
X/, /8 /
of &/ /
e £ x
INVES / >, 4 \gﬁ EX. CATCH BASIN#4A

APR MAY JUNE
DISTURBANCE /MEASURE

2024 | 2024 | 2024

-

INSTALL BMPs.

2 |CLEAR BRUSH FROM DETENTION AREA

3 |ROUGH GRADE AND FINAL GRADE AS WORK PROCEEDS.

4 | TOPSOIL, SEED, AND MULCH

5 | REMOVE TEMPORARY BMPs

EACH WORK AREA SHALL BE FULLY RESTORED AND READY FOR PERMANENT SESC MEASURES BEFORE CONTRACTOR CAN
COMMENCE WORK AT OTHER AREAS. PERMANENT SESC MEASURES SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN S5 CALENDAR DAYS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A DETAILED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE BASED ON CONTRACT DATES. THE CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCE SCHEDULE SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO PLANS ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Parcel 33—02—-02—-22—-426—-002 described as: Beg at pt on
E & W 1/4 line of Sec. 22, S 89 deg 57' 05" W 742 ft
from E 1/4 cor of Sec. 22, S 00 deg 16' 01" E 446 ft, S
89 deg 57' 05" W 381.75 ft, N 00 deg 16' 01" W 446 ft to
pt on said E & W 1/4 line of Sec. 22, N 89 deg 57' 05" E
along said E & W 1/4 line of Sec. 22, 381.75 ft to begq.
subject to an access easement as recorded in liber 1137,
page 270, on se 1/4 of Sec. 22, T4N R1W.

Also along a 50' right of way through parcel
33—-02—-02—-22—-426—-003, said parcel described as: Beg 164
ft S from E 1/4 post of Sec 22 — W 265.6 ft — N 164 ft
- W476.4 ft — S 396 ft — E 742 ft to E Sec line — N
232 ft to beg on SE 1/4 of Sec 22, T4N R1W.

P =\

GROUP

t: 844.813.2949
Www.peagroup.com

NORTH
0 20 40 80
e, S
SCALE: 1" = 40'
Know what's helow.

o Gall before youdig.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY
APPROXIMATE. NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

CLIENT

INGHAM COUNTY
DRAIN
COMMISSIONER

707 BUHL AVENUE
MASON, MICHIGAN

PROJECT TITLE

UNRUH DRAIN

SECTION 22, T4N, R1W
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

REVISIONS

SOILS LEGEND:

HgtahA
PmsacA
Sb
SpB
UpA
utB
w

NRCS SOIL BOUNDARY

SCS SOIL TYPES:

HOUGHTON MUCK, O TO 1 PERCENT SLOPES

PALMS MUCK, O TO 1 PERCENT SLOPES

SEBEWA LOAM, O TO 2 PERCENT SLOPES

SPINKS LOAMY SAND, O TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

URBAN LAND—CAPAC COLWOOD COMPLEX, O TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

URBAN LAND—MARLETTE COMPLEX, 2 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES

WATER

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
XXXXXX, 2024

DRAWING TITLE

SESC PLAN

PEA JOB NO. 2022-0005

P.M. GKL
DN. JMJ
DES. GKL

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DRAWING NUMBER:

C-2.0




NOTE:

DO NOT USE STAPLES.
(6" wWOOD PEGS SHOULD BE USED).

MATS/BLANKETS

ANCHOR TRENCH

LONGITUDINAL TERMINAL SLOPE

ANCHOR TRENCH AND CHANNEL

CURB

1" REBAR FOR BAG OPENING

REMOVAL FROM INLET
(REBAR NOT INCLUDED)

OPTIONAL OVERFLOW 1S (nnnnnnnnnnnlg Y

FOAM
SILTSAC. EXPANSION | - :

RESTRAINT | o
DUMP LOOPS :
(REBAR NOT INCLUDED)

SHOULD BE INSTALLED
VERTICALLY DOWNSLOPE.

STAKE AT 3'-5'
P INTERVALS/

>N
R
RGN
CHECK SLOT AT

25' INTERVALS

ISOMETRIC MEW

AN NN _ SANK
TeICAL sLpe AR e e Yo
SOIL_STABLIZATION TYPICAL TREATMENT. NITIAL CHANNEL NTERMITTENT
. WET SLOPE LINING
NOTES: ANCHOR TRENCH CHECK SLOT
1. SLOPE SURFACE SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS, CLODS, STICKS AND GRASS. NOTES:

MATS/BLANKETS SHALL HAVE GOOD SOIL CONTACT.

2. LAY BLANKETS LOOSELY AND STAKE TO MAINTAIN DIRECT CONTACT WITH
THE SOIL. DO NOT STRETCH. 2. STAKING LAYOUT PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

SLOPE INSTALLATION EROS'ON BLANKETS CHANNEL INSTALLATION
& TURF REINFORCEMENT MATS

1. CHECK SLOTS TO BE CONSTRUCTED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

9

" a ;e .
7 i g

INSTALLATION DETAIL

'SILTSACK' DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

GEOTEXTILE FILTER
FABRIC FASTENED ON
UPHILL SIDE, TOWARDS
EARTH DISRUPTION

SHEET FLOW

SILT FENCE JOINT

SHEET FLOW

SECTION B—B /— COMPACTED EARTH
\ 7
[ | 1l
FABRIC TO BE WRAPPED UNDISTURBED VEGETATION
AROUND STAKE " "
11/2°1 1/2 SUPPORT FENCE L A
STAKES IF NECESSARY
| SPACING 6' MAX. | 11/2" X 1
1/2" STAKES
DRIVEN INTO
TWO WRAP MIN.j\ GROUND 1', MIN.
mim Y SALVAGED  \

LATH, TYP. /_ EDGES, TYP. \\

)|

38“

N
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC 1 \
\
i
‘ ............... \
/ \
/

7
WRAP THE ENDS

™~ OF THE SILT FENCE

AROUND EACH

z
= )f \\
L " - SUPPORT FENCE /
6" ANCHOR TRENCH \/ IF NECESSARY
LATH STRIP. TYP ILT FENCE B
, TYP. — (
= GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC .
N FASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE, ]
B /_ TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION SILT FENCE A

COMPACTED EARTH ON UPHILL
SIDE OF FILTER FABRIC

UNDISTURBED
VEGETATION

ow
SHEET FLO

6"X6" ANCHOR TRENCH

OTHER TWICE

COUPLER

SILT FENCE JOINT

SECTION A—A SECTION B—B

SILT FENCE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

P =\

GROUP

t: 844.813.2949
Www.peagroup.com

Know what's below.
o Gall before youdig.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY
APPROXIMATE. NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

S: \PROJECTS\2022\2022—0005 UNRUH DRAIN U02—00\DWG\CONSTRUCTION\(C—2.1)SESC_DETAILS—22—0005.dwg PLOT

DATE: 2/21/2024 BY:Jacob Johns

MAINTENANCE

VISUALLY INSPECT ALL AREAS WHERE THE POLYMER HAS BEEN APPLIED
WITHOUT WALKING OR TRAVELING OVER THE AREA FOLLOWING EACH
SIGNIFICANT PRECIPITATION OR WIND EVENT AND PRIOR TO EXPECTED
EVENTS. REAPPLY IF SOIL AREAS INDICATED DISTURBANCE BY EROSIVE
FORCES, OR IF DEEMED NECESSARY, REAPPLY IN CONJUNCTION WITH
ADDITIONAL MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.

REAPPLY IF TREATED AREA IS DISRUPTED.

POLYMER MUST BE
UNIFORMLY APPLIED IN
AMOUNTS SPECIFIED BY
MANUFACTURER

APPLY SEED
FIRST IF DESIRED POLMER SHALL
BE APPLIED BY

BROADCASTING

NOTES:

MULCH AFTER
POLYMER IS
APPLIED IF
SEEDING

4
, >
PROPOSED GRADE RO
SONSINSZIZ2N
NOT FOR USE IN CHANNELS. RERRRRRR

\\\(\\\b\\\
ONLY THE ANIONIC FORM OF POLYACRYLAMIDE (PAM) SHALL BE
USED. THE CATIONIC FORM OF PAM IS TOXIC TO WILDLIFE AND

PLANTS AND SHALL NOT BE USED.

WHEN USED ALONE, NOT IN COMBINATION WITH SEED OR MULCH,
POLYMERS SHOULD ONLY BE USED ON SLOPES 1:3 OR FLATTER.

SOIL BINDING POLYMERS

3

MAXIMUM
1

TOPSOILING

NOTE:

PROVIDE 4"(MIN.) OF COMPACTED TOPSOIL TO
PROVIDE ADEQUATE BEDDING FOR SEEDING AND

HYDROSEEDING.

SEEDING & MULCHING
NOTE:

SEEDING AND MULCHING WITH STRAW OR SUITABLE

MATERIAL TO STABILIZE SOIL, PROTECT FROM
RAINFALL, AND FOSTER GROWTH OF VEGETATION.

SEEDING & MULCHING

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

INGHAM COUNTY
DRAIN
COMMISSIONER

707 BUHL AVENUE
MASON, MICHIGAN

PROJECT TITLE

UNRUH DRAIN

SECTION 22, T4N, R1W
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

REVISIONS

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
XXXXXX, 2024

DRAWING TITLE

SESC DETAILS

PEA JOB NO. 2022-0005

P.M. GKL
DN. JMJ
DES. GKL

DRAWING NUMBER:

C-2.1




SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES:

GENERAL EARTH CHANGE REQUIREMENTS

1. The contractor shall construct and complete and earth change in a manner that limits the exposed area of any
disturbed land for the shortest possible period of time as determined by the county or local enforcing agency.

2. The contractor shall remove sediments caused by accelerated soil erosion from runoff water before it leaves the site
of the earth change.

3. The engineer has designed temporary or permanent control measures that are designed and constructed for the
conveyance of water around, through or from the earth change area to limit the water flow to a non—erosive
velocity.

4. The contractor shall install temporary soil erosion and sedimentation control measures before or upon
commencement of the earth change activity and shall maintain the measures on a daily basis. The contractor shall
remove temporary soil erosion and sedimentation control measures after permanent soil erosion measures are in
place and the area is stabilized. The contractor shall stabilize the area with permanent soil erosion control measures
under approved standards and specifications as described in the section below.

5. The contractor shall complete permanent soil erosion control measures for all slopes, channels, ditches, or any
disturbed land area within 5 calendar days after final grading or the final earth change has been completed. If it is
not possible to permanently stabilize a disturbed area after an earth change has been completed, or if significant
earth change activity ceases, then a person shall maintain temporary soil erosion and sedimentation control
measures until permanent soil erosion control measures are in place and the area is stabilized.

STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS

1. The contractor shall complete all temporary and permanent soil erosion and sedimentation control measures
according to the approved plan or operating procedures.

2. The contractor shall install and maintain control measures in accordance with the standards and specifications of all
of the following:
a) The product manufacturer.
b) The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy.
¢) The Ingham County Drain Commissioner.

3. If a conflict exists between the standards and specifications, then the authorized public agency (ICDC) shall
determine which specifications are appropriate for the project.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES & CONDUCT OF WORK

1. Soil erosion control measures must be inspected by a state—certified inspector affiliated with the Ingham County
Drain Commissioner's office prior to commencement of earth change activity.

2. The Notice of Coverage (if required), Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan, and stormwater operator logs are
to be located on site at all times.

3. Dadily inspections shall be made by the contractor to ensure all erosion control measures are functioning properly and

intact. Necessary repairs shall be performed within 24 hours.

4. Additional soil erosion control measures shall be provided throughout construction activity as needed and determined
by the ICDC/Engineer. The soil erosion and sedimentation control plan is to be amended to include additional
erosion control measures implemented on-site.

5. Work areas shall be stabilized ("stabilized" means the establishment of vegetation or the proper placement, grading,
or covering of soil to ensure its resistance to soil erosion, sliding or other earth movement) with polymer and mulch
where shown on plans daily. If temperature is below 40 degrees Fahrenheit, soil binding polymer shall be placed
within 2 hours of earth disturbance. Vegetative stabilization will be ongoing throughout the project.

6. Earth disturbance shall be limited to the drain right—of—way or easement, and limited to only that which is
necessary for construction as shown on the plan and profile drawing unless the contractor has obtained written

landowner permission and employed appropriate SESC measures as approved by ICDC/Engineer for the additional
earth disturbance area.

7. Contractor must minimize any disturbance near any wetland areas and install wattles along the construction limits
adjacent to or within wetland areas prior to start of earth change activity as shown on the plans.

8. Sediment from work on this site shall be contained within the limits noted on the plans unless other,
ICDC/Engineer—approved, areas are designated.

9. If necessary, dewatering measures will use best management practices to reduce the discharge of sediment into the
system. Dewatering pumping shall not be discharged to downstream storm sewers or drains without pre—treatment.
Contractor shall use polymers to enhance sediment settling and direct pump discharge to filter bag on jute mat or
other method approved by ICDC/Engineer. No dewatering into wetlands or other sensitive areas is allowed.

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES

4. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

FOR

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
PERMANENT SESC MEASURES

PERSON PATRICK E. LINDEMANN
RESPONSIBLE: INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER
GENERAL INSPECT PERMANENT SESC MEASURES MONTHLY DURING THE

MAINTENANCE:

FIRST GROWING SEASON, AFTER COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION

OR AS NEEDED AFTER SIGNIFICANT STORM EVENT

PERMANENT SESC

CONTROL MEASURE

PERMANENT MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER
AFTER THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEEDING

REPAIR BARE AREAS, APPLYING SUPPLEMENTAL SEED, MULCH AND

WATER AS NEEDED. MOWING CAN BE USED PERIODICALLY TO
DISCOURAGE WEEDS.

P =\

GROUP

t: 844.813.2949
Www.peagroup.com

t

t

FOR

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:

CONTRACTOR

4 4 4 A4 4 4 4 v T -

GENERAL
MAINTENANCE:

1. TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE
CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

2. TEMPORARY MEASURES MUST BE MAINTAINED AND IN PLACE

UNTIL AREAS ARE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DAILY MAINTENANCE

THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

DUST CONTROL

1. FREQUENT, EVEN DAILY AF%Z\D‘;?TION OF WATER OR CHLORIDE
Y

MAY BE REQUIRED T CREASE EFFECTIVENESS.
2. DO NOT OVER WAJER) A WATERING MAY CAUSE
EROSION.

t

t

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY
APPROXIMATE. NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

10. All mud, dirt and debris tracked onto existing roadways shall be promptly removed by the contractor no less than

1.

12

by the end of working day, by scraping and sweeping.

Dust control shall be exercised at all times during the project. Use of water or water/chloride mix (brine) will be
determined by ICDC/Engineer.

If the contractor proposes to use a stabilized construction access outside the drain easement, the contractor shall
first obtain a signed landowner agreement from the landowner and shall provide a copy to the ICDC.

T 4 4 4 4 4 4 U U U U U 4 4 A4 W Hd 4 T

-~ 4 4 W W 4 H

S: \PROJECTS\2022\2022—0005 UNRUH DRAIN U02—00\DWG\CONSTRUCTION\(C—2.2)SESC_NOTES—22—-0005.dwg PLOT

DATE: 2/21/2024 BY:Jacob Johns

13. ICDC/Engineer has the right to stop work as deemed necessary to prevent erosion due to rain, wind or snow melt
events.

APA INSPECTIONS

Routine inspections are required until the site is stabilized with permanent SESC measures. Required inspections will be
conducted by the Drain Commissioner's personnel, or their contracted inspector, at an adequate frequency to assure
minimization of soil erosion and offsite sedimentation and will be coordinated with the contractor's work schedule to
assure timeliness and to obtain maximum inspection benefits. All inspections will be conducted and documented by a
person with a valid SESC certificate of training from EGLE.

WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION

If no deficiencies are found, a report is still required to be completed and placed on file. if deficiencies are found, the
inspector will initiate the following actions to correct the deficiencies.

1. Note the deficiencies, including maintenance requirements and corrective actions, on the inspection form being
specific about the type and location of the deficiencies.

2. Advise the contractor or responsible Drain Commissioner personnel of the deficiencies and provide sufficient verbal or
written instructions to ensure a complete understanding of the deficiencies and the necessary corrective actions.
These instructions may include a work order, a revised SESC plan, or reference to specific SESC measures.

3. Specify an appropriate time frame with which to complete the corrective actions. Deficiencies which are determined
to be of an emergency nature must be corrected within 24 hours. Examples of deficiencies deemed an emergency
include sedimentation of the waters of the State (defined as turbidity greater than or equal to 100 N.T.U.) and
erosion or sedimentation of a roadway which could jeopardize public safety. Deficiencies which are not considered an
emergency should be corrected within 5 days.

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS (CONTRACTED PROJECTS)

In the event that the Drain Commissioner personnel, or their contracted inspector, is unsuccessful in getting a
contractor to perform corrective actions, the Drain Commissioner will assume responsibility for ensuring that SESC
corrective actions are implemented. The following progressive steps shall be taken if a contractor fails to comply with
their contract or Part 91 regulations:

1. Issue or reissue a work order describing the work to be completed by the contractor specifying a completion date.

2. Issue a notice of non—compliance with contract requirements for failure to respond to SESC corrective actions in a
timely manner.

3. Contract with another specialty contractor to complete the required corrective actions to ensure compliance with
regulations. In this event ICDC reserves the right to make a claim against the original contractor's performance bond
to pay for all costs of such work.

4. Prepare and place on file a contractor evaluation to document the contractor's inability to meet contract obligations
and implementation of required SESC measures.

COMPLIANCE WITH PART 91

1. The contractor is responsible to install and maintain applicable soil erosion and sedimentation control measures in
accordance with the approved plans prior to commencement of construction, mass grading, or staging work. The
contractor shall conform to Part 91 of Act 451 of 1994 (Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act), as
amended.

2. All contractors and subcontractors involved with earth change activity shall be provided a copy of this soil erosion
control plan and strictly adhere to its requirements.

3. Inspection by a certified storm water operator for construction sites will take place weekly and after each rainfall
event that produces runoff from the site. Proper documentation of the inspections will be maintained as per Part
1.

4. Respond immediately to stormwater operator and/or soil erosion and sedimentation control inspector concerns. Make
corrective measures as required immediately and as detailed by the approved APA manual.

5. If for any reason the Drain Commissioner is found to be in violation of Part 91 due to contractor's noncompliance,
the contractor agrees to pay all fines and costs incurred by the Drain Commissioner including all legal costs in the
Drain Commissioner's defense.

SILT FENCE 1. SILT FENCE IS TO BE TRENCHED IN, NO LESS THAN 6 INCHES
BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE.
2. INSPECT SILT FENCE DAILY AND IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING EACH
RAINFALL.
3. REPAIR SILT FENCE WHEN SAGGING OR WHEN SILT FENCE HAS
BEEN REMOVED/TORN DOWN.
4. WHEN SILT COLLECTS TO HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT
FENCE ALL SILT IS TO BE REMOVED AND SILT FENCE
REPAIRED.
5. REMOVE SILT FENCE WHEN PERMANENT SESC MEASURES ARE
IN PLACE AND VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.
SEEDING AND 1. SEEDING PRACTICES INCLUDE TOPSOIL (AS DIRECTED BY
MULCHING

ENGINEER), SEED, SOIL BINDING POLYMERS, AND TACKIFIED
MULCH OR MULCH MATTING (AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER OR

SHOWN ON PLANS).
2. DORMANT FALL SEEDING. IN LATE FALL AFTER THE SOIL

TEMPERATURE REMAINS CONSISTENTLY BELOW 50°F PRIOR TO

THE GROUND FREEZING. NO SEED GERMINATION WILL TAKE
PLACE UNTIL SPRING THEREFORE MULCH OR ANOTHER
STABILIZATION TECHNIQUE MAY BE REQUIRED TO PREVENT
EROSION AND OFF—SITE SEDIMENTATION. A COOL SEASON
ANNUAL GRASS MAY BE ADDED IN AN ATTEMPT TO HAVE
SOME FALL GROWTH.

3. DORMANT WINTER SEEDING. APPLY SEED DAILY TO DISTURBED

AREAS AND DREDGED SPOIL PILES BEFORE THEY FREEZE.
SEED WILL GERMINATE IN THE EARLY SPRING.

WHERE NECESSARY, APPROPRIATE MULCH MATTING MUST BE
APPLIED BASED ON SLOPE AND GROWING CONDITIONS AS
APPROVED BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER.

ALL SLOPES AND HIGHLY EROSIVE AREAS WILL BE
TEMPORARILY SEEDED, APPLY SOIL BINDING POLYMERS AND
MULCH WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS NOT TAKING PLACE.

SEED AND MULCH IS TO BE INSPECTED FOLLOWING EACH RAIN
EVENT TO DETERMINE IF CONCENTRATED FLOWS ARE PRESENT.

IN THE EVENT THAT SEED AND MULCH ARE REMOVED BY
EROSIVE RUNOFF, REPAIRS ARE TO BE MADE IMMEDIATELY.

8. ALL AREAS UNDER CONSTRUCTION WILL BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ACHIEVING FINAL GRADE.

COMPLIANCE WITH

PART 91 OF PA 451

N

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL INSPECTOR
CONCERNS. MAKE CORRECTIVE MEASURES AS REQUIRED.

RESPOND EXPEDITIOUSLY TO STORMWATER OPERATOR AND/OR

v 4 W W UV 4 UV UV UV T

o

v 4 TV —+H T

KEY SESC MEASURE WHERE USED
When bare soil is exposed, temporarily or permanently, to erosive forces from
1 SEEDING wind and or water on flat areas, mild slopes, grassed waterways and spillways,
diversion ditches and dikes, borrow and stockpile areas, and spoil piles.
On flat areas, mild slopes, grassed waterways and spillways, diversion ditches
2 MULCH and dikes, borrow and stockpile areas, and spoil piles when areas are subject to
raindrop impact, and erosive forces from wind or water.
On exposed slopes, newly seeded areas, new ditch bottoms, or areas subject to
2A | MULCH BLANKETS erosion. , N
* The MDMB keying system was used for this erosion control measure.
sy When a temporary or permanent vegetative cover is necessary or desired to
3 SODDING Lty prevent soil erosion and filter sediment in residential, commercial or high traffic
RO LIT ' ( areas; or on steep slopes, auxiliary spillways, and grassed swales
\$ On disturbed slopes and stream or drain banks when site grading or construction
4 SLOPE ROUGHENING AND activities result in grades that may cause increased erosive velocities or off-site
SCARIFICATION sedimentation.
As a temporary measure to line a channel, cover stockpile areas or to provide
5 PLASTIC SHEETING OR immediate cover on exposed slopes
GEOTEXTILE COVER
Over all exposed soil surfaces or prepared seed beds that need protection from
6 SOIL BINDING POLYMERS precipitation impact, sheet flow, rill flow or wind prior to erosive force impact.
Along drain banks, shorelines, or where concentrated flows occur. Slows
7 RIPRAP velocity, reduces erosion and sediment load.
Riprap and toe of slope protection is used in areas where velocities are causing
8 RIPRAP TOE OF SLOPE drain bank erosion and are too high to stabilize using other methods
In the stream or drain bank usually above the ordinary high water mark where an
9 OUTFALL STABILIZATION enclosed drain or tile discharges to an open drain.
In a ditch or drain just upgradient from the discharge into a stream or open drain
10 SIDE DITCH OUTLET to prevent erosive velocities.
In intermittent streams or drains and constructed ditches and drainage swales
11 GRASSED WATERWAYS where flow velocities and channel grades do not warrant armoring the channel
with riprap or cobble
Where access to the opposite side of a drain is temporarily
12,1 | TEMP CROSSING required and crossing the drain by fording will result in less
’ - FORD DRAIN damage than constructing a crossing.
Where access to the opposite side of a drain is temporarily required and the
12.2 TEMP CROSSING crossing location will be dredged and stabilized the same day.
: - NATIVE SOIL FORD
Where access to the opposite side of a drain is temporarily required and timbers
123 TEMP CROSSING are available for use as a temporary crossing.
’ - TIMBER FORD
TEMP OR PERMANENT Whe_re g)cczs_s t(i tlr;et_oppoiite siqe ofg _drain iz ter?porarilyt.or permanently
12.4 | CROSSING required and installation will require minimum bank excavation.
- ROCK FORD
Where access to the opposite side of a drain is temporarily required and the
19.5 TEMP CRé)SS”“G channel is narrow and can accommodate a culvert with minimum backfill.
: - TEMP CULVERT
ere access to the opposite side of a drain is temporarily required and the
Wh to th ite side of a drain is t il ired and th
12.6 TE‘?AEPM%RI;)RSISI(’;EG banks are stable and can support a bridge deck.
Where surface runoff accumulates at the top of a slope and must be conveyed,
either temporarily or permanently, from a higher to lower elevation within a short
horizontal distance, down steep slopes, or when soils are highly erodible or
13 PIPE DROP SPILLWAY excessively wet. Also used when velocities must be reduced to prevent channel
scour or drain bank erosion at the outlet.
Where surface runoff accumulates at the top of a slope and must be conveyed to
a lower elevation without causing slope erosion, gully formation, slope failure, or
14 SLOPED PIPE SPILLWAY channel scour.
-
When concentrated flow must be conveyed down a drain bank or slope or
15 ARMORED SPILLWAY discharge into another drain. Where slope failure or channel scour is observed
oris likely to occur, or when runoff must be redirected around work in the drain.
When slope failure at eroded outfalls are observed or are likely to occur from
16 REINFORCED VEGETATED concentrated runoff on very shallow slopes (where flow velocities will be low
SPILLWAY enough not to undermine the reinforced grass root structure).
Were piping is causing erosion and unstable drain banks.
17 TOE DRAIN
In and adjacent to a stream when flow conditions prevent completing work
18 TEMPORARY BYPASS activity without diverting flow around a work area
CHANNEL
Where the discharge velocity of concentrated flow exceeds the erosive velocity of
19 ENERGY DISSIPATORS the receiving area or channel.
At culvert ends as a headwall when culvert backfill is eroding or a longer culvert
20 CONCRETE BAG RIPRAP is impractical.
HEADWALL
As a permanent measure in locations where a vertical bank is required and other
1 SHEET PILING erosion control measures have failed. As a weir. As a temporary cofferdam
during construction.
Within or adjacent to a stream to isolate or divert flow during construction. Can
22 SAND OR STONE also be used to temporarily impound water for very short time periods.
FILLED BAGS
Where stream banks are eroding or undercutting. The placement of trees or tree
tops along the edge of the stream provides a place for sediment to settle out
235 TREE REVETMENT behind the trees when water levels recede. The sediment remains in place
behind the logs and allows a stream to "naturally" rebuild its banks.
Where stream banks are eroding or undercutting. The placement of logs along
the edge of the stream provides a place for sediment to settle out behind the logs
24 | LOG REVETMENT when water levels recede. The sediment remains in place behind the logs and
allows a stream to "naturally” rebuild its banks
At the toe of steep slopes and drain banks within or adjacent to the stream
channel when Flow velocities are resulting in major drain bank or slope failure or
25 GABION BASKETS instability and slope and drain bank reshaping with or without riprap is not
practical.
As a temporary measure on exposed and unstabilized areas that must be
26 DUST CONTROL protected from wind or water erosion.
Slopes and drain banks, wetland buffer and reservoir drawdown areas. In areas
27 LIVE STAKING requiring stabilization but with limited access for equipment or when little site
disturbance is required.
Where a slope or streambank requires stabilization and minimal disturbance is
28 WATTLES preferred or the site has limited access.
On steep slopes and stream or drain banks and in high velocity vegetated
CELLULAR CONFINEMENT channels.
29 | sysTEMS

KEY SESC MEASURE SYMBOL WHERE USED
In constructed and existing flow corridors to reduce flow velocities.
40 COFFERDAM
Where surface water accumulates and needs an outlet or an open drain
41 CATCH BASIN discharges to a stream or drain at erosive velocities. Within an enclosed drain
system to provide an inlet and a sump.
Along stream and drain corridors, sensitive areas, and shorelines when earth
49 VEGETATED BUFFER changes will occur during a drain maintenance or improvement project or when
STRIPS an eroding bank or drain easement area needs to be stabilized.
Runoff needs to be diverted around sensitive areas, unstable or easily eroded
43 DIVERSION DIKE soils, bare soils, away from steep banks, or around earth change activities.
Runoff needs to be intercepted and or diverted around sensitive areas, unstable
44 DIVERSION DITCH or easily eroded soils, bare soils, away from steep banks, or around earth change
activities.
Within existing flow corridors to divert runoff, temporarily or permanently, around
45 DIVERSION DITCH AND sensitive areas, unstable or easily eroded soils, steep banks, along narrow drain
DIKE easements or around maintenance or improvement activities.
When runoff must be filtered prior to entering a lake, stream, drain or wetland.
46 STONE FILTER BERM Never use in place of a check dam in a flowing stream.
In areas susceptible to wind erosion, particularly where the soil has not yet been
47 SAND FENCE stabilized by other means. To re-build a slope.
When construction or maintenance activities are limited by the presence of water
48 DEWATERING AND and a dry work area is required.
MAINTAINING STREAM FLOW
As a temporary diversion structure. Occasionally as an alternative to silt fence
49 STRAW BALES for projects that will be completed within a very short time period (less than one
month).
KEY SESC MEASURE SYMBOL WHERE USED
=T Around the entrance to a newly constructed catch basin or an inlet that will
60 STORM DRAIN INLET capture runoff from an earth change activity.
PROTECTION
As a temporary measure used to capture sediment from sheet flow. May also
61 SILT FENCE divert small volumes of sheet flow to protected outlets.
When working in the drain, or drain easement. In streams or drains where
62 SEDIMENT BASIN sediment sumps are inadequate.
When working in the drain, or drain easement and the soil disturbance and
63 SEDIMENT SUMP (TRAP) anticipated sediment is limited.
Where turbid water can be collected and suspended sediments removed prior to
64 POLYMER FLOCCULANTS Sediment discharging runoff to a lake, stream, drain, or a wetland or runoff leaves the drain
Control easement.
Within a stream or drain parallel to flow when a slack water area is necessary to
65 TURBIDITY CURTAIN ﬁ‘ isolate earth change activities from a lake or channel.
At locations where construction equipment will enter and exit the drain easement
66 STABILIZED and tracking of soil is anticipated.
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS
T = DENOTES TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES
P = DENOTES PERMANENT SESC MEASURES
KEY | BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE SESC PLAN
80 | Debris Removal NO
81 | Sediment Removal > 100 FEET
82 | Stormwater Basin Maintenance NO
83 | Vegetation Removal Without Grubbing NO
84 | Vegetation Removal With Selective Grubbing > 100 FEET
85 | Slope and Streambank Stabilization > 100 FEET
86 | Drain Crossing Maintenance NO
87 | Enclosed Drain Maintenance NO
KEY | BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE SESC PLAN REQUIRED
100 | Stormwater Basin Construction ALWAYS
101 | Drain Relocation ALWAYS
102 | Drain Enclosure ALWAYS
103 | Drain Crossing ALWAYS
104 | Weir Installation ALWAYS
105 | Beaver Dam Removal ALWAYS
106 | Low Flow Channel ALWAYS
107 | Floodway Shelf ALWAYS
108 | Riffle Zones ALWAYS
109 | Pools ALWAYS
110 | Meanders ALWAYS
111 | Cross-Vanes ALWAYS
112 | J-Hook Vanes ALWAYS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

INGHAM COUNTY
DRAIN
COMMISSIONER

707 BUHL AVENUE
MASON, MICHIGAN

PROJECT TITLE

UNRUH DRAIN

SECTION 22, T4N, R1W
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

REVISIONS

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
XXXXXX, 2024

DRAWING TITLE

SESC NOTES

PEA JOB NO. 2022-0005
P.M. GKL
DN. JMJ
DES. GKL

DRAWING NUMBER:

C-2.2




12.D

To: Board Members

From: Township Manager Frank Walsh and Fire Chief Michael Hamel
Date: April 11, 2024

Re: Fire Apparatus

The fire department’s vehicle replacement schedule has been disrupted due to the ladder truck
going out of service permanently. With the fall 2024 arrival of the new pumper, the 2008 pumper
was scheduled to become the new reserve apparatus. This would allow the 25-year-old Pierce
pumper, with its several mechanical issues and oil leaks, to be retired as a fire apparatus.

The best option for maintaining a reliable reserve fire apparatus is to move the 2028 pumper
replacement up to 2025. Sutphen Corporation has a G9 Program 1 Pumper in production that would
be available for delivery this fall. The total cost of the vehicle is $940,497.44.

We met with Finance Director lanni to discuss the potential of using an Installment Purchase
Contract (IPC) as the funding device to purchase the second fire truck. The IPC would be generated
through a local banking institution. The recommendation from Director lanni is to hold off on
committing to an interest rate and allow the Township Board to better vet our options in late fall.
Indications are that later this year interest rates may fall. Near the end of the Board’s March 19
deliberations, it was suggested by Supervisor Pro-Tem Hendrickson that we consider the possibility
of using a portion of our Motor Pool Fund balance as a down payment on the truck. After carefully
reviewing our current fund balance, and expected 2024 revenue & expenses, it is possible to
appropriate $200,000 from the fund to reduce our future purchase price.

We appreciate the Township Board’s willingness to consider allowing the department to bolster our
fleet.

The following motion is proposed for Board consideration:

MOVE TO AUTHORIZE THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER TO SIGN THE APPROPRIATE
DOCUMENTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF SUTPHEN CORPORATION’S G9 PROGRAM 1
PUMPER. FURTHER, THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROPRIATES $200,000 FROM THE
MOTOR POOL FUND AS A FUTURE DOWN PAYMENT TO REDUCE THE OVERALL
INTEREST RATE EXPOSURE.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘?

12.E

To: Board Members

From: Trustee Scott Hendrickson and Trustee Marna Wilson
Date: April 11, 2024

Re: Memorandum to Establish Policy Review Working Group

The Township Board takes its role as a policymaking body for the Township very seriously. Over
the last year, the Board has taken up several changes to policies that were brought forward by
various Department Heads, and the Township has benefited from that work.

Through the process of reviewing these policies, it became clear that more would need to be
reviewed. There may be processes and policies that are outdated and would be better removed or
eliminated entirely and there may be some that are not currently in force that should be created.

As such, we recommend that the Township Board establish a Policy Review Working Group
including several members of the Township Board, the Township Manager, the Human Resources
Director, and additional staff, as necessary.

The goal of this working group is to review current policies and procedures to determine whether
they are needed and, if so, if they can be left as is or amended. It will also identify gaps where new
policies are needed and draft them. The Policy Review Working Group will recommend any
changes to the Township Board for final approval, prior to being implemented.

We believe that a small-group setting including just a few Board Members and staff members will
allow for vibrant discussions, while not slowing down the necessary progress that this Working
Group is intended to complete. The full Township Board would still be part of the approval
process, and could weigh in on the recommendations of the Working Group.

MOTION: I move to establish the Policy Review Working Group consisting of two Township
Board Members, the Township Manager (or their representative), the Human Resources
Director, and a relevant rotating Departmental Director, based on the Policy to be updated.
The Working Group will recommend new and revised policies to the Township Board for
final approval.

ADDITIONAL MOTION: I move to appoint Trustee Peter Trezise and Clerk Deborah Guthrie
to the be the Board'’s representatives on the Policy Review Working Group.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idi i

meridian.mi.us



m 12.F (1)

DIAN ?

SHIP‘Y

To: Township Board
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: April 11,2024
Re: Recreational Marijuana License Application

Zone 1 - Haslett Gallery

At the April 2, 2024 Township Board meeting, the Board held a public hearing and discussed the
recreational marijuana license application for Haslett Gallery, Inc. This was the only application that
was submitted for a recreational marijuana license in Zone 1, which is located at the southeast corner
of Okemos Road and Haslett Road. The applicant is also the previously selected medical marijuana
licensee, although they are not yet open for medical marijuana sales and have indicated on their
application that they would not be applying to the State of Michigan for a medical license at this
location.

The Recreational Marijuana License Review Committee previously reviewed the application and
found no major issues in the request. The Township Board reviewed the matter and had two specific
questions. The questions and applicant’s response are as follows:

- The lease appears to be expired. Can we receive clarification on the term of the lease? - To
clarify, the "expiration date" in the lease is actually incorrect and we know that. The lease term
states 6 years and the payment schedule also outlines 6 years. Sorry for the confusion. This was
done years ago. We DO plan to exercise a 5-year option this fall iff/when granted local approval.

- Are there only two shareholders or are there more? Some of the documentation appears to
indicate there are three? - There are only two shareholders in Haslett Gallery INC. James Daly
80% and Brian Doelle 20%. That is outlined and attached in the operating agreement. I'm sure
the agreement allows for additional shareholders to join but we have no plans to add
shareholders.

Township Board Action
The Township Board has two options under the Marijuana Regulations Ordinance:

a. Grant conditional approval of the application, with issuance of a permit subject to the
conditional permit holder's compliance with the requirements of this article and any rules or
procedures set forth by the Township Board or a local administrative body delegated with
such task.

b. Deny the application stating the reasons for such denial.

At this time, Staff and the Recreational Marijuana License Review Committee would recommend
CONDITIONAL approval of the proposed recreational marijuana facility at 2119 Haslett Road, Suite A.
Should the Board choose to take this action, the applicant will still need to go through the Special Use
Permit review, which they are required to submit for within 60 days of action by the Board on the
license application. After Special Use Permit review, the applicant can then begin the Building permit
process, although this applicant is currently working under their active medical license conditional
approval and will continue to do so.

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



Recreational Marijuana License - Haslett Gallery March 26, 2024
Page 2

The following motion is provided for the Township Board’s use during discussion of this item.

Motion to adopt the resolution granting CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of the recreational
marijuana license application to Haslett Gallery, LLC for the proposed marijuana retailer
location at 2119 Haslett Road, Suite A. The property is zoned C-1, Commercial, and is
located within the Marijuana Facilities Overlay District.

Attachments
1. Resolution for Approval
2. March 26, 2024 Staff Report



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CONDITIONAL Recreational Marijuana License
2119 Haslett Road, Suite A - Haslett Gallery

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 on the 16t day of April 2024, at
6:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Haslett Gallery LLC, lessee of the property at 2119 Haslett Road, Suite A, has
submitted an application to operate a marijuana retailer to the located at this location, and

WHEREAS, the property is located within one of the five marijuana overlay districts
established under the Meridian Township Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, Haslett Gallery LLC’s application was the only application received in Zone 1,
where the property in question is located, and

WHEREAS, the application was determined to be a complete application by the Director of
Community Planning and Development; and

WHEREAS, the application was reviewed by the Recreational Marijuana Review Committee,
who unanimously recommended approval of the license to the Township Board, with no conditions
or qualifiers; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board reviewed the application at their April 2rd regular meeting
and had some clarification questions, which have been addressed by the applicant; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing the competitive review criteria established by the Township
Board, the Board has determined that Haslett Gallery LLC is best suited to operate in Zone 1 in
compliance with the local ordinances and the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act,
given the ownership group’s previous history in the industry; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby issued CONDITIONAL APPROVAL for a recreational marijuana
license to Haslett Gallery LLC, for a marijuana retailer at 2119 Haslett Road, Suite A, subject to the
following conditions:

1. Approval is granted in general accordance with the complete application submitted to the
Township, signed by James Daly on 12/26/2023.



Resolution to Approve CONDITIONAL Recreational Marijuana License
Page 2 2119 Haslett Road, Suite A - Haslett Gallery

2. A Special Use Permit application for the facility must be submitted within 60 days following this
approval.

3. Any material changes to the details in the licensing application will be reviewed by the Director
of Community Planning and Development to determine the appropriate amendment procedure.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

[, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township Board of the Charter
Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true
and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 16t
day of April, 2024.

Deborah Guthrie
Township Clerk



/_\ PREVIOUS REVIEW
DIAN ? MEMO

SHIP‘Y

To: Township Board
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: March 26, 2024
Re: Recreational Marijuana License Application

Zone 1 - Haslett Gallery

The Recreational Marijuana Review Committee has completed their initial review of the applications
that were submitted for recreational marijuana in the Township. Zone 1, which is located at the
southeast corner of Okemos Road and Haslett Road. One application was received in this Zone during
the January application window the Township Board authorized. The applicant, Haslett Gallery, Inc.,
is also the previously selected medical marijuana licensee, although they are not yet open for medical
marijuana sales and have indicated on their application that they would not be applying to the State
of Michigan for a medical license at this location.

Application Contents
Staff reviewed the application based on the standards found in Section 40-68(2) of the Township

Ordinances, which outlines the requirements for the submittal. Staff’'s review of the application
determined that the application met all the requirements in the Ordinance. Notably, this applicant
has indicated all along that their sales do not have odor issues, as they sell only pre-packaged
products. Therefore, there should be no rogue odors, although they do have filtration systems that
are utilized to ensure no trade odors escape. The applicant has operated other facilities and there
are no denials/restrictions/suspensions/revocations/etc with the other licensed facilities. In total,
the application meets the minimum standards of the Ordinance.

Competitive Review Criteria
Although only one application was received in Zone 1, the application was still reviewed by the
Review Committee against the competitive review criteria, to determine if there were any areas that
needed to be clarified or additional information submitted.
a. The content and sufficiency of the information provided in the application for recreational
marijuana licensing.
The Review Committee found no deficiencies in their application.

b. Whether the proposed licensed location is consistent with the land use for the surrounding
neighborhood.

The facility is proposed to be located in a small commercial center that has been in this area
for decades. The space is currently vacant and has been for some time, although the center
itself is largely occupied. The location is consistent with the Master Plan designation for the
property and the surrounding uses. There are residential uses to the south, but the operation
is such that this facility will operate no differently than a traditional retail outlet.

c. Whether the applicant and its stakeholders have demonstrated competency in business

operations and have a good reputation in the community and marihuana industry, viewed in
light of history of compliance with state and local laws and regulations; whether the applicant

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Recreational Marijuana License - Haslett Gallery March 26, 2024

Page 2

or its stakeholders has held, or currently holds, any other state regulated license, including a
CRA issued license or a liquor license; whether the applicant or its stakeholders currently
operate or previously operated any other marihuana or state regulated businesses; reviews and
references related to any ongoing business operations; and any other information or
documentation that demonstrates good reputation and good moral character.

The applicant, both corporate and individually, have not had a license, permit, or certificate
issued by a licensing authority denied, restricted, revoked, or not renewed.

d. The extent that proposed plans eliminate or minimize traffic, noise, and odor effects on the
surrounding neighborhood.

This application has the best possible odor control, by not bringing unpackaged products into
the facility. This approach should lead to the ‘lightest touch’ of any of the marijuana applicants.
Their noise and traffic are not expected to be more than a traditional retail outlet.

e. Whether the applicant has demonstrated a dedication to Meridian Township and the
community.

The application indicated a strong push towards local hiring and so far during construction,
they have utilized local contractors where possible. Their staffing plan is solid and indicates a
total of 14 new full time equivalents, all starting at a minimum of $15/hr.

f- How the application meets a number of physical site criteria, listed in the procedures.

The proposed facility would reuse an existing retail space that has been vacant for several
years, including a period of time prior to the applicant leasing the space. They have already
started the build out of the space, previously, for medical marijuana, putting over $450,000 into
the project. An additional $250,000 is expected to complete construction on the space. There
are no physical changes to the exterior of the space. The applicant has proposed a
comprehensive security plan which will be reviewed by the Police Department during the
Special Use Permit process.

g- Whether the applicant and its stakeholders have reasonably demonstrated that they possess
sufficient financial resources to implement and carry out their proposed business plan and
operations. In assessing this criterium, the Township should consider the scope of applicant’s
proposed business plan in conjunction with documentation of financial assets (ie. bank
statements, tax returns, documents denoting pecuniary interest utilized by the CRA), liabilities,
and sources of funding.

The applicant has provided financial information showing that they have the capacity to take
on the project and bring it to fruition.

h. Whether the applicant is an existing and operating medical marijuana Permit Holder within
the Township and the length of time of such operations.

The applicant is one of the original medical marijuana applicants, but never finished
construction during the Covid19 pandemic and did not open the facility.

i. Whether the planned signage for the proposed location is consistent with the land uses in the
surrounding neighborhood and of such a design and location that is in harmony with the purpose
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance and the Meridian Township Recreational Marihuana
Ordinance. This includes, but is not limited to, the size, location, construction materials of the sign
and/or design of the sign, logos, or lighting.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Recreational Marijuana License - Haslett Gallery March 26, 2024
Page 3

The signage being proposed is standard retail signage, with no obvious imagery that would be
disharmonious with the surrounding commercial businesses and larger surrounding
neighborhood. They will have a standard wall sign and a panel in the muti-tenant ground sign
that already exists on the property.

J. Whether the applicant has planned community outreach to the Township and its residents,
including but not limited to planned educational services, charitable or philanthropic activity,
community improvement, or other programs that will directly benefit the Township, Township
services, or improve the health, safety, and welfare of the Township and its residents.
The applicant has indicated some community benefits in their application, outlining what they
have done in other communities and how that might apply to Meridian township.

Township Board Action
The Township Board can approve or not approve a conditional permit in Zone 1 to Haslett Gallery.

Should a conditional permit be granted, the applicant will then need to apply for Special Use permit
review, which will start with the Planning Commission and ultimately be reviewed and
approved/denied by the Township Board.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



/E::h 12.F (5)

DIAN ?

SHIP‘Y

To: Township Board
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: April 11,2024
Re: Recreational Marijuana License Application

Zone 5 - SANDDS Meridian

At the April 2, 2024 Township Board meeting, the Board held a public hearing and discussed the
recreational marijuana license application for SANDDS Meridian LLC. This was the only application
that was submitted for a recreational marijuana license in Zone 5, which is roughly located on the
east and west sides of Okemos Road, north of Jolly Road and south of Jolly Oak. The applicant is also
the previously selected medical marijuana licensee. They have completed construction on their
medical facility, received a temporary certificate of occupancy, and are in process with the State for
issuance of their license to operate.

The Recreational Marijuana License Review Committee previously reviewed the application and
found no major issues in the request. The Township Board reviewed the matter at their April 2nd
meeting and had no major concerns or questions for the applicant.

Township Board Action
The Township Board has two options under the Marijuana Regulations Ordinance:

a. Grant conditional approval of the application, with issuance of a permit subject to the
conditional permit holder's compliance with the requirements of this article and any rules or
procedures set forth by the Township Board or a local administrative body delegated with
such task.

b. Deny the application stating the reasons for such denial.

At this time, Staff and the Recreational Marijuana License Review Committee would recommend
CONDITIONAL approval of the proposed recreational marijuana facility at 3520 Okemos Road, Suites
9 and 10. Should the Board choose to take this action, the applicant will still need to go through the
Special Use Permit review, which they are required to submit for within 60 days of action by the Board
on the license application. After Special Use Permit review, the applicant can then begin the Building
permit process, although as previously mentioned, this applicant is far along in this process under their
medical marijuana approval. The following motion is provided for the Township Board’s use during
discussion of this item.

Motion to adopt the resolution granting CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of the recreational
marijuana license application to SANDDS Meridian LLC for the proposed marijuana
retailer location at 3520 Okemos Road, Suites 9 and 10. The property is zoned C-2,
Commercial, and is located within the Marijuana Facilities Overlay District.

Attachments

1. Resolution for Approval
2. March 26, 2024 Staff Report

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. \/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CONDITIONAL Recreational Marijuana License
3520 Okemos Road - SANDDS Meridian

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 on the 16t day of April 2024, at
6:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, SANDDS Meridian LLC, lessee of the property at 3520 Okemos Road, Suites 9 &
10, has submitted an application to operate a marijuana retailer to the located at this location, and

WHEREAS, the property is located within one of the five marijuana overlay districts
established under the Meridian Township Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, SANDDS Meridian LLC application was the only application received in Zone 5,
where the property in question is located, and

WHEREAS, the application was determined to be a complete application by the Director of
Community Planning and Development; and

WHEREAS, the application was reviewed by the Recreational Marijuana Review Committee,
who unanimously recommended approval of the license to the Township Board, with no conditions
or qualifiers; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board reviewed the application at their April 2rd regular meeting
and had no questions of the applicant; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing the competitive review criteria established by the Township
Board, the Board has determined that SANDDS Meridian LLC is best suited to operate in Zone 5 in
compliance with the local ordinances and the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act,
given the ownership group’s previous history in the industry; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby issued CONDITIONAL APPROVAL for a recreational marijuana
license to SANDDS Meridian LLC, for a marijuana retailer at 3520 Okemos Road, Suites 9 and 10,
subject to the following conditions:

1. Approval is granted in general accordance with the complete application submitted to the
Township, signed by Nemer Haddad on 01/26/24.



Resolution to Approve CONDITIONAL Recreational Marijuana License
Page 2 3520 Okemos Road - SANDDS Meridian LLC

2. A Special Use Permit application for the facility must be submitted within 60 days following this
approval.

3. Any material changes to the details in the licensing application will be reviewed by the Director
of Community Planning and Development to determine the appropriate amendment procedure.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

[, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township Board of the Charter
Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true
and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 16t
day of April, 2024.

Deborah Guthrie
Township Clerk



m
MEVIVQ IDIAN ?

~—

PREVIOUS REVIEW
MEMO

To: Township Board
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: March 27,2024
Re: Recreational Marijuana License Application

Zone 5 - SAANDS Meridian

The Recreational Marijuana Review Committee has completed their initial review of the applications
that were submitted for recreational marijuana in the Township. Zone 5, which includes both the
northeast and northwest quadrants of the intersection of Okemos and Jolly Roads. One application
was received in this Zone during the January application window the Township Board authorized.
The applicant, SAANDS Meridian, is the previously selected medical marijuana licensee. They have
completed construction on their medical facility, received a temporary certificate of occupancy, and
are in process with the State for issuance of their license to operate.

Application Contents
Staff reviewed the application based on the standards found in Section 40-68(2) of the Township

Ordinances, which outlines the requirements for the submittal. Staff’'s review of the application
determined that the application met all the requirements in the Ordinance. This applicant provided
the most complete application of the five received. They have detailed security and operations plans,
along with a very detailed background of the other businesses operated and the parties involved. In
total, the application meets the minimum standards of the Ordinance.

Competitive Review Criteria
Although only one application was received in Zone 5, the application was still reviewed by the

Review Committee against the competitive review criteria, to determine if there were any areas that
needed to be clarified or additional information submitted.
a. The content and sufficiency of the information provided in the application for recreational
marijuana licensing.
The Review Committee found no deficiencies in their application and noted that this
application was the most complete of the five received.

b. Whether the proposed licensed location is consistent with the land use for the surrounding
neighborhood.

The facility is proposed to be located in a small commercial center that has been in this area
for decades. The space is currently vacant and has been for some time, although the center
itself is largely occupied. The location is consistent with the Master Plan designation for the
property and the surrounding uses. There are no residential uses adjacent, as the area is
entirely non-residential and the use should function similar to any other retail operation.

c. Whether the applicant and its stakeholders have demonstrated competency in business

operations and have a good reputation in the community and marihuana industry, viewed in
light of history of compliance with state and local laws and regulations; whether the applicant

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Recreational Marijuana License - SAANDS Meridian March 27,2024

Page 2

or its stakeholders has held, or currently holds, any other state regulated license, including a
CRA issued license or a liquor license; whether the applicant or its stakeholders currently
operate or previously operated any other marihuana or state regulated businesses; reviews and
references related to any ongoing business operations; and any other information or
documentation that demonstrates good reputation and good moral character.

The applicant, both corporate and individually, have not had a license, permit, or certificate
issued by a licensing authority denied, restricted, revoked, or not renewed. They have a broad
history in the industry, both medical and recreational and have no major issues over their time
of operation.

d. The extent that proposed plans eliminate or minimize traffic, noise, and odor effects on the
surrounding neighborhood.

The applicant comprehensively addresses each topic, notably odor, which they have a broad
plan to address. This is another facility that doesn’t sell loose product, meaning everything is
sealed before arriving on site, strongly reducing the potential for odor issues.

e. Whether the applicant has demonstrated a dedication to Meridian Township and the
community.

The applicant has committed to a living wage of $20/hr plus benefits. Additionally, they have
already made a substantial investment in the facility, purchasing the shopping center and
building the space our for a medical license. Plans are in development to give the entire center
a ‘facelift’ in the coming year.

f How the application meets a number of physical site criteria, listed in the procedures.

The security plan that has been provided is top notch, outlining items that are well beyond a
standard plan. The proposed facility would reuse an existing building rather than build new,
folding into the exiting retail framework of the Township. There is a substantial amount of
investment into the space and separately, the applicant is proposing to enhance the entire
facade the shopping center as the project moves forward.

g- Whether the applicant and its stakeholders have reasonably demonstrated that they possess
sufficient financial resources to implement and carry out their proposed business plan and
operations. In assessing this criterium, the Township should consider the scope of applicant’s
proposed business plan in conjunction with documentation of financial assets (i.e. bank
statements, tax returns, documents denoting pecuniary interest utilized by the CRA), liabilities,
and sources of funding.

The applicant has provided financial information showing that they have the capacity to take
on the project and bring it to fruition.

h. Whether the applicant is an existing and operating medical marijuana Permit Holder within
the Township and the length of time of such operations.

The applicant is one of the original medical marijuana applicants. They have received
temporary occupancy on the space, having finished construction on the build out and are
working with the State of Michigan to get their medical license issued so they can open and
operate.

i. Whether the planned signage for the proposed location is consistent with the land uses in the

surrounding neighborhood and of such a design and location that is in harmony with the purpose
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance and the Meridian Township Recreational Marihuana

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Recreational Marijuana License - SAANDS Meridian March 27,2024
Page 3

Ordinance. This includes, but is not limited to, the size, location, construction materials of the sign
and/or design of the sign, logos, or lighting.

The proposed sign is relatively standard retail type signage on the wall of the building, above
the suite.

J. Whether the applicant has planned community outreach to the Township and its residents,
including but not limited to planned educational services, charitable or philanthropic activity,
community improvement, or other programs that will directly benefit the Township, Township
services, or improve the health, safety, and welfare of the Township and its residents.

The applicant has provided a broad community outreach program in their application
information, including regular meetings to keep the community informed and processes for
address complaints.

Township Board Action

The Township Board can approve or not approve a conditional permit in Zone 5 to SAANDS Meridian.
Should a conditional permit be granted, the applicant will then need to apply for Special Use permit
review, which will start with the Planning Commission and ultimately be reviewed and
approved/denied by the Township Board.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



m 13.A
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Township Board
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: April 11,2024
Re: Recreational Marijuana License Application

Zone 4 - Okemos Local Investments

At the April 2, 2024 Township Board meeting, the Board held a public hearing and discussed the
recreational marijuana license application for Okemos Local Investments, located at 4360 Hagadorn
Road. This was the only application that was submitted for a recreational marijuana license in Zone
4, which islocated on the east side of Hagadorn Road, south of Mount Hope Road and the CSX Railroad
tracks. The applicant, Okemos Local Investments, was previously selected as a medical marijuana
licensee, although their approval lapsed and no construction towards a facility was ever started.

The Recreational Marijuana License Review Committee previously reviewed the application and
found the application to be complete but raised several questions as to the thoroughness of the
information submitted, especially as it related to responding to the competitive review criteria, which
is the determining factor for the Township Board in issuing a license. The applicant subsequently
submitted additional information clarifying these items and providing additional information.

The Township Board reviewed the matter and had a number of questions and concerns that were
discussed in detail. Given that the Board had two members absent on the 2nd, the decision was made
to bring this application back for further discussion on the 16th,

Township Board Action
The Township Board can approve or not approve a conditional permit in Zone 4 to Okemos Local

Investments. Should a conditional permit be granted, the applicant will then need to apply for Special
Use permit review, which will start with the Planning Commission and ultimately be reviewed and
approved/denied by the Township Board. The previous Staff report from March 27, 2024 is attached
to this memo for reference. Staff looks forward to the additional discussion on this application.

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



/—\ PREVIOUS
QL’}!,‘L,? REVIEW MEMO

To: Township Board
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: March 27,2024
Re: Recreational Marijuana License Application

Zone 4 - Okemos Local Investments

The Recreational Marijuana Review Committee has completed their initial review of the applications
that were submitted for recreational marijuana in the Township. Zone 4, which is located on the east
side of Hagadorn Road, south of Mount Hope Road and the CSX Railroad tracks. One application was
received in this Zone during the January application window the Township Board authorized. The
applicant, Okemos Local Investments, was previously selected as a medical marijuana licensee,
although their approval lapsed and no construction towards a facility was ever started.

Application Contents
Staff reviewed the application based on the standards found in Section 40-68(2) of the Township

Ordinances, which outlines the requirements for the submittal. Staff’'s review of the application
determined that the application met all the requirements in the Ordinance, however we did ask the
applicant for multiple clarifications, given the nature of the ownership structure, which includes
several llcs, some of which are new as of earlier this year. This is not unusual in the industry, it just
creates layers for Staff to research through. In total, the application meets the minimum standards of
the Ordinance.

Competitive Review Criteria
Although only one application was received in Zone 4, the application was still reviewed by the

Review Committee against the competitive review criteria, to determine if there were any areas that
needed to be clarified or additional information submitted.
a. The content and sufficiency of the information provided in the application for recreational
marijuana licensing.
All application deficiencies were resolved acceptably by the applicant.

b. Whether the proposed licensed location is consistent with the land use for the surrounding
neighborhood.

The facility is proposed to be located in an area along Hagadorn Road that is on the edge of
the built up area of the Road. There is an office building to the north, but to the south is one
single-family home surrounded by a large amount of natural area. To the west is one of
Michigan State University’s research farms. The house proposed to be repurposed for the
proposed facility is in need of repairs and refurbishment. The proposed use is consistent with
the Master Plan designation for the property.

c. Whether the applicant and its stakeholders have demonstrated competency in business

operations and have a good reputation in the community and marihuana industry, viewed in
light of history of compliance with state and local laws and regulations; whether the applicant

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Recreational Marijuana License - Okemos Local Investments March 27,2024

Page 2

or its stakeholders has held, or currently holds, any other state regulated license, including a
CRA issued license or a liquor license; whether the applicant or its stakeholders currently
operate or previously operated any other marihuana or state regulated businesses; reviews and
references related to any ongoing business operations; and any other information or
documentation that demonstrates good reputation and good moral character.

The applicant, both corporate and individually, have not had a license, permit, or certificate
issued by a licensing authority denied, restricted, revoked, or not renewed.

d. The extent that proposed plans eliminate or minimize traffic, noise, and odor effects on the
surrounding neighborhood.

This application is relying on the fact that they are in a relatively unpopulated portion of the
Township as the main inhibitor of negative externalities. They have limited detail on odor
control, with basic systems in place to limit smells. They have acknowledged traffic through
their traffic study, which indicates that a turn lane and taper lane are likely to be required by
the Ingham County Road Department. Given the location however, traffic would not be
expected to be a major concern.

e. Whether the applicant has demonstrated a dedication to Meridian Township and the
community.

The application largely did not address this issue. One of the proposed owners, however, is a
resident of the Township and lives nearby the proposed facility.

f How the application meets a number of physical site criteria, listed in the procedures.

The property and house in question are in need of investment and rehabilitation and the
applicant is proposing to do just that. The proposal will substantially improve the property and
the corridor generally in this regard. The security plan is fairly basic at this time, following State
guidelines. We will solicit further feedback from the Police Department during the Special Use
Permit review process.

g- Whether the applicant and its stakeholders have reasonably demonstrated that they possess
sufficient financial resources to implement and carry out their proposed business plan and
operations. In assessing this criterium, the Township should consider the scope of applicant’s
proposed business plan in conjunction with documentation of financial assets (ie. bank
statements, tax returns, documents denoting pecuniary interest utilized by the CRA), liabilities,
and sources of funding.

At this point, the applicant has provided no information about the financial backing of the
project. This is something that will be addressed by the State, should this application proceed
to licensing.

h. Whether the applicant is an existing and operating medical marijuana Permit Holder within
the Township and the length of time of such operations.

This application was one of the originally selected medical marijuana applications, but they
never proceeded to special use permit review or construction.

i. Whether the planned signage for the proposed location is consistent with the land uses in the
surrounding neighborhood and of such a design and location that is in harmony with the purpose
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance and the Meridian Township Recreational Marihuana
Ordinance. This includes, but is not limited to, the size, location, construction materials of the sign
and/or design of the sign, logos, or lighting.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Recreational Marijuana License - Okemos Local Investments March 27,2024
Page 3

Signage details have not been submitted at this time.

Jj. Whether the applicant has planned community outreach to the Township and its residents,
including but not limited to planned educational services, charitable or philanthropic activity,
community improvement, or other programs that will directly benefit the Township, Township
services, or improve the health, safety, and welfare of the Township and its residents.

No information has been provided with respect to this standard of review.

Township Board Action

The Township Board can approve or not approve a conditional permit in Zone 4 to Okemos Local
Investments.. Should a conditional permit be granted, the applicant will then need to apply for Special

Use permit review, which will start with the Planning Commission and ultimately be reviewed and
approved/denied by the Township Board.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



	April 16, 2024 Township Board Regular Meeting Packet.pdf
	04.16.24 Final Agenda.pdf
	9.J Charitable Gaming License -Hiawatha Elementary PTO.pdf
	April 16, 2024 Township Board Regular Meeting Packet.pdf
	9.A Communications.pdf
	TEMPLATE - 9 A Communications Cover.pdf
	comm cover

	04.03.2024 Drain Commissioner.pdf
	04.04.2024 Sanctuary III Final Plat Approval 4.3.24.pdf
	04.24.2024 20240409 Meeting Notice & Agenda.pdf
	Legal Notice INTRODUCTION 2024-03.pdf

	9.B Minutes - Cover.pdf
	9.B Minutes April 2, 2024 Regular Township Board Meeting.pdf
	9.C Bills.pdf
	9.D 2024 Pathway Master Plan Update.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	9.E Central Fire Station Expansion Architect Selection.pdf
	9.F Greater Lansing Area Regional Stormwater Program MOA.pdf
	Charter Township of Meridian
	RESOLUTION


	9.G 2024 Re-appointments to the Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee.pdf
	9.H Ratification of New Police Officer Appointments.pdf
	9.I Removal of Existing Streetlight – 2755 Grand River Ave, East Lansing.pdf
	12.A Ordinance 2024-03 - Planning Commission Membership - Final Adoption.pdf
	1 - Cover Memo - TB approval
	2 - Resolution to approve TB ADOPTION - Ordinance 2024-03 - PC Membership
	3 - TA 24-03 - Planning Commission Membership FINAL

	12.B 2022 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Resolution #5.pdf
	Final Roll

	12.C Unruh Drain Conversion – Chapter 20 to Chapter 3-4.pdf
	partial_20240221.pdf
	(C-1.0)DTNEXISTING-22-0005
	UNRUH SURVEY
	Sheets and Views
	UNRUH SURVEY



	(C-1.1)DTNPROPOSED-22-0005_P
	UNRUH PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	UNRUH PLAN



	(C-1.2))DTNDETAILS-22-0005
	ICDC STORM DETAILS
	Sheets and Views
	ICDC STORM DETAILS




	12.D Fire Apparatus.pdf
	12.E Policy Review Working Group.pdf
	12.F Recreational Marijuana License Application in Zone 1.pdf
	12F - Recreational Marijuana License Application - Zone 1 - Haslett Gallery
	2 - Haslett Gallery License - Resolution for Approval
	3 - Previous Memo

	12.F Recreational Marijuana License Application in Zone 5.pdf
	12F(5) - Recreational Marijuana License Application - Zone 5 - SANDDS Meridian
	2 - SAANDS License - Resolution for Approval
	3 - Previous Memo

	13.A Recreational Marijuana License Application in Zone 4.pdf
	13A - Recreational Marijuana License Application - Zone 4 - Okemos Local Investments
	2 - Previous Memo



	04.12.2024 Hiawatha PTO Charitable Gaming License Request.pdf
	04.12.2024 Charitable Gaming License Hiawatha PTO.pdf
	Lotto letter_.pdf
	2022 PTO 990-N.pdf




